

Medical College and Hospital

Kalitheerthalkuppam, Madagadipet, Puducherry - 605107.

Department of Pharmacy

DRUG FORMULARY



Edition - III

PREFACE

This Drug Formulary of Sri Manakula Vinayagar Medical College and Hospital is a concise and handy book designed for quick reference of current essential drugs in medical practice. As it is not possible to include all drugs, commonly used drugs in our hospital with their recommended dosages, both in adults and children, adverse drug reaction and cost have been included. However, as the medical knowledge is vast and continuously being upgraded, changes may have occurred and may not been reflected in the incorporated information. Clinical judgment and experience should be used while prescribing the drugs.

<u>Note:</u> Dose of drug varies with indications and severity of disease, the given doses is just for reference, and is for the most common indication. Where feasible, the dose ranges from lowest to maximal permissible doses have been given. Paediatric doses are for children more than 1 month of age i.e. neonatal doses may vary. The price given is for an estimation of the cost of therapy and not the exact selling price, which may vary.

"Let food be thy medicine and medicine be thy food."
-Hippocrates

CONTENTS

SL. NO.	SECTION	PAGE NO.
1	ANTI-ASTHMA, DECONGESTANTS, OTHER RS	1
2	ANTI-BACTERIALS	4
3	ANTI-CANCER	11
4	ANTI-COAGULANTS AND THROMBOLYTIC	17
5	ANTI-DEPRESSANTS	20
6	ANTI-DIABETIC	21
7	ANTI-DIURETICS AND ITS ANALOGUES	128
8	ANTI-EMETIC	25
9	ANTI-EPILEPTICS	26
10	ANTI-FUNGALS	29
11	ANTI-HISTAMINE	31
12	ANTI-HYPERTENSIVE & HYPOTENSIVE	32
13	ANTI-MALARIAL	37
14	ANTI-PARASITIC	37
15	ANTI-PARKINSONISM	38
16	ANTI-PSYCHOTICS	38
17	ANTI-TUSSIVES & EXPECTORANTS	40
18	ANTI-ULCER	42
19	ANTI-VIRAL	45
20	CNS - OTHERS	46
21	CVS - OTHERS	49
22	DERMATOLOGICAL (EXTERNAL PREPARATION)	99
23	EYE,EAR,NOSE, MOUTH & THROAT	95
24	HORMONES & THEIR ANTAGONIST	53
25	HYPOLIPIDEMIC DRUGS	60
26	IMMUNOMODULATORS	62

27	MULTIVITAMINS, MINERALS AND IRON	111
28	MUSCLE RELAXANTS, ANAESTHETIC & EMERGENCY	64
29	NSAIDS & GOUT	69
30	SEDATIVES AND HYPNOTICS	73
31	VACCINE	75
32	MISCELLANEOUS	76

"Writing prescriptions is easy, understanding people is hard"
- Franz kafker, 1883-1924

ANTI-ASTHMA, DECONGESTANTS, OTHER RS

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ACEBROPHYLLIN	AB-PHYLLINE - 100 MG AB-PHYLLINE SR - 200 MG	Tablets, Capsules, Syrup	100 mg twice daily Children up to 2 years, it's half a teaspoon, twice daily. Age 2 to 5 is half a teaspoon, three times a day		Restlessness, Tremor, Palpitation, Tachypnoea,
2	ACETYLCYSTEINE	MUCOMIX - 2ml MUCOMIX MUCINAC - 600mg	Respules, injection, Tablet, Capsule	PO As a mucolytic As loz, granules or effervescent tab: 600 mg daily as a single or in 3 divided doses. Paracetamol poisoning As 5% soln: Initial:140 mg/kg followed by 70mg/kg 4 hrly for additional 17	49.95 320.00 179.00	Bronchospasm, angioedema, rash, pruritus, hypotension, HTN, flushing, nausea, vomiting.
3	ACEBROPHYLLIN & N-ACETYLCYSTEINE	AB-PHYLLINE-N-TABLET	Tablet	Acetylcysteine 600 mg OD	149.00	Restlessness, Tremor, Palpitation, Tachypnoea, Flushing, Hypotension .
4	AMBRISENTAN	PULMONEXT-5mg	Tablet	Once daily	1450.00	Nasal congestion, sinusitis, and flushing.
5	AMINOPHYLLINE	AMINOPHYLLINE. I.P 10 ML	Injection	Adult: Loading dose IV: 6.3 mg/kg over 30 min Maintenance dose: 0.3 - 0.8 mg/kg/hr Paed dose: Maintenance dose IV 0.8 mg/kg/hr.	20.00	GI upset, Rapid IV causes precordial pain, syncope & even sudden death.
7	AZELASTINE HYDROCHLORIDE & FLUTICASONE FUROATE	AZEFLO-FT NASAL SPRAY	Nasal Spray	Nasal Rhinitis 140 mcg into each nostril twice daily.	395.00	Irritation, stinging & itching of the nasal mucosa. Sneezing, nosebleeds, headache; nausea, taste disturbances, somnolence,dry mouth.
8	AZELASTINE HYDROCHLORIDE & FLUTICASONE PROPIONATE	DUONASE NASAL SPRAY	Nasal spray	Nasal Rhinitis 140 mcg into each nostril twice daily.	264.00	Irritation, stinging & itching of the nasal mucosa. Sneezing, nosebleeds, headache; nausea, taste disturbances, somnolence, dry mouth.
10	BECLOMETASONE & FORMOTEROL	FULL FORM-200 R/C	Rotacaps	2 spray 2 times a day.	157.30	Back pain,Pneumonia Bronchitis (inflammation of the airways),Sinus inflammation,Cough Oropharyngeal pain,Joint pain.
12	BILASTINE	BILAGRA-20mg	Tablet	Once daily.	120.00	Headache and drowsiness.
13	BILASTINE & MONTELUKAST	MONTEK-BL	Tablet	OD at bed time	175.00	Cough Upper respiratory infection Vomiting Headache Diarrhea Sinus infection Abdominal pain.
14	BUDESONIDE	BUDECORT - 200 BUDECORT - 100 mg BUDECORT - 200 mg BUDECORT - 0.5 mg	Inhaler, Rotacaps,Respules	Budesonide: 100/200 mcg		Dryness, Irritation, Smell & taste disturbance.

15	DOXOFYLLINE	DOXOLIN - 400 mg	Tablet	Adult: Up to 1200 mg daily.		Restlessness, tremor, palpitation, tachypnoea, flushing, hypotension
		DOXOLIN-200mg		The recommended dose is up to 1,200 mg/day.	66.00	
16	EPHEDRINE	EFIPRES 1ml	Injection	As ephedrine sulfate:	23.40	Tachycardia, anxiety, nausea,
			,	12.5-25 mg.		restlessness, insomnia,
				_		tremor, dry mouth, impaired
						circulation to the HTN,
						headache, cardiac arrhythmia.
17	ETOPHYLLINE &	DERIPHYLLIN RETARD - 150 mg	Tablet, Injection	Eto: 115 mg	5.80	Restlessness, tremor,
	THEOPHYLLINE	DERIPHYLLIN - 100 mg		Theo: 35 mg	3.55	palpitation, tachypnoea,
		DERIPHYLLIN			4.35	flushing, hypotension.
18	FLUTICASONE FUROATE &	BESVIL-100 OCTACAPS	Octacaps	Once daily	445.00	Headache,Runny nose,Sore Throat
	VILANTEROL					(Pharyngitis),Joint pain,Nervousness.
19	FLUTICASONE	FLUTICONE - 12 ml	Nasal spray, Inhaler,	100 mcg bd	251.00	Topical: Pruritus,
	PROPIONATE	FLUTICONE-OX	Capsule		330.00	hypertrichosis, dryness,
		FLUTIFLO			189.00	Topical: Pruritus, hypertrichosis, dryness,
		NEZAFLO		The usual starting dose is 2	262.00	numbness of fingers, burning, eruptions,
				sprays into each nostril once a		hypopigmentation.
				day, preferably in the morning.		
20	FLUTICASONE FUROATE	ENNHALE	Inhaler,	once daily		allergic contact dermatitis,
		FURAMIST	Rotacaps, Respules			secondary infection,
		FLUTIFLO-FT			263.50	skin atrophy
21	FLUTICASONE FUROATE &	FLUTICONE-OX	Nasal Spray	1 spray in each nostril 2	300.00	Headache,Dry nose,Fever
22	OXYMETAZOLINE FLUTICASONE	FURAMIST-AZ	Nasal spray, Respules	times a day.	326.50	·
22	AZELASTINE	FURAMIST-AZ	Nasai spiay, Kespules		320.30	
- 22		16.1 11111	7.1.1. D.:		244.00	
	FLUTICASONE FORMOTEROL	MAXIFLO - 250	Inhaler, Rotacaps		244.00	
	FORMOTEROL	MAXIFLO - 100 MAXIFLO - 250			152.00	
2.4	FORMOTEROL		т 1 1	Formatoral, 6mag	490.00	Nasal irritation, sneezing,
	FORMOTEROL FUMARATE & BUDESONIDE	FORACORT 200	Inhaler, Rotacaps,Respules.	Formoterol: 6mcg Budesonide: 100/200 mcg		itching of throat& dryness.
	I OMAKATE & BUDESUNIDE		Teacaps, resputes.	Budesoniue. 100/200 meg	39.00	-
		FORACORT - 200 mg				
		FORACORT - 400 mg FORACORT 1MG-2 ml			426.00	
					44.00	
		FORMONIDE - 200 mg			333.00	

		FORMONIDE - 100 mcg			161.00	
		FORMOFLO -100			143.50	
		FORMONIDE - 200 mg			333.00	
		BUDAMATE - 200			322.50	
		BUDAMATE - 200			159.00	
		BUDAMATE - 400			408.50	
		BUDAMATE -400			205.50	
		FORACORT-100mcg			235.99	
		FORMOFLO-250mg			598.65	
		FORMONIDE-0.5mg/2ml			43.90	
		FOMTIDE-200mg			287.43	
25	FORMOTEROL FUMARATE & GLYCOPYRRONIUM	FORGLYN	Inhaler	Two times a day.		Headache, Dizziness, Dry mouth,Nausea, Painful and frequent urination, Chest pain, Muscle cramps, Anxiety.
27	FORMOTEROL	TRIMIUM TRANSHALER	Inhaler	Formoterol: 6mcg	751.00	Nasal irritation, sneezing,
	FUMARATE, BUDESONIDE			Budesonide: 100/200 mcg.		itching of throat& dryness.
	& IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE.					
28	GLYCOPYRRONIUM BROMIDE /	FORGLYN PLUS	Inhaler	Twice a day	823.9	Indigestion. High blood pressure.
	GLYCOPYRROLATE(9.0					Nasopharyngitis (inflammation of the throat and
	MCG) + FORMOTEROL					nasal passages)
	FUMARATE(4.8 MCG) +					Chest pain. Fever.Urinary retention.Sore throat.
	BUDESONIDE(160.0 MCG)					rever.ormary retention.sore unoat.
29	GLYCOPYRRONIUM	NEBZMART-G-2ml	Capsules, Respules	Inhalation is one capsule once	39.40	
	BROMIDE			daily using the inhaler.		Constipation, Dry mouth.
35	IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE	IPRAVENT (RESP)SOLUTION 15M	Inhaler, Respules	Adult: Nebulized 500 mcg 3-4	46.00	Drymouth, Urinary retention,
		IPRAVENT- 2 ML		times/day Paed:Nebulized 125-	14.00	Broncho spasm
		DUOLIN INHALER 200 MD		250mcg 3-4 times/day.	233.00	
36	IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE &	DUOLIN RESPULES-2.5ml	Respules	One respule 3-4 times/day by	10.59	Duolin can include fine tremor of skeletal
	LEVOSALBUTAMOL			nebulization.		muscles and nervousness and less frequently, tachycardia, dizziness, palpitations or headache,
						especially in hypersensitive patients.
						respectanty in hypersonsitive patients.
38	LEVOCETRIZINE	LEVOCKAST-Z	Tablet	5 mg orally once a day in the	16.50	Dizziness, Fatigue.
		LEVOCETNE -Z		evening.	8.90	
		XYZAL-5mg			9.07	
40	LEVOSALBUTAMOL	LEVOLIN - 0.31 mg - 2.5 ml	Tablet, Inhaler,	Adult: 0.63 mg TID		Headache, Tremor,
		LEVOLIN - 2 mg	Respules, Rotacaps,	(Nebulizer) 2 mg (Tablet)		Tachycardia.
		LEVOLIN INHALER	Syrup		120.00	
		LEVOLIN SYRUP - 100 ml			16.55	
		DUOLIN ROTOCAPS			63.00	

41	MONTELUKAST SODIUM	MONTAIR - 10 mg	Tablet	10 mg/day	137.00	Churg-Strauss syndrome;
		-				headache, dizziness, asthenia
						/fatigue, dream abnormalities,
						hallucinations, agitation.
		MONTAIR - 4mg		Once daily.	122.00	Headache, Stomach pain, Body aches or Pain,
						Pus in urine,
12	MONTELUKAST SODIUM &	MONTEK I C	Tablet, Syrup		114.00	Agitation and anxiety, Skin rash. vomiting, dryness in the mouth
72	LEVOCETRIZINE	WONTER-LC	Tablet, Syrup		114.00	volinting, dryness in the mount
	EE V S SETTUEN VE	TELEKAST-L-KID	,		69.00	
44	MONTELUKAST SODIUM &	MONTI - FX	Tablet	Adult: 10mg + 120mg	118.10	Dizziness, Fatigue.
	FEXOFENADINE	TELEKAST-F			121.00	
45	MONTELUKAST SODIUM &	TELEKAST-A	Tablet	Adult: 10 mg + 100mg	126.00	Dizziness, Fatigue.
	ACEBROPHYLLIN					
46	ORCIPRENALINE SULFATE	ORCIBEST - 10 mg	Tablet	20 mg 3-4 times/day	62.00	Tachycardia, nervousness,
						increased serum glucose,
						increased potassium levels,
						tremor, palpitation.
47	PIRFENIDONE	PIRFENEX - 200 mg	Tablet	267 - 534 TDS	185.00	Increased ALT, increased
						AST, increased gamma
						glutamyl transferase,
						Photosensitivity, Rash,
						abdominal pain/ distension/
						discomfort, headache,anorexia.
51	SALBUTAMOL	ASTHALIN INHALER	Tablet, syrup,	Oral: 2-4 mg	127.13	Palpitation, tremor,
		ASTHALIN - 2.5 ml RESPULES	Respules, Rotacaps,	100- 200 mcg / inhalation	4.00	restlessness.
		ASTHALIN(RESP)SOLUTION-15m	Inhaler		15.20	
		ASTHALIN SYRUP	•		16.33	
		ASTHALIN - 2 mg	•		4.80	
		ASTHALIN - 4 mg			6.00	
52	SALMETEROL &	SEROFLO - 125 mg INHALER	Inhaler, Rotacaps	125 - 200 mcg		Mouth & throat candidiasis
	FLUTICASONE PROPIONATE	· ·			485.00	throat irritation
		SEROFLO - 250 ROTOCAPS			253.00	
		SEROFLO 100 ROTACAPS			130.50	

ANTI-BACTERIALS

2	S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
	1	AMIKACIN		Injection	250, 500 mg	31.00	Ototoxicity,. Nephrotoxicity,

2	AMOXICILLIN	NOVAMOX - 250mg	Capsules, Syrup, Tablet	Adult: 250, 500 mg	47.86	Diarrhea, Alteration of
		NOVAMOX 250 REDIUSE 30ml	†	Paediatric dose:	48.00	bacterial flora, rashes,
		BLUMOX-500mg	1		62.35	
3	AMOXYCILIN &	MOXCLAV - 625mg	Injection, tablet, syrup,	amoxycillin	250.55	Diarrhea, Alteration of
	POTASSIUM	NOVAMOX-CV - 30ml	1	Adult: 250, 500 mg	64.91	bacterial flora, rashes,
	CLAVULANATE	NOVAMOX-CV 375mg	†	Paediatric dose:	140.00	HS reactions.
		CLAMP - 300mg	Tablet	20- 40 mg/kg/day	75.50	
		AUGMENTIN - I.V - 600mg		Clavulanic acid:125mg	99.41	
		AUGMENTIN - 30ml	†		64.88	
		AUGMENTIN 625mg			259.73	
		SENSICLAV-375mg		Amoxycillin Clavulanic Acid	18.83	Diarrhea, Alteration of
		ADVENT FORTE 457mg-30ml	Syrup	Two times a day.		Nausea, Vomiting, Abdominal pain, Diarrhea, Allergy, Skin rash.
4	AMOXYCILIN + CLAVUNIC ACID	MOXYNIC-1.2mg	Injection, tablet, syrup,			Rash, Vomiting, Allergic reaction, Nausea, Diarrhoea
		ADVENT FORTE 457mg-30ml		Adult (inj): Based on amoxicillin dose 500 mg tds by slow inj over 3-4 min	152.50	
		AUGMENTIN-375mg		Children (inj): Based on amoxicillin dose <3 months: 25mg/kg bd; >3 months: 25mg/kg tds	229.00	
		CLAVAM-1.2mg			127.62	
		CLAVAM-600mg		600 mg IV 24 hourly.		Diarrhea, Nausea, Rash, Glossitis, Stomatitis, Black hairy tongue.
6	AMOXICILLIN-250MG + CLAVULANIC ACID-50MG	AUGMENTIN-I.V-300mg	Injection	Once daily	68.00	Pain and swelling at the injection site Skin rashes Nausea Vomiting Bloating Gas.
7	AMOXICILLIN AND CLAVULANIC ACID	SENSICLAV-I.V-300mg	Injection	Once daily	83.40	Diarrhoea Anaphylactic reaction Steven-johnsons syndrome Angioedema Erythema Hypersensitivity Convulsion.
8	AMPICILLIN	ROSCILLIN-500mg	Capsules, Injection	Adult dose: 500 mg 100 - 400mg/kg/ day in 4 divided doses	43.96	Diarrhea, Alteration of

10	AMPICILLIN +	AMPOXIN - 500mg	Capsules, Injection	Paediatric dose:	15.90	Diarrhea, Alteration of
	CLOXACILLIN			upto 2 years : 62.5mg amp & 62.5 mg clox 4-6 hrly		bacterial flora, rashes, HS reactions.
				2-10 years :		
				125mg amp + 125mg		
				clox 4-6 hrly		
11	AZITHROMYCIN	AZIBEST- 500mg	Tablets, Syrup,	Adult dose: 500 mg	65.00	Mild GI upset, Headache
		AZEE - 500mg	Injection	OD on day 1	203.34	& dizziness
		AZITHRAL 15ml		then 250 mg OD	26.85	
		AZITHRAL 200mg	_	Paediatric dose:	63.40	
		AZIWOK 250mg	_	10mg/kg/day	71.38	
		AZIWOK 500mg		on day 1 then 5mg/kg/day	118.91	
		AZITHRAL-500mg		Once daily	119.50	Genital itching. white patches in mouth.
12	BENZATHINE PENICILLIN	PENIDURE-LA-12 LAKHS	Injection	Adult: 400 mg.	13.05	Diarrhea, alteration of bacterial flora, rashes, HS reactions.
14	CEFOPERAZONE &	LARICEF - 1.5gm	Injection	Adult Dose:1 to 4 g	29.29	GI upset, Skin rash, Perineal
	SULBACTUM INJ	CEFGLOBE-S-FORTE1.5gm		bd/ tid upto 12g/ day	204.50	pruritis, Depressed
17	CEFIXIME	CEFTAS CV - 200mg	Tablet, Syrup	Adult: 200 mg BD	170.00	GI upset, Skin rash, Perineal
		MAHACEF - 200mg		Paed: 8mg/kg in 2 divided	37.40	pruritis, Depressed Haematopoiesis, HS reactions.
		OMNIX-50mg - 30ml		doses.	71.00	reactions.
		OMNIX-100mg - 30ml			50.29	
		CEFTAS - 100mg			50.00	
		CEFTAS - 200mg			74.80	
18	CEFODROXYL	DROXYL - 500mg	Tablet	Adult: 500 - 1000 mg OD/BD	23.57	GI upset, Skin rash, Perineal. Pruritis, Depressed Haematopoiesis, HS reactions.
		DROXYL-DT-250mg		Paed: 30mg/kg/day in 2 divided doses.	45.40	Depressed fractional polesis, fits reactions.
19	CEFOTAXIME SODIUM	TAX-O-BID - 1gm	Injection	Adult: IM/IV 1-2g BD - QID	16.54	Inflammation at injection site, GI upset, Skin rash, Perineal pruritis, Depressed
		TAXIM - 250mg		Paed: IM/IV: 100-150 mg/kg/	21.83	Haematopoiesis, HS reactions.
		TAXIM - 500mg		day in 2-4 divided doses.	41.00	
20	CEFPODOXIME PROXETIL	CEPODEM-100mg/5ml - 30ml	Tablet, Suspension	Adult:100 -200 mg BD	139.00	GI upset, Skin rash, Perineal, pruritis, Depressed
		CEPODEM -200mg		Paed: 5 mg/kg BD.	139.00	Haematopoiesis, HS reactions.

21	CEFPODOXIME + POTASSIUM CLAVULANATE	KEFPOD CV - 200mg	Tablet, Syrup		24.40	Thrombocytopenia.
	CLATV CLATIVITE	CEPODEM -XP325mg	1	Two times daily.	100.00	Eosinophilia, Leukopenia.
22	CEFPODOXIME + OFLOXACIN	CEPODEM-O	Tablet	Three times a day		Upset stomach or throwing up. Many small meals, good mouth care, sucking hard, sugar-free candy, or chewing sugar-free gum may help. Loose stools (diarrhea).
23	CEFAZOLIN	NOSTOF-500mg	Injection	Every 6 to 8 hours	25.00	Allergic reactions, Confusion, Diarrhea, Drowsiness, Eosinophilia.
24	CEFTAZIDIME	STEF-1gm	Injection	Adult :IM/IV 1-2 g OD Paed: IM/IV 50-100 mg /kg/day. Paed: IM/IV 50-100 mg /kg/day.	229.27	GI upset, Skin rash, Perineal pruritis, Depressed haematopoiesis, HS reactions
25	CEFTRIAXONE	XONE - 1gm XONE - 500mg.	Injection	Adult :IM/IV 1-2 g OD; Paed: IM/IV 50-100	55.50 139.00	GI upset, Skin rash, Perineal. Pruritis, Depressed Haematopoiesis, HS reactions.
26	CEFTRIAXONE + SULBACTUM	XONE SB-1.5gm	Injection			Thrombocytopenia, Eosinophilia, Leukopenia Diarrhea, Increased liver enzymes, Allergic reaction, Rash.
27	CEFUROXIME AXETIL	CEFTUM - 250mg CEFTUM - 500mg	Tablet	Adult dose:125-500mg.		GI upset, Skin rash, Perineal,pruritis, Depressed, haematopoiesis, HS reactions. Thrombocytopenia, Eosinophilia, Leukopenia.
28	CEFUROXIME SODIUM	CEROXIM-500mg CEROXIM-250mg	Tablet	The recommended dose range is 125mg to 3gms day.		Diarrhea, Chills, Headache, Itching of vagina or genital area Chest pain
		BIPACEF-1.5gm	Injection	Six to eight hours usually for 5 to 14 days.		Diarrhea, nausea, vomiting.
		CT RAX-500mg	Tablet	Two times a day.	499.90	Rash, itching, hives, difficulty breathing or swallowing, wheezing. swelling of the face, throat, tongue, lips, or eyes.
29	CEFTAZIDIME & TAZOBACTAM	BIOTUM-TZ	Injection	125mg to 3gmsday 750 mg IM 8 hourly for up to 24-48 hours.	539.00	Diarrhea, Rash, Increased white blood cell count (eosinophils), Decreased white blood cell count, Low blood platelets, Increased liver enzymes.
30	CEPHALEXIN	SPORIDEX - 125mg- 30ml	Capsule,Suspension	Adult: 250 -500mg,QID	134.79	GI upset, Skin rash, Perineal, pruritis, Depressed
		SPORIDEX - 500mg		Paed: 25 - 100 mg/kg/day in 3 divided doses.	60.71	haematopoiesis, HS reactions,Thrombocytopenia,Eosinophilia, Leukopenia.
32	CIPROFLOXACIN	CIPLOX-TZ CIFRAN - 500mg ZOXAN - 500mg CIPROFLOXACIN I.V - 100ml CIFRAN-250mg TABLET	Tablet, Injection	Adult dose:250-500mg B.I.D	42.03	Bone marrow depression, HS reaction, Grey baby syndrome, Superinfections.

35	CLARITHROMYCIN	CLARIBID - 500mg	Tablet, Injection	Adult dose: 250 - 500mg B.I.D, Paed dose: 7.5 - 15 mg/kg every 12 hrs	482.90	GI upset, Taste perversion, insomnia and confusion.
36	CLINDAMYCIN	CLINDATEC 300mg - 2ml	Injection, gel, capsule	Adult dose: 600 -1800 mg per day in four divided doses	92.95	GI upset, pseudomembranous.
		DALACIN - C - 300mg]	i.m /i.v: 300 - 2400 mg/day in 2- 4 divided doses	394.00	colitis, angioneurotic edema.
		CLAMIN-300mg/2ml		Adult dose: 600 -1800 mg per day in four divided doses i.m /i.v: 300 - 2400 mg/day in 2-4 divided doses child <1 mth: 15-20mg/kg /day in 3-4 divided doses child>1mth: 20-40mg/kg/day in 3-4 divided doses.	108.00	hypotension & cardiac arrest.
		FACECLIN - 20gm		child>1mth: 20-40mg/kg/day in 3-4 divided doses child <1 mth: 15-20mg/kg /day in 3-4 divided doses	126.00	after rapid i.v.
39	COLISTIMETHATE SODIUM	COLY-MONAS-10000001U INJECTION(COLISTIMETHATE SODIUM)	Injection	Once Daily for 2 to 5 days	1310.00	Upset stomach, Rash, Paresthesia (tingling or pricking sensation), Dizziness, Slurred speech, Vertigo, Fever.
40	DOXYCYCLINE	DOXY-1 LDR	Capsule	200 mg on day 1 as a single or in divided doses, followed by 100 mg/day.	65.25	Hypotension, Pericarditis. Angioneurotic oedema, Dyspnoea, Serum sickness,Peripheral oedema, Tachycardia, Urticaria, Haemolytic anaemia, Thrombocytopenia, Neutropenia.
		DOXYCYCLINE - 100mg	Capsule	Adult dose: 100 mg OD children > 8 yrs : 2-5mg/kg/day in 1 to 2 divided doses.	35.00	Anorexia, GI upset, photosensitivity, exfoliative dermatitis, superinfections, liver damage.
41	ERYTHROMYCIN	ERYTHROCIN - 500mg	Tablet	Adult dose: 250 to 500 mg QID max 4g/day. Paed dose: 20 - 40 mg/kg/day in four divided doses.	56.68	Mild GI upset, headache & dizziness.
42	FAROPENEM SODIUM	DUONEM ER - 300mg	Tablet, Capsule	150 – 200 mg, thrice daily.	473.50	Diarrhea, nausea, vomitting,
		FAROBACT - 200mg				GI haemorrhage, fever, chills, tachycardia, hypertension, hypotension, MI, Dyspepsia, Hypochromic anaemia.
43	FOSFOMYCIN TROMETHAMINE	MONUROL-SACHET	Sachet	1 packet (sachet) as a single dose. Mix this drug with water	380.00	Nausea, diarrhea, headache, vaginal discomfort, or dizziness may occur.
48	GENTAMICIN	GENTICYN 80mg-2ml	Injection	Adult: 1-1.7 mg/kg every 8 hrs; Paed 2-2.5 mg/kg/day in 3 divided doses.		Ototoxicity, nephrotoxicity & neuromuscular blockade.
49	IMIPENEM + CILASTATIN	PRIMAPEN - 500mg	Injection	Adult: 250-500 mgIV infusion 6 hrly Paed: 25 mg/kg IV infusio 8 hrly.	866.00	Nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, fever, hypotension, pruritis, utricaria, rashes.

51	LEVOFLOXACIN	LEON - 750mg	Tablet, injection	Adult dose: 500 mg OD	76.00	Dizzines, drowsiness,
		LEVOFLOX - 100ml	†		118.00	disorientation, hot & cold
		LEVOFLOX - 500mg			103.00	flushes, slurring of speech
		LOXOF-500mg TABLET	Tablet	Once daily with or without food.	8.47	Diarrhea, Abdominal pain, Confusion, Fever, Redness of skin, Change in taste, Constipation,
						Dizziness, Headache, Nausea or vomiting.
						, ,
			- 11 °	1.1.1. PO 400 10.1.1	100 ==	
52	LINEZOLID	LIZOFORCE - 30ML	Tablet, Syrup,	Adult: PO 400 mg 12 hrly	108.77	Reversible myelosuppression, convulsions and seizures, rashes, dizziness, nausea and vomiting,
						(e.g. leucopenia, thrombocytopenia,
						anaemia,pancytopenia); headache, fever,metallic
		LINID-TABLET(LINEZOLID)	Injection	PO/IV600 mg 12 hrly .	347.00	taste, insomnia, constipation, diarrhoea,
						abdominal pain, skin disorder,cough, pharyngitis.
53	MEROPENEM	EUPEN - 1GM	Injection	Adult: I-3g TID Paed: 60-120	1061.00	Diarrhea, nausea, vomitting, GI haemorrhage,
	WEROT EIVEWI	EOI EIV - I'GIVI	injection	mg/kg/day in 3 doses		fever, chills, tachycardia, hypertension,
		EUPEN-500gm			512.00	hypotension, MI, Dyspepsia, Hypochromic
	NAME OF THE ADMINISTRA	NAME	m 11	50.100 47. /1	7 0.00	anaemia.
61	NITROFURANTOIN	NIFTAS-50mg	Tablet	50-100 mg 4 times/day.	70.00	Nausea, vomiting, anorexia, abdominal pain, diarrhoea;headache, drowsiness, vertigo,
						dizziness, nystagmus, benign intracranial
		URIFAST-100MG	Tablet	50-100 mg 4 times/day	123.90	hypertension; rash, urticaria.
63	NORFLOXACIN	NORFLOX - 400MG	Tablet	Adult: 400 mg BD	48.50	QT prolongation,
		NORFLOX-TZ			66.80	phototoxicity, GI upset
64	OFLOXACIN	OFLER - 200 MG	Tablet, Injection,	Adult: 200-800 mg OD.	52.78	Abd pain, Diarrhoea, Nausea,
		OFLOX - 100 ML	Syrup		94.00	Vomiting
		OFLOX - 200 MG			56.69	
65	OFLOXACIN + TINIDAZOL	OFLOX - TZ	Tablet, Injection,	Adult: 200-800 mg OD.	96.50	
70	PENCILLIN G POTASSIUM	PENTIDS - 400 MG	Tablet	Adult: 400 mg		Diarrhea, alteration of bacterial flora, rashes, HS reactions.
71	PIPERACILLIN &	MICROTAZ-2.25gm	Injection	3.375 g IV every 4 hours or 4.5	191.32	Nausea, constipation, diarrhoea, headache, and
	TAZOBACTAM	PIROTAZ-4.5gm	Injection	g IV every 6 hours	546.24	trouble sleeping.
72	PIPERACILLIN +	PIPZO - 2.25MG	Injection	Adult: 2.25- 4.5 g IV 6 hrly		GI disturbance, hypokalemia, hyponatremia,
	TAZOBACTAM	TAZAR-1.125GM			98.50	platelet dysfunction.
		ZOPERCIN - 4.5GM			375.00	
		PIPTUM- 4.5gm-	Injection	Adult: 2.25- 4.5 g IV 6 hrly	398.00	
		INJECTION(PIPERACILLIN&TAZ				
		OBACTAM				

75	RIFAXIMIN	RIFAGUT - 400MG	Tablet	200 mg orally 3 times a day.	239.00	GI upset, periphaeral edema, Pyrexia, Asthenia.
76	ROXITHROMYCIN	ROXID - 150 MG	Tablet	Adult: 150-300 mg BD Paed: 2.5 - 5 mg/kg BD		Mild GI upset, headache & dizziness.
79	SULPHAMETHOXAZOLE AND TRIMETHOPRIM	SEPTRAN-DS	Tablet	Once daily		High potassium levels in blood causing abnormal heartbeats Fungal infection (thrush or candidiasis) of mouth or vagina Headache, nausea, diarrhoea Skin rashes.
80	SULFAMETHOXAZOLE	COTRIM-5ml INFUSION	Injection	120mg/kg/day divided into a 6 to 8 hourly dosing regimen for 14 days.	64.50	Nausea,vomiting,loss of appetite,diarrhea,joint or muscle pain.
85	VANCOMYCIN HCL	VANKING - 1 GM VANKING - 500MG	Injection	Adult: 1g IV 12 hrly		Allergic reaction, Rash, Itching, Decrease in blood pressure, Breathlessness, Flushing.
86	METRONIDAZOLE	FLAGYL - 100ml FLAGYL - 400mg METRONIDAZOLE - 400 FLAGYL-60ml	Tablet, Suspension	Adult: TAB 250 mg - 750mg INJ: 15mg/kg IV.	12.29 12.29 17.01	GI upset, metallic taste, seizures, Peripheral neuropathy.
87	METRONIDAZOLE + NORFLOXACIN	METROGYL GEL-30gm NOR- METROGYL-30ml	Suspension	Paed: 100mg +100 mg.	63.10	Dizziness, headache, stomach upset, nausea, vomiting, loss of appetite, diarrhea, constipation, or metallic taste in your mouth.
88	ORINDAZOLE	ORDENT	Tablet	Adult: 500 mg - 1.5g Child 10-40mg/kg OD.	97.00	GI upset, vertigo, headache.
89	SATRANIDAZOLE	SATROGYL - 300mg	Tablet	Adult: 300 - 600 mg OD.	42.25	Headache, dry mouth, weakness and dizziness.
90	SATRANIDAZOLE + OFLOXA	SATROGYL - O	Tablet	Once Daily	106.00	Nausea.Vomiting. Stomach pain. Loss of appetite. Dizziness.
91	SECNIDAZOLE	SECNIL FORTE - 1gm	Tablet	Adult: 1.5-2g OD	100.00	Nausea, gastralgia, change of taste, metallic taste, stomatitis, urticaria, rashes, leucopenia. Rarely vertigo, moderate neurological, digestive disturbances.

92	TINIDAZOLE	FASIGYN - 500mg	Tablet	Adult: 2g OD		Transient leucopenia, ataxia, convulsions, peripheral neuropathy, sensory disturbances, vertigo, metallic taste, flushing. Potentially Fatal: Hypersensitivity.
	BETAMETHASONE + NEOMYCIN	BETNOVATE-N-20gm	Cream	Two or three times a day.		Skin itchiness, drying or cracking of skin, acne, changes in skin colour, persistent infections.
94	BETNOVATE VALERATE CREAM I,P	BETNOVATE - 20gm		apply to affected area 2-3 times per day	20.00	Itching, redness.

ANTI-CANCER

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ATEZOLIZUMAB	TECENTRIQ-1200mg	Injection	Every Three Weeks.	396725.00	Fatigue, Weakness, Decreased appetite, Nausea, Cough, Breathlessness, Constipation.
2	BEVACIZUMAB	BEVACIREL-400mg	Injection	Once every 2 or 3 weeks.		Dizziness, loss of appetite heartburn, change in ability to taste food, diarrhea, weight loss
		BEVACIREL-100mg	Injection	Once every 2 or 3 weeks.	14951.84	sores on the skin or in the mouth voice changes.
3	BEVACIZUMAB	BEVATAS-100mg	Injection	Once in every 2-3 weeks	11336.00	Rectal bleeding, Taste change, Headache, Nosebleeds, Back pain, Dry skin High blood pressure, Protein in urine Inflammation of the nose.
4	BENDAMUSTINE	BENDIT-100mg	Injection	Once daily.	3643.35	Anemia (low number of red blood cells), Decreased white blood cell count, Infection, Fatigue, Nausea, Fever, Vomiting, Low blood platelets, Mucosal inflammation.
5	BICALUTAMIDE	TABI-50mg	Tablet	Once daily.	1291.20	Anemia (low number of red blood cells), Rash, Abdominal pain, Breast enlargement in male, Breast tenderness, Constipation, Decreased appetite, Decreased libido, Depression, Dizziness.
6	BORTEZOMIB	BORTENAT-2mg	Injection	Twice weekly for two weeks.	2787.92	Chest pain, chills, confusion, cough.
		BORTECAD-2mg	Injection	1.3 mg/m2 as a bolus IV injection twice weekly	2605.85	General weakness, tiredness, nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, constipation, loss of appetite.

7	CARBOPLATIN	CABOO-150mg/15ml	Injection	Adult(Previously untreated patient):400mg/m2 as single short term IV infusion over 15-60min. If previously treated	809.90	Pain at the injection sitesevere, Low WBC and Platelet countsevere, Fever and chillssevere.
		CABOO-450mg	Injection	reduce initial dosage by 20-25%(300-320mg/m2)	2222.00	
8	CISPLATIN	CISMAX-10mg/10ml	Injection	Administered by slow iv infusion 50-100mg/m2 BSA every 3-4 weeks	70.00	Acute renal failure, Tinnitus, Hearing loss, Leukopenia, Fever, Infection, Nausea, Vomiting, Hypocalcemia.
		CISMAX-50mg/50ml	Injection		350.00	
		CELPLAT-10mg	Injection		76.00	Black, tarry stools, blood in urine or stools,
		CELPLAT-50mg	Injection	Once a week.	428.00	burning, numbness, tingling, or painful sensations, change in frequency of urination or amount of urine, cough or hoarseness, difficulty
9	CITICOLINE (250MG)	CITIZAC-2ml	Injection	Adult: up to 1 g IM/IV daily	99.00	Decreased blood pressure, Stomach pain, Diarrhoea, Injection site reactions (pain, swelling, redness), Irregular heart rate.
10	DACARBAZINE	ZICARB-200 mg	Injection	150 mg/m ² IV a Day for 5 days, OR	215.00	Nausea, Vomiting, Injection site pain, Leukopenia,
		ZICARB-500 mg	Injection	375 mg/m² IV on Day 1; repeat every 15 Days	470.45	Thrombocytopenia.
11	DACTINOMYCIN	DACILON-0.5MG	Injection	10 to 15 mcg/kg daily for 5 days, with repeat courses every 2 to 4 weeks.		Black, tarry stools. blood in the urine or stools. Cough,diarrhea (continuing) difficulty with swallowing, hoarseness.
12	DENOSUMAB	DENOCI-120mg	Injection	120 mg, for every 4 weeks.	28500.00	Fatigue/weakness, decreased level of phosphate and calcium in blood, nausea, diarrhea, headache and cough.
13	DOCETAXEL	DOCAX -120mg/3ml	Injection	Adult: 60-100mg/m2 by infusion over 1 hr every 3 wk	2756.00	Nerve damage, Fluid retention, Muscle pain, Vomiting, Weakness, Nausea, Infection, Difficulty in swallowing, Loss of appetite, Hair loss, Diarrhoea, Skin reaction, Breathing difficulty.

14	DOXORUBICIN	METODOX-10mg	Injection	Adult: 60-75 mg/m2 BSA once every 3 week	90.20	Vomiting, Allergic reaction, Nausea, Mouth sore, Hair loss, Stomach pain, Diarrhoea, Decreased appetite, Eye disorder, Increased thirst, Decreased white blood cell count (neutrophils), Heart beat irregular, Nail disorder.
		METODOX-50 -50mg	Injection	AIDS-related Kaposi's sarcoma As pegylated liposome: 20 mg/m2 once 2-3 wkly. Ovarian carcinoma As pegylated liposome: 50 mg/m2 once 4 wkly. Metastatic breast carcinoma w/ cyclophosphamide: 60-75 mg/m2 once 3 wkly.	304.00	Leucopenia, thrombocytopenia, nausea, vomiting, diarrhoea. Rarely facial flushing, rash, alopecia. Blurred vision, headache, seizures, paraesthesia, confusion, malaise, lethargy, skin pigmentation.
15	DOXORUBICIN LIPOSOME	LIPPOD-50MG	Injection	60-75 mg once in 21 days or 30 mg daily for 3 days every four weeks.	9460.00	Hair loss, Bone marrow suppression Vomiting, Rash, Inflammation of the mouth.
16	DONEPEZIL + MEMANTINE	DONAMEM-10mg DONAMEM-5mg	Tablet Tablet	10 mg tablet taken once a day with or without food, in the evening just before bedtime.	183.00	Nausea, Vomiting, Loss of appetite, Diarrhoea, Headache, Dizziness, Bleeding under the skin.
		DONAMEM-Sing	Tablet		123.00	
17	EPIRUBICIN	EPINEON 10mg	Injection	Dose:60-90mg/m2 iv over 5 min,repeated at 3		Rash, Vomiting, Weakness, Conjunctivitis, Nausea, Mouth sore, Hair loss, Absence of
		EPINEON 50 mg	Injection	weeks,maximum dose<900mg/m2.	982.00	menstrual periods, Itching, Diarrhoea, Hot flashes.
18	ETOPOSIDE	ETOVEL-100 mg	Injection	Dose:50-100mg/m2/day iv for 5 days	195.00	
		ETOVEL-50 mg	Capsule	100-200mg/day oral	560.00	
19	ERLOTINIB	ERLIB-150mg	Tablet	once daily	3380.10	Diarrhea, dry skin, muscle/joint pain, mouth sores, unusual eyelash growth, or eye dryness/redness/irritaton may occur.
		ERLOCIP-150mg	Tablet	A 100 mg single IV dose.		Diarrhea, loss of appetite, nausea, vomiting, heartburn, gas, constipation, mouth sores, weight loss, extreme tiredness.
20	ETOPOSIDE	ETOPLAST-100mg*/5ml	Injection	Testicular cancer- Adult: IV- The recommended dose is 50- 100 mgm 2day from days 1-5.		Stay away from people with infections, colds, or flu. Anemia, low white blood cell count, and low platelet count. Feeling tired or weak. Upset
		ETOPLAST-50mg	Capsule	Small cell lung cancer- The recommended dose is 35 mgm 2day for 4 days to 50 mgm 2day for 5 days. May repeat course 3-4 weekly.	585.00	stomach or throwing up. Many small meals, good mouth care, sucking hard, sugar-free candy, or chewing sugar-free gum may help. Loose stools (diarrhea). Irritation or swelling where the shot was given. Hair loss.

		POSID-50mg	Capsule	50-100 mg/m2/day from days 1-5, May repeat course 3-4 weekly.	452.57	Nausea, vomiting, loss of appetite, tongue inflammation, constipation, abdominal pain, diarrhea and taste alteration.
21	FILGRASTIM	FILNEON-300mg/0.5ml	Injection	Adult:5-10mcg/kg daily as a single daily SC inj, as a continous IV or SC infusion, or as a daily IV infusion over 15-30 mins.	1186.65	Bone pain, Weakness, Headache, Rash, Nausea, Increased lactate dehydrogenase level in blood, Vomiting.
22	FLUOROURACIL	CHEMOFLURA - 500mg-10ml	Injection	12 mg/kg/day (max: 0.8-	21.60	Leucopenia, thrombocytopaenia, stomatitis, GI
		FLURACIL - 250mg	•	1g/day) for 3-4 days.	11.61	ulceration, bleeding and diarrhoea, haemorrhage from any site (stop treatment).
		CHEMOFLURA-250mg	Injection	Adult: 12mg/kg/day(max 0.8-1g/day) for 3-4 days, maintenance dose:5-15mg/kg/wk(max 1g/wk. As an infusion,15mg/kg/day (max.1g daily) in 500ml NS or 5% glucose over 4 hrs.	10.45	Nausea, vomiting, loss of appetite, stomach ache, diarrhea, or darkening of the skin/nails.
		5FLUCEL-250mg	Injection	Once a week.	12.20	Bruising and bleeding, Anaemia (low number of red blood cells), Feeling sick, Diarrhoea, Sore mouth and throat.
23	FULVESTRANT	FULVENAT-250mg	Injection	IM on days 1, 15, 29, then once monthly.	12229.66	Nausea, vomiting, constipation, diarrhea, stomach pain, loss of appetite, sore throat, mouth sores, weakness, hot flashes or flushing.
24	GEFITINIB	GEFTIGET-250mg	Tablet	Adult: 250mg once daily	4355.00	Nausea, Rash, Vomiting, Weakness, Loss of
		GEFTINAT-250mg	Tablet	1	5900.00	appetite, Dry skin, Diarrhoea, Stomatitis.
25	GEMCITABINE	GEMCHEM-1000mg	Injection	Adult: 1,000 mg/m2 once	1300.75	Nausea, Vomiting, Loss of appetite, Hair loss,
		GEMCHEM-200mg	Injection	weekly via infusion over 30	402.00	Low blood platelets, Allergic reaction,
		GEMGET-1000mg	Injection	mins for 3-7 week and then followed by 1 week rest. This	5165.00	Breathlessness, Decreased white blood cell count, Increased liver enzymes, Anemia.
		GEMGET-200mg	Injection	cycle is again repeated.	1170.00	count, increased fiver enzymes, 7 menna .
26	IFOSFAMIDE & MESNA		Injection	1.2 g/m2 per day for 5 consecutive days. Treatment is		Hair loss, Nausea, Vomiting, Anemia, Blood in urine, Decreased white blood cell count,
		HOLOXAN 2gm + UROMITEXAN	Injection	repeated every 3 weeks.	1157.96	Increased risk of infection, Neurotoxicity.
27	IMATINIB	CHEMOTINIB-400mg TABLET	Tablet	400 mg a Day		Neutropenia, Nausea, Muscle cramps Musculoskeletal pain, Thrombocytopenia, Rash.
28	LEUPROLIDE	LUPRODEX -(3.75)	Injection	3.75 mg alone or in combination with norethindrone acetate is six months.		Decreased libido, Testicular atrophy, Increased sweating, Fatigue, Muscle weakness, Erectile dysfunction, Bone pain, Injection site reaction, Hot flashes.
		LUPRODEX-3m(11.25)	Injection	Adult: 1mg as single daily dose by SC inj.	11025.00	Decreased libido, Testicular atrophy, Increased sweating, Fatigue, Muscle weakness, Erectile dysfunction, Bone pain, Hot flashes.

29	LOMUSTINE	BELUSTINE-40mg	Capsule	single dose(40mg) every 6 to 8 weeks.	1125.00	headache, stomach pain, nausea, diarrhea, vomiting, gas.
		LOMOOTHER-40mg TABLET(LOMUSTINE)	Tablet	Single dose every six to eight weeks.		Nausea, vomiting, loss of appetite, diarrhea.
30	LEUCOVORIN	NEOVORIN-15mg-TABLET	Tablet	15 mg (10 mg/m2) every 6 hours.		Skin rash, hives, or itching wheezing.
31	NIMOTUZUMAB	BIOMAB EGFR-(4x50mg)	Injection	200 mg as a continuous intravenous infusion weekly with combination of radiation therapy for 6 weeks followed by 200 mg every 15 days.	59730.60	Gastrointestinal: Nausea, vomiting • Skin: Skin rash • Cardiovascular: Changes in blood pressure • Central nervous system: Drowsiness, disorientation • Others: Fever, chills, rigors, weakness, allergic reaction, blood in the urine, increase in liver enzymes.
		OPDYTA-100mg/10ml	Injection	3mg/kg to be injected as an intravenous infusion over one hour. It is administered once	99500.00	Chest pain, severe cough, breathing difficulties, abdominal pain, diarrhea, jaundice, ankle
		OPDYTA-40mg/4ml	Injection	every two weeks.	39800.00	swelling, hormonal problems, muscle weakness.
32	MESNA	CANCENA-200mg/2ml	Ijection	Adult and children>4 month:240mg/m2(if receiving 1.2g/m2 ifosfamide dose) or 20% of cyclophosphamide dose administered either by short(15- 30 mins) or continuous (24 hrs) infusion	26.85	Nausea, Headache, Lightheadedness, Lethargy, Abdominal pain, Flushing, Diarrhoea, Rash, Fever, Flu-like symptoms.
33	OXALIPLATIN	OXYREA-100mg	Injection	Adult:85mg/m2 every 2		Decrease in platelet counts, nausea, vomitting
		OXYREA-50mg	Injection		751.00	
		OXITAN-100mg	Injection	2 to 6 hours	2000.00	Nausea, vomiting, mouth ulcers, loss of appetite, indigestion, numbness, nerve pain, tiredness.
34	PACLITAXEL	TAXELEON-100mg-16.5ml/7ml	Injection	Adult:135mg/m2 infused over 24 hr and repeat at 3 weeks		Nausea, Vomiting, Weakness, Rash, Low blood platelets, Upper respiratory tract infection,
		TAXELEON-260mg/43.34ml	Injection	intervals.	1536.00 Urinary tract infection, Ble	Urinary tract infection, Bleeding, Anemia.
35	PACLITAXEL NANOPARTICLE	PACLITAX NAB-100mg	Injection	20 mL of 0.9% Sodium Chloride Injection.	8232.68	Low red blood cell count (anemia), Feeling weak or tired, Hair loss, Numbness, tingling or burning in hands or feet (neuropathy), Joint and muscle pain.
36	PAZOPANIB	PAZOCI-400MG	Tablet	Once daily.	9995.00	Headache, Nausea, Vomiting, Musculoskeletal (bone, muscle or joint) pain, Fatigue, Change in color of hair, Diarrhea, High blood pressure, Decreased appetite, Weight loss, Taste change, Abnormal skin pigmentation.

37	PEMETREXED	PEMETERO-100mg	Injection	45 mL/min or greater is 500 mg/m² as an intravenous infusion over 10 minutes	1014.00	Nausea, Vomiting, Sore throat, Loss of appetite, Stomatitis (Inflammation of the mouth), Hair loss.
38	PEGFILGRASTIM	PEGNEON-6mg/0.6ml	Injection	Adult: 6 mg subcutaneously once a week for 2 doses , Child: Less than 10 kg: 0.1 mg/kg 10 to 20 kg: 1.5 mg 21 to 30 kg: 2.5 mg 31 to 44 kg: 4 mg	7200.00	sudden or severe pain in your left upper stomach spreading up to your shoulder;
		PEG RELIGRAST-6mg/0.6ml	Injection	At once.	3855.38	Nausea, Headaches, Bone pain, Pain in extremity, Pain at the site of injection.
39	PERTUZUMAB	PERJETA-420MG	Injection	The initial recommended dose is 840 mg administered as a 60-minute intravenous infusion, followed every 3 weeks thereafter by 420 mg administered as a 30 to 60 minute intravenous infusion	212000.00	Nausea, diarrhea, temporary hair loss, fever, low blood cell counts, tiredness, rash, numbness, tingling.
40	PEMETREXED	PEMETERO-500mg	Injection	Intravenously on Day 1 of each 21-day cycle.	2673.00	Nausea, Vomiting, Sore throat, Loss of appetite, Stomatitis (Inflammation of the mouth), Hair loss, Low blood platelets, Rash, Fatigue.
41	IRINOTECAN	INTENSIC-100mg/5ml INTENSIC-40mg/2ml	Injection Injection	Adult:125 mg/m2 infused IV over 90 mins once weekly for 4-6 weeks.		Fatigue, Nausea, Vomiting, Weakness, Hair loss, Fever, Anemia, Diarrhoea, Decreased white blood cell count, Decreased appetite, Mucosal inflammation.
42	IFOSFAMIDE	IPOGET-1gm	Injection	Adult: 1.2g/m2 /day for 5 days (slow iv infusion for 30 mins)repeat every 3 week		Nausea, Vomiting, Anemia (low number of red blood cells), Hair loss, Decreased white blood cell count, Infection, Blood in urine, Cns toxicity.
		IFONEON-1000mg	Injection	1.2 g/m² per day for 5 consecutive days.		Nausea, Vomiting, Anemia (low number of red blood cells), Hair loss, Decreased white blood cell count, Infection, Blood in urine, CNS toxicity.
43	TAMOXIFEN	ENTAX-20mg	Tablet	20 mg given in 1-2 divided doses. Max: 80 mg/day.	28.00	Vaginal discharge, Hot flashes.

44	TEMOZOLAMIDE	TEMOTERO -100mg	Capsule	150mg/m2 once daily for 5 consecutive days, then 23 days off; for Cycles 2 through 6: increase to 200mg/m2 once daily for 5 consecutive days if tolerated, then 23 days off.		Nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, constipation loss of appetite, sores in the mouth and throat, headache.
45	TRIPTORELIN ACETATE	DECAPEPTYL-0.1mg	Injection	In group I, the patients received one single injection of 1.87 mg Triptorelin in previous midluteal phase. In group II, Decapeptyl 0.1 mg per day started from previous mid-luteal phase.	337.37	Headache,heartburn,constipation.
46	TRASTUZUMAB	TRUMAB-440mg	Injection	Once a week.	20000.00	Diarrhea, redness/irritation at injection (IV) site,
	LYOPHILIZED	TRASTUREL-440mg	Injection		20000.00	muscle/joint/back pain, stomach/abdominal pain.
47	VINBLASTINE	CHEMOBLAST-10mg/10ml	Injection	Once weekly. 1st dose: 3.7mg/ml as a single dose, continue to increase dose by increments.	201.50	Nausea. Vomiting. Decreased appetite. Decreased white blood cell count. Diarrhoea.
		UNIBLASTIN-10MG/10ml	Injection	Once a week		Weakness Stomach Pain Vomiting Breath Shortness Headache Increase in Blood Pressure Weakness.
48	VINORELBINE	NEOBEN-50mg/5ml	Injection	Once a week.	5816.00	Nausea, Vomiting, Weakness, Fatigue, Hair loss, Low blood platelets, Increased liver enzymes, Fever, Anemia (low number of red blood cells), Bleeding, Constipation.
49	ZOLEDRONIC ACID	ZOLDONAT-4mg	Injection	Adult: 4-5mg as a single infusion over at least 15 min.Retreatment after atleast 7 days if necessary.	2500.00	Headache, Back pain, Musculoskeletal (bone, muscle or joint) pain, Indigestion, Heartburn, Diarrhoea.

ANTI-COAGULANTS AND THROMBOLYTIC

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	APIXABAN	PIXAFLO-2.5mg	Tablet	Adult: 2.5 mg - 5 mg BID		Anemia, hemorrhage, hypotension, GI upset,
		PIXAFLO-5mg	•		157.50	CNS toxicity Skin rash, allergic reactions,
		ELIQUIS-5mg	•		725.00	fainting, nausea, and anemia.
		ELIQUIS-2.5mg			725.00	

17

2	CARBETOCIN	CARITEC-1ml	Injection	At once.	440.00	Abdominal pain, dizziness, faintness, feeling of warmth, headache, light-headedness, itching skin, trembling.
3	CILOSTAZOL	PLETOZ- 50mg STILOZ-50mg	Tablet	100 mg bid	77.00 97.50	Dizziness, palpitations, diarrhoea, abnormal stools; pain, infection; peripheral oedema.
4	CLOPIDOGREL	CLOPILET - 75mg CLOPILET-A-150mg CLOPILET -A-75mg PLAVIX-75mg	Tablet, Capsule	75 mg OD	38.11 34.25	Dyspepsia, abdominal pain, nausea, gastritis, vomiting, flatulence, constipation, gastric and duodenal ulcers. Constipation, Belching, Nausea, Black or tarry stools, Vomiting, Cough, Dizziness, Loss of consciousness, Fast/irregular heart beat.
5	DABIGATRAN	DABIGO-110mg PRADAXA-150mg PRADAXA-110mg	Tablet Capsule	110 mg BID Twice daily.	148.00 718.00 718.00	Abdominal pain upper, abdominal pain, abdominal discomfort, and epigastric discomfort.
6	ENOXAPARIN SODIUM	ENCLEX - 60mg -0.6ml ENCLEX-40mg LMWX-60mg LMWX-40mg	Injection	20-40 mg OD Once daily	400.72 638.26	Haemorrhage (including at the inj site), peripheral or unspecified oedema, anaemia, haematuria, ecchymosis, peripheral or unspecified oedema, fever, confusion, nausea, diarrhoea, dyspnoea, inj site pain.
7	ERYTHROPOITINE	EPOSIS 4000I.U	Injection	600 u/kg twice wkly for 3 wk before surgery.	850.00	Hypertension, myalgia, arthralgia, flu-like syndrome, rashes and urticaria.
8	ETHAMSYLATE	ETHAMSYLATE - 2ml	Injection	Adult: 250-500 mg Low birth- weight neonate: 12.5 mg/kg	23.00	Transient hypotension.
9	FONDAPARINUX SODIUM	FONDAZEST-2.5mg/0.5ml	Injection	The usual dose is 2.5 mg once a day, injected at about the same time each day. If there is kidney disease, the dose may be		Bleeding, Anemia (low number of red blood cells).
		FONDAFLO-2.5mg/0.5ml	Injection	reduced to 1.5 mg once a day.	784.50	
10	HEPARIN SODIUM	THROMBOPHOB - 20gm LOFH-25,000 IU HEPAGLAN-25000IU HEPARINE-25000IU CELHEP-25000IU	Injection, Ointment	75-80 U/kg or 5,000 U then 18 U/kg/hr or 1,000-2,000 U/hr.	237.30 220.00 145.00	Hypersensitivity reactions ainful, ischaemic and cyanosed limbs; osteoporosis delayed and cyanosed limbs; osteoporosis delayed transient alopecia, priapism, rebound hyperlipaemia. Red itchy patches or lumps at the site of
				hours by continuous IV infusion.		injection, unusual bleeding, or skin redness.

ACITROM - 2mg ACITROM - 3mg ACITROM - 4mg 12 N-BUTYL CYANOACRYLATE 13 PROTAMINE SULPHATE 14 RIVAROXABAN RIVAXON-2.5mg RIVAXON-2.5mg Tablet Twice a day Twice a day Twice a day Touch a	ver, nausea, vomiting, diarrhoea;skin
ACITROM - 4mg 12 N-BUTYL CYANOACRYLATE 13 PROTAMINE SULPHATE PROTA - 5ml Injection Injection Injection 1-1.5 mg per 100 u of heparin 48.88 Hypotension. Twice a day 70.00 Pain in stome motions or confindigestion. 15 STREPTOKINASE ICIKINASE - 1500000 I.U Injection Injection	atic liver damage Haemorrhage.
12 N-BUTYL ENDOCRYL-1ml Injection At once. 1310.49 Nausea, Acut Rash, Stomac Rash,	
CYANOACRYLATE 13 PROTAMINE SULPHATE PROTA - 5ml Injection Injection 1-1.5 mg per 100 u of heparin 48.88 Hypotension, systemic hyp sensation, tra vomiting, las 14 RIVAROXABAN RIVAXON-2.5mg Tablet Twice a day 70.00 Pain in stome motions or conduction in transfer in the protection of the part of the protection in the protection of the part of the protection in the protection of the part of the protection in the protection of the part of of t	
systemic hyp sensation, tra vomiting, las 14 RIVAROXABAN RIVAXON-2.5mg Tablet Twice a day 70.00 Pain in stoma motions or conduction in transfer in the properties of the	
motions or condidigestion. 15 STREPTOKINASE ICIKINASE - 1500000 I.U Injection I.5 million u 2270.00 Fever, Headan Tiredness and Diarrhea, Reginfections. 16 TENECTIPLASE TENECTASE-20mg Injection Tenecteplase is for intravenous 28900.00 Bleeding or but the second of t	bradycardia, pulmonary and ertension, dyspnoea, warm nsitory flushing, nausea and situde.
Tiredness and Diarrhea, Red Infections. 16 TENECTIPLASE TENECTASE-20mg Injection Tenecteplase is for intravenous 28900.00 Bleeding or but the second of the	ach, Nausea or vomiting, Loose onstipation, Dizziness or fainting,
	che, Nausea and Vomiting, d weakness, Shortness of breath, duction in blood cell count,
	oruising of any kind, especially ace of injection blood under skin.
administered over 5 seconds. headache, tra	ramps, cardiac arrhythmias, nsient blanching, increased arterial entially Fatal: MI, cardiac failure.
	ombocytopenia, bradycardia, the coronary artery, dizziness, ic pain.
then 0.1 mcg/kg/min for≥24-48 swelling, red	jection site reactions (pain, ness), Nasal congestion, etal (bone, muscle or joint) pain.
motions or co	ach, Nausea or vomiting, Loose onstipation, Dizziness or fainting,
(100MG) 25-50 mg/kg daily by continous stuffiness.	ack pain. Muscle pain. Nose
TRAPIC Tablet infusion Child: 10mg/kg bid or tid 187.00 Diarrhoea, na	

	TRANEXAMIC ACID + MEFANAMIC ACID	TRAPIC - MF	Tablet		Nausea, Stomach pain, Diarrhoea, Headache, Nasal congestion, Sinus pain, Sinus inflammation, Rash, Tiredness, Musculoskeletal (bone, muscle or joint) pain, Anemia (low number of red blood cells).
22	TRANEXAMIC ACID (250MG) + ETHAMSYLATE (250MG)	TRAPIC-E	Tablet	1-1.5 g three times per day.	Nausea, Stomach pain, Diarrhoea, Headache, Nasal congestion, Sinus pain, Sinus inflammation, Rash, Tiredness, Musculoskeletal (bone, muscle or joint) pain, Anemia (low number of red blood cells).

ANTI-DEPRESSANTS

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	AMITRIPTYLINE HCL	TRIPTAZ - 10mg	Tablets	Adult:50-200mg	21.50	GI upset, cns toxicity, heart block, arrythmias,
		TRYPTOMER - 10mg			43.00	orthostatic hypotension, palpitation, dry mouth, urinary retension, blurred vision.
		TRYPTOMER - 25mg]		36.86	
2	CLONAZEPAM + ESCITALOPRAM OXALATE	CITALIN FORTE	Tablets	CLONAZEPAM 0.5mg+ ESCITALOPRAM 10mg combination tablet taken once daily		Nausea, Vomiting, Diarrhoea, Confusion, Memory impairement, Uncoordinated body movements, Drowsiness, Tiredness, Delayed ejaculation, Anorgasmia (decreased orgasm), Low sexual desire.
		NEXITO FROTE	Tablets	Once daily.		Delayed ejaculation, Confusion, Vomiting, Memory impairment, Drowsiness, Tiredness, Anorgasmia (decreased orgasm), Low sexual desire, Nausea, Diarrhea.
	DESVENLAFAXINE EXTENDED RELEASE	D-VENIZ-50mg	Tablet	Once daily		Headache, tiredness, sleep changes, and brief feelings similar to electric shock.
4	DOSULEPIN	PROTHIADEN-25mg	Tablets	25mg tid, gradually increased		Cholestatic jaundice, sexual dysfunction, exacerbation of psychotic manifestation, cardiac
		PROTHIADEN-75mg			95.50	arrhythmias, hypotension, dry mouth constipation.
5	DULOXETINE HCL	SYMPTA-20mg	Tablets	30-80mg		GI upset, cns toxicity, agitation, insomnia, raise in BP.

		DUZELA-30mg	Tablet	40-60 mg/day PO initially (in single daily dose or divided q12hr for 1 week if patient needs to adjust to therapy) For some patients, consider starting at 30 mg day for 1 week, to allow patients to adjust to medication before increasing to 60 mg day Target dosage: 60 mg/day PO; not to exceed 120 mg/day.		GI upset, cns toxicity, agitation, insomnia, raise in BP.
6	ESCITALOPRAM OXALATE	NEXITO - 10mg NEXITO - 5mg	Tablets	5 - 20 mg/day.		Nausea, diarrhoea, increased sweating, insomnia, impotence, ejaculation disorder, fatigue, somnolence; postural hypotension, sinusitis, taste disturbances. Increased appetite and wt gain.
7	ESCITALOPRAM OXALATE + CLONAZEPAM	NEXITO PLUS ESCILATE Z -10mg	Tablets	Once daily.		Nausea, diarrhoea, increased sweating, insomnia, impotence, ejaculation disorder, fatigue, somnolence; postural hypotension, sinusitis, taste disturbances. Increased appetite and wt gain.
8	FLUOXETINE	PRODEP - 10mg PRODEP - 20mg	Capsules	20-50 mg	36.00 40.17	GI upset, cns toxicity, epistaxis, serotonin syndrome.
9	IMIPRAMINE HYTROCHLORIDE	ANTIDEP	Tablets	Initial: 75 mg/day, up to 150-200 mg/day if needed.	8.61	Sinus tachycardia, AV/bundle-branch block, postural hypotension, dry mouth, wt loss/gain constipation, urinary hesitancy/retention, impotence.
10	MIRTAZAPINE	MIRTAZ -15mg	Tablets	15-45mg	79.00	GI upset, cns toxicity, agitation, insomnia, raise in BP.
11	SERTRALINE	SERTA-25mg SERTA-50mg	Tablets	50-200mg	38.00 70.00	GI upset, cns toxicity, epistaxis, serotonin syndrome.
12	TOFISOPAM	TOFICALM-50mg	Tablet	50–300 mg per day divided into three doses.	12.80	Nausea stomach discomfort fever dry mouth skin rash sleeplessness headache vomiting drowsiness.
13	VENLAFAXINE ER	VENIZ XR -75mg	Capsules	75 mg/day in 2 or 3 divided doses	68.00	Changes in behaviour, suicidal ideation, agitation, tremor, nervousness, anxiety, insomnia, confusions, abnormal dreams, HTN, nausea, headache, asthenia.
14	VORTIOXETINE	VORTICA-5MG	Tablets	Once daily	90.00	Nausea. vomiting. diarrhea. constipation.
		VORTICA-10MG	Tablets	Once daily	160.00	gas. dry mouth. dizziness.

ANTI-DIABETIC

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	CANAGLIFLOZIN	SULISENT - 100mg	Tablet	100 mg orally once daily increased to 300 mg once daily		Urinary tract infections, increased urination, yeast infections, vaginal itching, thirst, constipation, nausea, fatigue.
2	DAPAGLIFLOZIN	FORXIGA-10mg	Tablet	Once daily.	450.00	Thrush, Back pain, Peeing more than normal, Feeling dizzy, Mild skin rash.
		UDAPA -5mg				Weakness, feeling tired, Nausea, vomiting, pain in the stomach, Rash, hives, itching of the skin, breathing difficulties, swelling of the face, lips, mouth or the tongue.
3	DAPAGLIFLOZIN, METFORMIN	UDAPA M -10/500mg	Tablet	Two times a day.	114.50	Nausea, Vomiting, Diarrhea, Genital fungal infection, Nasopharyngitis.
4	EMPAGLIFLOZIN	GIBTULIO-10mg	Tablet	Once daily.	513.00	Frequent urination, dizziness, or lightheadedness.
5	GLIBENCLAMIDE	DAONIL - 5mg	Tablet	Adult dose:start at	11.11	Abdominal cramps, diarrhea, joint and muscle pain, leukopenia.
6	GLIBENCLAMIDE +	GLUCORED	Tablet	1.25 - 2.5 mg gradually increase	24.50	Abdominal cramps, diarrhea, joint and muscle
	METFORMIN	GLUCORED FORTE		upto 20 mg/day	32.50	pain, leukopenia.
7	GLICLAZIDE	GLIZID-80mg	Tablet	Adult dose: 160 mg in two	90.75	Abdominal cramps, diarrhea, joint and muscle
		DIAMICRON XR - 60mg		divided doses.	152.28	pain, leukopenia.
		DIAMICRON-MR			63.39	
8	GLICLAZIDE +METFORMIN	RECLIMET	Tablet	Once daily	120.00	Dizziness,Sweating,Palpitations Hunger pangs ,hypoglycaemia,Dry mouth,Dry skin.
9	GLIMEPIRIDE	GP-1mg	Tablet	Adult dose: Initially 1mg once	38.49	Abdominal cramps, diarrhea, joint and muscle
		GP-2mg		daily followed by maximum	62.77	pain, leukopenia.
		GLIMULIN - 1mg		upto 6 mg.	60.15	
		GLIMULIN - 2mg			107.40	
10	GLIMEPIRIDE +	GEMER - 2mg	Tablet	Once daily.	81.00	Stomach pain, nausea, diarrhoea, vomiting,
	METFORMIN	GEMER -1mg			54.00	headache or metallic taste.
		GLIMESTAR-M1			39.00	
		GLIMESTAR-M2			59.40	
		GLYCOMET GP - 1mg			80.50	
		GLYCOMET-GP - 2mg			118.25	
		ISRYL-M1			22.50	
		ISRYL-M2	_		36.00	
		GLYCOMET GP - 0.5mg			44.85	

11	GLIMEPIRIDE+ METFORMIN+ VOGLIBOSE	GLYCOMET TRIO-1mg	Tablet	Once daily.	129.24	Diarrhoea, Joint Pain, Skin Rash, Anxiety, Depression, Night Terrors, Seizure, Change In Stools, Unusual Taste In Mouth, Abdomen Discomfort, Cough, Fever.
12	GLIPIZIDE	GLYNASE - 5mg	Tablet	Adult dose: initially the maximum of 15mg	5.07	Abdominal cramps, diarrhea, joint.
13	GLIPIZIDE + METFORMIN	GLYNASE - MF	Tablet		11.53	
14	INSULIN ASPART	NOVORAPID FLEXPEN	Injection	0.2-0.4U/kg/day	612.65	Hypoglycemia, local reactions, allergy, edema.
		FIASP FLEX TOUCH		Once Daily.	756.00	Low blood sugar.
15	INSULIN GLARGINE	LANTUS CARTRIDGE - 3ml	Injection	0.2U/kg or upto 10U once daily.	493.60	Hypoglycemia, local reactions, allergy, edema.
16	INSULIN ASPART PROTAMINE & INSULIN ASPART	NOVOMIX-50 FLEXPEN	Flex Pen	Twice or three times a day.	1089.00	Redness, pain, itching, swelling or hives (itchy, painful eruptions that sting).
17	INSULIN ISOPHANE/NPH (50%) + HUMAN INSULIN/SOLUBLE INSULIN (50%)	HUMAN MIXTARD-50/50	Injection	Type 1 diabetes: Ketones moderate or less: 0.5 U/kg/day SC, Ketones large: 0.7 U/kg/day SC. Type 2 diabetes: Initial dose: 0.5-1 units/kg/day in divided doses Morning: Give 2/3rds of daily insulin SC Ratio of regular insulin to NPH (isophane) insulin 1:2 Evening: Give 1/3 of daily insulin SC.	290.00	Hypoglycemia, insulin resistance, lipoatrophy,hypokalaemia, blurredvision.
18	BIPHASIC ISOPHANE INSULIN INJECTION	HUMAN MIXTARD 30/70	Injection	Type 1 diabetes: Ketones moderate or less: 0.5 U/kg/day SC, Ketones large: 0.7 U/kg/day SC. Type 2 diabetes: Initial dose: 0.5-1 units/kg/day in divided doses Morning: Give 2/3rds of daily insulin SC Ratio of regular insulin to NPH (isophane) insulin 1:2 Evening: Give 1/3 of daily insulin SC.	148.37	Hypoglycemia, insulin resistance, lipoatrophy,hypokalaemia, blurredvision.

19	MIXTURE OF INSULIN & PROTAMINE CRYSTALLISED	NOVOMIX FLEXPEN	Injection	0.5-1.0 IU/kg/body weight/day.		Hypoglycemia, insulin resistance, lipoatrophy,hypokalaemia, blurredvision.
20	SOLUBLE INSULIN	HUMAN ACTRAPID	Injection	Adult(IM):Initial loading dose of 20 units, followed by 6 units/hr until blood glucose drops to 10 mmol/l when the dose is given 2 hrly IV: given in conc of 1 unit/ml using an infusion pump: Initially infuse at a rate of 6 units/hr, double or quadruple the rate if blood glucose conc do not decrease by about 5 mmol/l/hr.	149.40	Hypoglycemia, insulin resistance, lipoatrophy,hypokalaemia, blurredvision.
21	ISOPHANE INSULIN	HUMAN INSULATARD	Injection	0.3-1.0 IU/kg/body weight/day.Given once or twice a day.		Hypoglycemia, insulin resistance, lipoatrophy,hypokalaemia, blurredvision.
22	MIXTURE OF INSULIN & PROTAMINECRYSTALLISED	NOVOMIX FLEXPEN	Injection	0.2 microgram/kg body wt/day. Titrate as reqd.		Hypoglycemia, insulin resistance, lipoatrophy, hypokalaemia, blurred vision.
23	INSULIN ASPART + INSULIN DEGLUDEC	RYZODEG PENFILL-3ml	Injection	Adult(IM):Initial loading dose of 20 units, followed by 6 units/hr until blood glucose drops to 10 mmol/l when the dose is given 2 hrly IV: given in conc of 1 unit/ml using an infusion pump: Initially infuse at a rate of 6 units/hr, double or quadruple the rate if blood glucose conc do not decrease by about 5 mmol/l/hr.	1468.80	Hypoglycemia, insulin resistance, lipoatrophy,hypokalaemia, blurredvision.
24	LINAGLIPTIN	ONDERO-5mg	Tablet	Once Daily.		Increased lipase level in the blood, Stuffy or runny nose, Sore throat.
26	METFORMIN	GLYCIPHAGE - 500mg GLYCOMET - 1gm GLYCOMET - 850mg GLYCOMET SR- 500mg	Tablet	Adult dose: 0.5 - 2.5 g in 2 divided doses.		Lactic acidosis, vitamin B12 deficiency.
27	METFORMIN+TENELIGLIPT IN	DYNAGLIPT-M FORTE	Tablet	Starting dose Once daily depends upon the sugar level increased by twice daily.		Low blood sugar signs include, anger, shaking, a fast heartbeat, confusion, or sweating. Keep hard candies, glucose tablets, liquid glucose, or juice on hand for low blood sugar.

28	METFORMIN + VILDAGLIPTIN	JALRA-M - 50mg/500mg	Tablet	Two times daily.	216.70	Headache, Low blood sugar levels, (hypoglycaemia), Change in taste, Nausea and vomiting, Diarrhoea, Stomach pain, Loss of appetite.
29	SITAGLIPTIN PHOSPHATE	ISTAVEL - 50mg	Tablet	25 - 100 mg OD.	269.00	Allergic reaction, myalgia, GI discomfort.
30	SITAGLIPTIN & METFORMIN	SITARED-XR	Tablet	Twice a day	145.00	Blistering, peeling, or loosening of the skin. darkened urine.
36	SITAGLIPTIN & METFORMIN	EMSITA-M SR 100/1000	Tablet	Once daily	189.90	Low blood sugar levels, stomach upset, constipation, flatulence, metallic taste in mouth, sore throat, stuffy nose and joint pain.
37	VOGLIBOSE	VOLIBO - 0.2mg	Tablet	Adult dose: 0.2 - 0.3 mg OD.	78.00	Flatulence, abdominal discomfort, loose stool.
		VOLIBO - 0.3mg	\neg		109.50	
38	VOGLIBOSE + METFORMIN	VOLIBO - M - 0.2mg	Tablet		84.25	
		VOLIBO - M - 0.3mg			114.00	
38	VILDAGLIPTIN	GALVUS-50mg	Tablet	50mg tablet taken twice daily	328.00	Allergic reaction, myalgia, Gidiscomfort.
		JALRA OD		Once daily.	180.00	Hypoglycemia (low blood glucose level), Tremors, Headache, Dizziness, Fatigue, Nausea.
		VYLDA OD-100mg	Tablet	Twice a day	269.95	Hypoglycemia, tremor, headache, dizziness, fatigue, and nausea.

ANTI-EMETIC

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	DOMPERIDONE	DOMSTAL - 30ml	Tablets, Syrup	Adult: 10-20 mgevery 4-6 hours.		Galactorrhea, Gynaecomastia, weakness, headache.
		DOMSTAL			26.04	neadache.
2	DOMPERIDONE & NAPROXEN SODIUM TAB	NAXDOM-500mg	Tablet	Usually 2 or 3 times a day.		Upset stomach, nausea, heartburn, headache, drowsiness, or dizziness may occur.
		NAXDOM-250mg			63.50	-
3	LEVOSULPIRIDE	NEOPRIDE	Tablet	25 mg 3 times/day.		Amenorrhoea, gynaecomastia, galactorrhoea, changes in libido.
4	METOCLOPRAMIDE	PERINORM	Tablet,	10-15 mg 4 times/day.		Extrapyramidal symptoms (usually acute dystonic reactions); parkinsonism; tardive
		PERINORM	Injection		12.08	dyskinesia; restlessness, drowsiness, dizziness.
5	ONDANSETRON	EMESET - 30ml	Syrup,	Adult; IV 0.15 mg/Kg, 8 mg Orally OD, Paed: 4-12 yrs 4 mg	36.14	Headache, GI upset, constipation.
		EMESET - 4mg	Tablets,	OD.	55.14	
		NEOMIT - 4mg - 2ml	Injections		16.60	

		VOMIKIND MD-4mg	Tablet	4 mg orally 3 times a day	Headache, Constipation, Fatigue, Painful, Fever, Dry mouth, Anxiet.
		ZOFER-30ml	Syrup	2mg syrup every 12 hours	35.16 Headache, feeling tired or weak, hard stools (constipation).
6	PROCHLOPERAZINE MALEATE	STEMETIL	Injections	Adult: 5-10 mg TID/QID, Injection: 12.5mg IM.	49.40 Drowsiness, dizziness, amenorrhea, blurred vision, skin reactions.
		STEMETIL-MD	Tablet		65.00
7	PROMETHAZINE	PHENERGAN-100ml	Elixir	Children(2-5yrs):5mg Children(5-10yrs):10mg Children >10 yrs and adults: 25mg To be taken in the night before the journey and then repeat after 6–8 hours as required.	28.5 Liver problems that may cause the eyes or skin to go yellow (jaundice), Muscle stiffness or shaking
		PHENERGAN-2ml	Injection	Adult: 125-25mg, repeated at intervals of not<4hr.(Max:100mg daily).	8.35 Drowsiness, dizziness, constipation, blurred vision, or dry mouth.

ANTI-EPILEPTICS

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	BRIVARACETAM	BREVIPIL-50mg	Tablet	Twice daily	148.00	Dizziness, Fatigue, Nausea, Sleepiness,
		BREVIPIL-75mg			235.00	Vomiting, Constipation, Irritation.
		BRIVGARD-50mg			162.70	Constipation, nausea, vomiting, extreme tiredness or lack of energy.
		BRITZILAM-10mg	Injection	Twice a day	119.9	Anxiety. changes in behavior. chest pain or discomfort. deep or fast breathing with dizziness. dizziness or lightheadedness. double vision.
2	CARBAMAZEPINE	TEGRITAL - 200mg	Tablet,	Adult: 200- 400 mg TDS	15.90	sedation, dizziness, vertigo, diplopia, ataxia.
		TEGRITAL -100ml	syrup	Paed: 15 -30 mg/kg/day	15.24	
		TEGRITAL -400mg			37.60	
		TEGRITAL-CR - 200mg			23.47	
3	DIVALPROEX	DICORATE ER - 250mg	Tablet	Adult: 10 mg/kg/day	56.00	Somnolescence, heart block, fatique, restlessness, excitation.
4	GABAPENTIN	GABAGESIC - 300mg	Tablet,	Adult: 300 - 60mg OD- TDS.	98.00	Mild sedation, dizziness and unsteadiness.
		GABANTIN - 100mg	Capsule		50.00	
		GABANTIN - 300mg			135.00	
		GABANEURON			112.85	

ı	I	GABAPIN-300mg		ı	240.00	1
		<u> </u>				
5	GABAPENTIN,	GABANEURON-100mg	Tablet	Dose: 300mg to 600mg about three times a day.	8.14	Dizziness, Sleepiness, Tiredness, Uncoordinated body movements.
	METHYLCOBALAMIN			three times a day.		body movements.
6	LACOSAMIDE	LACOSET-100mg	Tablet			Feeling lightheaded, sleepy, having blurred
		LACOXA-10mg/20ml	Injection	Infuse IV over 15-60 min; 30-60	201.00	eyesight, or a change in thinking clearly.
				min preferable, and should be		
				used when a 15 min		
				administration is not required.		
		LACOXA-50mg	Tablet	Initially, 100 mg twice daily.	59.04	Feeling lightheaded, sleepy, having blurred
		LACOXA-100mg	Tablet	300 to 400 mg/day given as 2	103.90	eyesight.
		<u> </u>		divided doses.		
7	LEVETIRACETAM	LEVIPIL - 500mg	Tablet,	Adult: 500 mg BD	118.00	Somnolence, asthenia, dizziness, vertigo, depression, emotional instability, hostility,
		LEVIPIL - 5ml	Injection	3g OD	147.00	diplopia.
		EPITRA-250mg			59.47	
		EPITRA-500mg			124.32	
		EPITRA-5ml INJECTION			110.88	
		LEVIPIL-100ml SYRUP			382.92	
		LEVIPIL-250mg TABLET			59.45	
		LEVERA-500mg TABLET		500 mg orally or IV twice a day	12.96	
		LEVERA-750mg	 	750 mg orally or IV twice a day	204.18	
		TABLET(Levetiracetam)				
		LEVEPSY 500 MG TABLET		500 mg orally or IV twice a day	9.91	
		LEVIPIL-750mg TABLET	\neg	The maximum dose is 1500	202.86	Dizziness, Headache, Inflammation of nose and
				mg twice daily.		throat, Fatigue (tiredness), Loss of appetite Sleepiness.
l	_			l		

8	OXCARBAZEPINE	OXETOL-300mg	Tablet	Adult: As monotherapy or adjunctive therapy:Initially,600mg daily in 2 divided doses,may increase if necessary in max increments of 600mg daily at wkly interval. Maintenance dose:600-1200mg daily or up to 2,400 mg daily. Child:≥6 yrs:8-10mg/kg daily in 2 divided doses,may increase if necessary in increments of 10mg/kg daily at wkly interval. Maintenance dose:30mg/kg daily.	88.00	Dizziness, drowsiness, tiredness, nausea/vomiting, stomach/abdominal pain, headache, trouble sleeping, or constipation.
9	PERAMPANEL	TORPANEL - 2mg	Tablet	Once daily.		Fatigue, anger, nausea, and balance disorder (loss of balance). It may also cause dizziness and sleepiness.
		TORPANEL - 4mg				Dizziness, sleepiness, drowsiness, tiredness, fatigue, headache, irritability, nausea.
10	PHENYTOIN SODIUM	EPTOIN - 100 MG	Injection	15 - 20 mg/kg IV	164.58	Gum hypertrophy, hirsuitism, megaloblastic anemia, HS reaction.
		EPTOIN - 50 MG		Paed: 5-10 mg/kg/day	11.50	alienna, 113 feaction.
11	PREGABALIN	GABAWIN-25MG	Tablet,	Adult: PO Adjunct in partial		Somnolence, dizziness, headache, diplopia, blurred vision, vertigo, fatigue, irritability, arthralgia.
		GABAWIN-50MG	Capsule	seizures Initial: 150 mg/day, may increase to 300 mg/day after a wk. Anxiety Initial:150 mg/day, may increase in mg/day, may increase in	72.00	
		MAXGALIN-50mg		Adult: PO Adjunct in partial.	8.90	Somnolence, dizziness, headache, diplopia, blurred vision, vertigo, fatigue, irritability, arthralgia.
		PREBALIN ZZ-75MG		Adult: PO Adjunct in partial seizures Initial: 150 mg/day, may increase to 300 mg/day after a wk. Anxiety Initial:150 mg/day, may increase in .	143.00	
		PREGABA-50mg	Capsule	Three times a day.	118.50	Blurred vision, Difficulty in paying attention, Dizziness, Dryness in mouth Edema.

12	PREGABALIN & NORTRIPTYLINE	GABAWIN-NT	Tablet	May increase to 300 mg/day after a week. Anxiety Initial:150mg/day, may increase in increments of 150 mg weekly. Max:600mg/day.Neuropathic pain Initial: 150 mg/day, may increase to 300 mg/day after 3-7 days. Max: 600 mg/day after a 7-day interval.	15.00	Drowsiness, dizziness, dry mouth, blurred vision, constipation, weight gain, or trouble urinating may occur.
		AXOGURD-NT	7	Usually 1 to 4 times daily	15.59	
13	PREGABALIN, METHYLCOBALAMIN	MAXGALIN-M-75mg	Tablet	50 mg taken three times per day Adult: 75–150 mg taken two times per day, or 50–100 mg taken three times per day (for a total of 150–300 mg per day).	14.00	Difficulty in breathing, Chest tightness, Chills Severe diarrhea, Swelling of face, lips, eyelids, tongue, hands and feet, Blurred or double vision Dizziness.
14	SODIUM VALPROATE	ENCORATE 100MG -5ML	Tablet,	Adult: 200-800 mg TDS	30.08	GI upset, drowsiness, ataxia & tremor.
		VALPARIN - 100 ML	Syrup	Paed: 15 - 30 mg/kg/day	67.09	
		VALPARIN -200 MG	Injection		35.53	
		ENCORATE CHRONO - 200MG (C.R)			46.00	
		ENCORATE-200ml	Syrup,	Dosage should start at 600 mg daily increasing by 200 mg at		GI upset, drowsiness, ataxia & tremor Feeling lightheaded, sleepy, having blurred eyesight, or a
		VALPROL-CR-300mg	Tablet,	three day intervals until control is achieved. This is generally	6.35	change in thinking clearly. Avoid driving and doing other tasks or actions that call for you to be
		VALPROL-CR-200mg	Injection	within the dosage range 1000 mg – 2000 mg per day,	4.23	alert or have clear eyesight until you see how this drug affects you.
		NEOPRATE-100mg/5ml		20 – 30mg/kg I.V over 5 min		Stomach pain, feeling or being sick, diarrhoea, feeling tired or sleepy. headache. weight gain.
		EPILEX CHRONO - 500mg		Once or twice daily.	109.40	Headache,Tremors of hands and feet, Involuntary eye movement, Dizziness, Memory impairment, Nausea.

	VALPROL-100mg/5ml		Initial dose: 10 to 15 mg/kg orally or IV daily; increase by 5 to 10 mg/kg per week if necessary according to clinical response Maintenance dose: 10 to 60 mg/kg daily Maximum dose: 60 mg/kg daily.	Injection site reactions (pain, swelling, redness), Loss of appetite, Nausea, Vomiting, Sleepiness, Hair loss, Weight gain, Liver function abnormal, Tremor.
SODIUM VALPROATE + VALPROIC ACID	VALEPTOL-CR-200mg VALEPTOL-CR-300mg	Tablet	10-15mg/kg/day ,increased by 5- 10mg/kg/day at weekly interval.Max dose:60mg/kg/day	Nausea, Vomiting, Weight gain, Loss of appetite, Swelling of gums, Headache, Sleepiness, Tremor, Hair loss, Liver injury.

ANTI-FUNGALS

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	CLOTRIMAZOLE	CANDID - V -30gm	Tablet, Cream,	Vaginal: Adult:As pessary:100mg daily for 6 days,200mg daily for 3 days or 500mg as a single dose,alternatively apply 1,2 or 10% cream Ear: Adult: Instill 10 drops into the	69.25	Erythema, Stinging, blistering,
		CANDID - V3	Capsule, Powder,		55.00	Irritation, redness,
		CANDID - B -20gm	Mouth paint,		89.50	Peeling, swelling, itching,
		CANSOFT-CL (3'S)	Lotion, Ear drops,		73.50	Burning sensation, stomach pain,
			daily Child: 6 month -13 yrs instill 5 drops ,duration	83.50	Nausea, vomiting and fever.	
		CANDID -50gm		depending upon the disease Topical(creams,gel,suspension,s olution,powder): Apply onto affected area once daily(nails),bd(skin)	104.00	
		CANDID - 10ml			53.00	
		CANDID -V6			58.15	
2	FLUCONAZOLE	AF 400mg	Tablet,	Adult: 100 - 400 mg OD, Paed:	23.00	GI upset, Headache Taste perversion, HS
		AF- 150mg	Injection	6 - 12 mg/kg/ day OD	9.90	reaction. Headache, Cutaneous rash, Anaphylaxis, Dry mouth, Alopecia, Seizure,
		FORCAN I.V- 100ml	7		118.50	Dizziness, Tremors.
3	ITRACONAZOLE	I-TYZA-200mg	Capsule	100-200 mg OD/BID	184.00	Urticaria, anaphylatic .
		I-TYZA-100mg	Capsule	100-200 mg OD/BID	87.50	Urticaria, anaphylatic
4	KETOCONAZOLE	KZ - 75gm		Adult: 200 -400 mg OD	155.00	Urticaria, Anaphylatic
		SCALPE - 75ml	Lotion, Soap, Cream	1	250.00	Reactions, GI upset, Constipation,
		KZ			185.00	Headache, Dizziness, Hepatitis addison's disease.

		TARRY SHINE-100ml		Adult: As 2% shampoo: Apply on scalp once daily for up to 5 days. For prophylaxis: use once daily for a max of 3 days before exposure to sunlight.		Application site reactions (burning, irritation, itching and redness).
	ORNIDAZOLE, FLUCONAZOLE AND ONE AZITHROMYCIN (KIT)	AF-KIT	Tablet	Ornidazole: Adult:0.5-1.5gm daily for 1-7 days Azithromycin:1 gm as a single dose 1 hr before or 2 hrs after food with plenty of water. Fluconazole:50-400mg once a day daily with or without food.	21.00	GI Irritation, Nausea, Vomiting.
6	POSACONAZOLE	POSANAT-100mg	Tablet	Start dose of 300 mg (three 100 mg tablets) twice a day on the first day, then 300 mg (three 100 mg tablets) once a day thereafter. Each dose may be taken without regard to food intake.	4000.00	Diarrhea or vomiting
	SERTACONAZOLE NITRATE	ONABET - 15gm ONABET - 30gm ONABET-B - 10gm	Cream	Adult: Apply to affected area bid for 4 wk.	130.00 230.00 118.00	Swelling, itching, burning sensation, stomach pain,redness, oozing, dry skin.
8	TERBINAFINE (1% W/W)	TYZA-30gm	Cream, Tablet, Cream	Adult: Apply once or bd to affected area(s) for 1-2 weeks Adult: 250 mg OD	135.00	Skin peeling, Itching.
		TYZA-15gm			69.00	Headache, GI upset,
		TYZA-250mg			108.50	Taste disturbance, insomnia, Abdominal pain, Diarrhoea, Cutaneous rash, URTI, Visual disturbances, cutaneous angioedema.
9	VORICONAZOLE	QUNIL-200mg	Injection	3mg/kg per hour over 1 to 3 hours.	4600.00	Nausea, vomiting, diarrhea,headache, fever.

ANTI-HISTAMINE

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOCE	COST	ADR
2.110	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR

1	BETAHISTINE (24MG)	VERTIN-OD-24mg TABLET	Tablet	Vertigo, tinnitus and hearing loss associated with Ménière's disease :Adult: Initially 16 mg 3 times a day, dose preferably taken with food; maintenance 24–48 mg daily	335.10	Headache, Nausea, Dyspepsia.
2	BETAHISTINE	VERTIN - 16 MG VERTIN - 8 MG	Tablet	Adult: 8-16 mg TDS	109.00	GI upset, dizziness, insomnia.
3	BILASTINE + MONTELUKAST	MONTEK-BL	Tablet	Once daily.	175.00	Rhinitis, Headache, Eczema, Urticaria, Abdominal pain/Upper abdominal, pain.
4	CETRIZINE HCL	CETRIZET - 10mg	Tablets	Adult: 10 mg OD, Paed:	20.00	Dizziness, dry mouth, GI upset,
		CETZINE-60ml	Syrup	children >6 yrs 5-10mg	36.14	Disturbed coordination, confusion.
		ALERID-10mg	Tablet		17.33	1
5	CHLORPHENIRAMINE, PARACETAMOL, AND PHENYLEPHRINE	MD CORIMINIC-60ml months: 0.75 mL orally 4 time a day. 1 year to 2 years: 1 mL orally times a day. Oral syrup(4mg/5ml):2 to 5 years: 1.25 ml orally every 4	1 year to 2 years: 1 mL orally 4 times a day. Oral syrup(4mg/5ml):2 to 5	54.90 66.90	Drowsiness, dizziness, dry mouth/nose/throat, headache, upset stomach, constipation, or trouble sleeping.	
		T-MINIC-15ml	Drops	7.5 mL in 24 hours. 6 to 11 years: 2.5 ml orally every 4 hours to 6 hours, not to	63.80	Drowsiness, dizziness, headache, blurred vision, upset stomach, nausea, constipation, or dry mouth/nose/throat.
		T-MINIC-60ml	Syrup	exceed 15 mL in 24 hours. 12 years or older: 5 ml orally every 4 hours to 6 hours, not to exceed 30 mL in 24 hours.	68.20	
6	CINNARIZINE	STUGERON	Tablets	Adult: 25-50 mg TID	130.50	Dizziness, dry mouth, GI upset, Disturbed coordination, confusion.
7	CYPROHEPTADINE	CIPLACTIN	Tablets	4 mg tid. Usual: 12-16 mg/ day in 3-4 divided doses. Max: 32 mg/day.	23.50	Confusion, disturbed coordination, dizziness, excitation, euphoria, hallucinations, headache, hysteria, insomnia, irritability,
8	DESLORATADINE	DAZIT-5mg	Tablets	5 mg once daily.	64.00	Pharyngitis, dry mouth, myalgia, fatigue, somnolence, headache, dizziness, insomnia, dysmenorrhoea.

9	DESLORATADINE + MONTELUKAST	MONDESLOR	Tablets	Once Daily		Pharyngitis, dry mouth, myalgia, fatigue, somnolence, headache, dizziness, insomnia, dysmenorrhoea.
10	FEXOFENADINE	ALLEGRA - 180mg ALLEGRA 120mg	Tablets	Adult: 120-180 mg OD-BD, Paed:6-11 yrs: 30 mg BD		Dizziness, dry mouth, GI upset, Disturbed coordination, confusion.
11	HYDROXYZINE HCL	HYRAX-10 HYRAX - 100ml ATARAX -10mg ATARAX - 25mg	Tablets, Syrup	25 mg at night, up to 25 mg, 3-4 times/day.	44.00 25.17	Dizziness,ataxia, fatigue,drowsiness, hallucination, seizure, dry mouth, nervousness, xerostomia,involuntary movements, slurred speech.
12	KETOTIFEN	ASTHAFEN-1MG	Tablet	Twice a day	62.30	Irritation, Agitation, Insomnia (difficulty in sleeping), Nervousness, Sedation.
13	PHENIRAMINE MALEATE	PHENIRAMINE MALEAE- 2ml AVIL - 25mg	Tablets, Injections	Adult: 25-50 mg BID Paed: 6- 14 yrs: 15-22.5 mg; 1-5 yrs: 15 mg; 4 months to 1 year:7.5mg	3.04 5.70	Dizziness, dry mouth, GI upset, disturbed coordination, confusion.
14	PROMETHAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE	PHENERGAN - 100ml PHENERGAN - 2ml	Tablets, Syrup, Injection	Adult: 25mg every 4-6 hours Paed: 0.25-0.5 mg/kg every 4-6 hours.	23.98 6.92	Dizziness, dry mouth, GI upset, disturbed coordination, confusion.
	PROMETHAZINE TEOCLATE	AVOMINE-25mg	Tablet	Adult: 25mg at night,increase to 25mg bd if necessary. Alternatively,10-25mg 2-3 times daily. Child(2-5yr):5-15mg daily in 1 or 2 divided doses; (>5-10 yr):10-25mg daily in 1 or 2 divided doses.	28.90	Tiredness,Sleepiness.

ANTI-HYPERTENSIVE & HYPOTENSIVE

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	AMLODIPINE + HYDROCLOROTHIOZIDE	AMLONG-H	Tablet	Adult: 5-20 mg OD.		Headache, pedal edema, palpitation, abdominal discomfort.
2		AMLONG - 10mg AMLONG - 2.5mg	Tablet	2.5 to 5 mg orally once a day.	29.85	Headaches. Make sure you rest and drink plenty of fluids Feeling dizzy. If amlodipine makes you feel dizzy, stop what you're doing and sit or lie down

		AMLONG - 5mg		ı	49.35	until you feel better
		CTAMIO 25		-	21.00	Flushing. Try cutting down on coffee, tea and alcohol
		STAMLO -2.5mg				A pounding heartbeat Swollen ankles.
		STAMLO -5mg			49.05	
3	AMLODIPINE + ATENOLOL	STAMLO BETA	Tablet	Once daily		Blurred vision.cold hands or feet. difficult or labored breathing.
		AMLONG - A			88.00	dizziness, faintness, or lightheadedness when getting up from a lying or sitting position suddenly.
4	AMLODIPINE+ TELMISARTAN	TELMIDUCE-AM	Tablet	once daily doses of 20 to 80 mg while amlodipine is effective in doses of 2.5 to 10 mg.		Swelling of ankles or feet Difficulty in breathing Dizziness Back pain Redness of face, neck, arms and chest Muscle pain.
		TELMA AM	Tablet	Once daily	143.40	Bloating or swelling of the face, arms, hands, lower legs, or feet. difficulty breathing. headache. nasal congestion. sore throat.
5	ASPIRIN, ROSUVASTATIN & CLOPIDOGREL	ROSUVA GOLD-20mg	Tablet	Once daily	323.00	Increased bleeding tendency, Abdominal pain, Indigestion Bruise, Nosebleeds.
6	ATENOLOL	ATPARK - 50mg	Tablet	Adult: 25 - 100 mg OD, Paed: 1-2 mg/kg/day in singleor 2divided doses.	33.52	Fatique, bradycardia, cold extremities, epigastric discomfort.
		ATPARK - 25mg		Ī	30.83	
7	BENIDIPINE	BENLONG-4mg	Tablet	2-4 mg once daily, up to 8 mg once daily if needed.		Headache, facial flushing, vomiting, palpitation, dizziness, lightheadedness and malaise.
8	BISOPROLOL FUMARATE	CONCOR COR-2.5mg	Tablet	Adult:5-10mg once		Nausea, Headache, Fatigue, Constipation,
		CONCOR-5mg	Tablet	daily(max.20mg/day).	72.38	Diarrhoea, Dizziness, Cold extremities.
9	BOSENTAN	LUPIBOSE - 62.5mg	Tablet	62.5 mg bid upto 125 mg BID		Headache, nasopharyngitis, flushing, fluid retention (e.g. peripheral oedema), hypotension, palpitations, dyspepsia.
10	CARVEDILOL 3.175 MG	CARDIVAS 3.125mg	Tablet	Adult: 12.5 - 25 mg OD	39.00	Fatique, bradycardia, cold extremities, epigastric discomfort.
		CARDIVAS-12.5mg			82.00	uiscomort.
		CARDIVAS-6.25mg			52.00	

11	CILNIDIPINE	NULONG - 10mg	Tablet	Adult: 5 -20 mg OD	68.50	Headache, pedal edema, palpitation, abdominal
		NULONG - 5mg			36.00	discomfort.
12	CLONIDINE	ARKAMIN	Tablet, Injection	Adult: start with 0.1 mg BID max upto2.4mg/day Paed: 5-7	1.38	Constriction of pupil, drowsiness, bradycardia.
		CLONEON		mcg/kg/day	47.00	
13	DILTIAZEM	DILZEM - 30mg	Tablet	Adult:30-120 mg TDS Paed: 1.5 - 2 mg/kg/day	26.15	GI upset, AB block, bradycardia, CHF, edema.
	HYDROCHLORIDE	DILZEM-CD - 90mg		2 mg/kg/duy	105.00	
		DILZEM SR - 90mg	7		94.00	
		CREMAGEL-30gm	Gel	Adult:30-120 mg TDS Paed: 1.5 - 2 mg/kg/day.	173.53	
14	ENALPRIL MALEATE	ENVAS - 5mg	Tablet	Adult: 5 -20 mg.	51.44	Dry cough, orthostatic hypotension, GI upset.
		ENVAS - 2.5mg			30.83	
15	EPLERENONE	EPLERITE- 25mg	Tablet	Once daily.		Dizziness,diarrhea,coughing,flu-like symptoms,fever and body aches,tiredness,gynecomastia.
16	LABETALOL	LABLOL - 4ml	Injection	Adult: 20-80 mg i.v upto max 300 mg.		Fatique, bradycardia, cold extremities, epigastric discomfort.
17	LOSARTAN	LOSAR - 25mg	Tablet	Adult: 25 - 100 mg/day in 1-2 divided doses Children > 6yrs:	43.37	Hypotension, tachycardia, bradycardia, muscle cramps.
		LOSAR - 50mg	7	0.7 -1.4 mg/kg OD	74.65	•
		REPACE - 50mg	1		47.99	
		LOSAR-H	7		120.40	
18	METOPROLOL SUCCINATE	MET XL - 50mg	Tablet, Injection	Adult: TAB 100 mg OD - 200 mg BD Inj 5-15 mg.	87.16	Fatique, bradycardia, cold extremities, epigastric discomfort.
		PROLOMET - XL -12.5mg	Tablet	— mg вы mj 3-13 mg.	29.00	discomfort.
		PROLOMET - XL - 25mg			39.12	
		METOLAR - XR - 50mg	7		105.50	
		METOLAR 12.5mg	7		27.50	
		METOLAR-5ml	7		12.31	
		BETALOC-25mg	7		91.50	
		BETALOC	Injection		15.10	
10	NIFEDEPINE	DEPIN -5mg	Tablet, Capsule	Adult: 30 - 120mg OD	48 00	Headache, pedal edema, palpitation, abdominal
1 17		1	1 2310th, Cupbail		.0.00	/I / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /
19		NICARDIA RETARD -10mg	7	ļ ļ	24.70	discomfort.

		CALCIGARD-5mg		Three times daily	14.20	Swelling of the face, eyes, lips, tongue, hands, arms, feet, ankles, or lower legs Difficulty breathing or swallowing Fainting Rash.
20	NIMODIPINE (30MG)	NIMODIP-30mg	Tablet	Adult: 60mg 4 hrly beginning within 4 days of onset of haemorrhage & continued for 21 consecutive days.	160.00	Dizziness, lightheadedness, flushing, or swelling ankles/feet.
21	OLMESARTAN MEDOXOMIL	OLMETRACK -20mg	Tablet	Adult: 20-40 mg OD	76.69	Hypotension, tachycardia, bradycardia, muscle cramps.
		OLMEZEST-40mg			150.00	
		OMEN-20mg	Tablet	Once daily	127.00	Headache, dizziness, nausea, stomach pain.
22	OLMESARTAN MEDOXOMIL + AMLODIPINE	OLMEZEST-AM	Tablet		100.00	
23	OLMESARTAN MEDOXOMIL + HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE	OLMEZEST H - 40mg	Tablet		155.00	
24	PRAZOSIN	PRAZOPRESS-XL-5mg PRAZOPRESS - 1mg	Tablet	0.5 mg bid or tid		During cataract surgery, Intraoperative Floppy Iris Syndrome(IFIS)may occur. Postural hypotension, syncope, tachycardia, palpitations,
		<u> </u>				lackofenergy dzziness.
25	PROPRANOLOL	CIPLAR-LA-20mg	Tablet	40 - 80 mg BID	12.60	Bradycardia, hypotension, syncope, shock, angina pectoris. Lightheadedness, giddiness, ataxia, dizziness, irritability, sleepiness, hearing loss, and visual disturbances to vivid dreams, hallucinations, and confusion.
		CIPLAR-10mg		Three or four times daily before meals and at bedtime.	19.28	Tiredness, Weakness Raynaud phenomenon Arrhythmia.
		INDERAL- 10mg		40 - 80 mg BID.	12.60	Bradycardia, hypotension, syncope, shock, angina pectoris.Lightheadedness, giddiness,
		CIPLAR - LA - 40mg				ataxia, dizziness, irritability, sleepiness, hearing loss, and visual disturbances to vivid dreams, hallucinations, and confusion.
26	PROPRANOLOL+ FLUNARIZINE	INDERAL-F-10mg	Tablet	10mgday at bedtime.		Weight gain, Slow heart rate, Tiredness, Depression, Drowsiness, Abnormal dreams.
27	RAMIPRIL	HOPACE - 5mg	Tablet	Adult: 2.5 - 20mg OD		Hyperkalemia, angioedema, cough, renal dysfunction.
		HOPACE-1.25mg	Capsules	Adult: 2.5 - 20mg OD.	38.28	
Щ	1		26			

28	ROSUVASTATIN & CLOPIDOGREL	ROSUVAS-CV-10MG	Tablet	Once daily	167.00	Weakness, Headache, Dizziness Muscle pain, Increased glucose level in blood, Increased liver enzymes.
29	TELMISARTAN	TAZLOC-40mg	Tablet	Adult: 20-80 mg/day Initial dose: 40 mg orally once a day	78.71	Hypotension, tachycardia, bradycardia, muscle
		TELMA - 20mg		Maintenance dose: 40 to 80 mg	65.60	cramps.
		TELSARTAN - 80mg		orally once a day	142.00	
		TELMA - 40mg			8.19	
		ARBITEL - 20mg			45.00	
		ARBITEL - 40mg			81.50	
		TELMIDUCE-20mg	\dashv		1.50	
		TELMIGET-40mg			5.75	
30	TELMISARTAN + CHLORTHALIDONE	TELMA-CT -40mg	Tablet	Once daily	144.75	
31	TELMISARTAN + HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE	TELMA - H -80mg	Tablet	Once daily	269.18	Bladder pain.decreased urine. dizziness, faintness, or lightheadedness when getting up from a lying or sitting position.
		TELMA - H			161.81	
32	TICAGRELOR	TICASPAN-90mg	Tablet	Twice daily.	250.00	Bruising, bleeding more easily, nosebleeds,
		AXCER-90MG			314.30	headache, dizziness, cough, nausea, diarrhea.
33	VERAPAMIL HCL 40MG	CALAPTIN - 40mg	Tablet	Adult: 80 - 160 mg bd	8.03	Headache, pedal edema, palpitation, abdominal discomfort.
34	PHENYLEPHRINE	PHENPRESS-LS-50mg-10ml	Injection	0.1 mg/kg 2 hourly	108.00	Increased blood pressure Blurred vision.
		PHENPRESS 10MG - 1ML	Injection	IM- 2 to 5 mg. IV- 0.1 to 0.5mg by slow infusion.	227.00	Anxiety, reflex bradycardia, tachycardia, arrhythmias,headache, cold extremities/gangrene, hypertension,nausea, vomiting, sweating, weakness, fear, restlessness.
35	PROPRANOLOL	BETACAP-TR-20mg	Capsule	40-80 mg per day	19.48	Tiredness, Cold extremities, Nightmare, Stomach
		BETACAP-TR-40mg			37.79	pain, Diarrhoea, Slow heart rate.

ANTI-MALARIAL

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ARTEMETHER & LUMEFANTRINE	LUMERAX - 80mg	Tablet	80 mg/day.	175.00	Mild GI disturbance, dizziness, tinnitus, reduction in reticulocyte and leucocyte counts, nausea, vomiting, abdominal pain, bradycardia, 1st-degree heart block.
2	ARTESUNATE	FALCIGO	Injection	Adult: IV/IM Initial: 2.4 mg/kg. Repeat 12 hr and 24 hr later, then once daily thereafter.		Transient and reversible, rash, reticulocytopaenia, drug fever bradycardia, transient 1st-degree heart block and reversible elevation of serum transaminases.
3	CHLOROQUINE PHOSPHATE	LARIAGO - 250mg	Tablet, Suspension	Initial: 600 mg, then 300 mg 6-8 hr later on day 1. Continue w/ 300 mg/day on days 2 and 3		Retinopathy, hair loss, photosensitivity, tinnitus, myopathy (long-term therapy). Psychosis, seizures, leucopenia and rarely aplastic anaemia, hepatitis, Glupsets, dizziness, hypokalaemia.
		LARIAGO - 60ml LARIAGO - DS			18.62 8.04	
4	HYDROXY CHLOROQUINE	HCQ	Tablet	200-400 mg/day. Max: 6.5 mg/kg/day		Retinopathy, hair loss, tinnitus, photosensitivity, myopathy (long- term therapy). Psychosis, seizures, leucopenia and rarely aplastic anaemia, hepatitis.
5	PRIMAQUINE PHOSPHATE	MALIRID - DS	Tablet	15 - 30 mg/day	40.00	Nausea, vomiting, epigastricdistress abdominal cramps, leukopaenia, leucocytosis, agranulocytosis, methaemoglobinemia in NADH methaemoglobin reductase-deficient individuals.

ANTI - PARASITIC

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ALBENDAZOLE	BANDY	Tablet	Child: 15mg/kg daily in 2 divided doses.Max.800mg/day.		skin rashes, swelling, nausea, vomiting headache, drowsiness, dizziness, and diarrhea.
		ZENTEL	Syrup			vision changes, yellowing eyes or skin, severe stomach or abdominal pain.
	DIETHYL CARBAMAZINE CITRATE	HETRAZAN - 100mg		Filariasis; Loiasis; Toxocariasis Inital: 1 mg/kg/day, may increase to 6mg//kg/day.		Fever, headache, vomiting, dizziness, drowsiness, nausea, chills.
3	IVERMECTIN	IVERFLAR-12mg TABLET	Tablet	Single dose.		Diarrhoea, nausea, vomiting, dizziness, pruritus, urticaria. rash. arthralgia. fever. mvalgia.

		IVERMECTOL - 12mg IVERMECTOL - 6mg VERMACT-12mg TABLET	Tablet Tablet		35.50	asthenia, postural hypotension, tachycardia, oedema, lymphadenopathy, sore throat, cough, headache, somnolence, transient eosinophilia, raised liver enzyme values.
4	IVERMECTIN + ALBENDAZO	BANDY PLUS - 12mg	Tablet	At once.	30.00	Nausea, Vomiting, Diarrhea, Loss of appetite, Increased liver enzymes, Itching, Dizziness, Swelling of lymph nodes.

ANTI-PARKINSONISM

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
2	CITICHOLINE	CITINERVE - 500mg	Tablet, injection	PO Parkinson's disease; Cerebrovascular disorders; Head	400.00	Head ache, Diarrhoea.
		CITILIN-250MG - 2ml		injury 200-600 mg/day in divided doses. IV/IM Parkinson's disease;	106.75	
3	DONEPEZIL	DONECEPT - 5mg	Tablet	5 mg/day in the evening, up to 10 mg/day after 4-6 wk.	94.50	Nausea, vomiting, anorexia, wt loss diarrhoea, insomnia, fatigue, muscle cramps; headache and dizziness; syncope, bradycardia; convulsions;
4	LEVODOPA&	SYNDOPA - 110mg	Tablet	Adult: start with 1 tablet	17.51	GI upset, postural hypotension,
	CARBIDOPA	SYNDOPA PLUS		(carb: 10mg, leva: 100mg) TID increase gradually	23.73	cardiac arrythmia
6	PRAMIPEXOLE	PRAMIPEX-ER-0.375mg	Tablet	0.125 mg PO q8hr initially; gradually titrated upward at	82.00	Dizziness, lightheadedness, drowsiness.
7	SELEGILINE HCL	SELGIN - 5mg	Tablet	Adult: 10mg /day at	46.50	GI upset, postural hypotension, cardiac arrythmia.
8	TRIHEXYPHENIDYL HCL	PACITANE - 2mg	Tablet	Adult: 2-10 mg/day	47.26	Dryness of mouth, impairement of memory, confusion.

ANTI-PSYCHOTICS

9	S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
	1	AMISULPRIDE	AMISANT - 200mg		Adult: PO 400-800 mg bid. Max: 1.2 g/day.		Insomnia, wt gain, QT prolongation, hypotension, bradycardia, GI disorders
			SULPITAC - 100mg		C 7		hyperglycaemia; breast pain, gynaecomastia, galactorrhoea.

2	ARIPIPRAZOLE	ARPIZOL-2mg	Tablet	Adult: 10 mg or 15 mg once daily	4.90	GI disorders, headache, anxiety, wt gain, insomnia, lightheadedness, drowsiness.
		ARPIZOL - 15mg		Adult: 10 mg or 15 mg once	116.00	GI disorders, headache, anxiety, wt gain, insomnia, lightheadedness, drowsiness.
		ARPIZOL-10mg		dany	103.00	insonina, rigitaleadediess, drowsniess.
		ARIPAXE-10mg	Tablet		82.00	
		ARIPAXE-15mg	Tablet	Once daily	111.00	Akathisia (inability to stay still), Anxiety, Blurred vision, Constipation, Dizziness, Fatigue.
3	ACAMPROSTATE	ACAMPROL - 333 MG	Tablet	PO ≥60 kg: 666 mg 3 times/ day; <60 kg: 666 mg at breakfast, 333 mg at midday and 333 mg at night. Usual duration: 1 yr.	57.00	GI disturbances (diarrhoea, nausea, vomiting, abdominal pain, asthenia), dermatological (pruritus, rash).
4	CARIPRAZINE	CARISPEC-1.5mg	Tablet	Once daily.		Dizziness, lightheadedness, drowsiness, nausea, tiredness, excess saliva/drooling, blurred vision, weight gain, or constipation.
5	CLOZAPINE	SIZOPIN -50mg SIZOPIN - 25mg	Tablet	Adult:50-300mg /Day	53.00 32.00	Agranulocytosis, blood dyscrasis, metabolic syndrome.
6	CHLOPROMAZINE	CHLOPROMAZINE-50mg TABLET	Tablet	Adult:25mg tid;may be given as a single 75mg dose at night.Maintenance: 25-100mg tid increased to ≥1g daily as required in psychotic patients. Child:1-12 yr:500mcg/kg every 4-6hr.Max:>5yr:75mg daily;1-5yr:40mg daily. Elderly:Initially,1/3-1/2 the normal adult dose.	4.85	Drowsiness, dizziness, lightheadedness, dry mouth, blurred vision, tiredness, nausea, constipation, weight gain, and trouble sleeping.
7	HALOPERIDOL	SERENACE 0.25mg	Tablet, Injection	Adult:2-20 mg/day		Parkinsonism, Autonomic effects.
_		SERENACE - 1ml		111,600,4200	6.52	
8	LITHIUM CARBONATE	LITHIC SR - 400mg LITHIC SR - 450mg	Tablet	Adult:600-1200mg/day	39.00	Thirst, polyurea, tremors, seizures CNS toxicity, GI upset, renal diabetes insipidus, goitre.
9	LURASIDONE	LURAMAX-80mg	Tablet	Once daily	200.00	Parkinsonism, Akathisia (inability to stay still), Anxiety, Stomach discomfort, Restlessness, Upper abdominal pain Agitation.
10	MODAFINIL	MODALERT-200mg	Tablet	Once daily	269.00	Irritability, Dyspepsia, Increased Liver Enzymes, Abnormal Thoughts Depression, Tachycardia.

11	OLANZAPINE	OLEANZ - 10mg OLEANZ - 5mg OZAPINE Z-10mg	Tablet	Adult:2.5-10 mg/day		Agranulocytosis, blood dyscrasis, metabolic syndrome.
12	QUETIAPINE	QUTIPIN - 50mg	Tablet	Adult:50-400 mg/day		Sedation, postural hypotension, urinary incontinence.
13	RISPERIDONE	RESPIDON-2mg	Tablet	Adult:212 mg/day		Increase in prolactin levels, postural hypotension, parkinsonism.
		RISDONE-60ml	Syrup	Adult:212 mg/day		Increase in prolactin levels , postural hypotension, parkinsonism.
14	ZUCLUPENTHIXOL DECANOATE	CLOPIXOL DEPOT-200 - 1ml	Injection	IM Acute psychosis, As acetate ester: 150 mg, repeat if needed 2-3 days later. Max cumulative dose: 400 mg/course. Max number of inj: 4/course Max duration: 2wk.		Drowsiness, blurred vision, tachycardia, nausea, dizziness, headache, excitement, postural hypotension, hyperprolactinaemia, early phase of treatment; urinary frequency or incontinence; tardive dyskinesia.
15	ZUCLOPENTHIXOL ACETATE	ZUTHIXOL 50mg/1ml (SHORT ACTING)	Injection	50-150mg repeated if necessary after 2 or 3 days.		Dizziness, lightheadedness, drowsiness, constipation, headache, dry mouth, blurred vision.
16	ZUCLOPENTHIXOL DECANOATE	,	Injection	200 - 500 mg every one to four weeks.	999.00	

ANTI-TUSSIVES & EXPECTORANTS

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ACEBROPHYLLINE ACETYLCYSTEINE	PULMOCLEAR - 100ml	Syrup	Two times a day.	127.00	Drowsiness, Dizziness, Skin rash, Stomach pain or discomfort, Vomiting.
2		MUCOLITE MUCOLITE - 100ml MUCOLITE SR - 75mg MUCOLITE - 15ml AERODIL - 100ml CHESTON PLUS - 100ml	Tablet, Syrup, Drops.	Ambroxol: 15 ,mg, Guaiphenesin 50mg, Terbutaline: 1.25 mg.	25.00 59.00 62.50 19.60 68.00	Mild GI - effects, Allergic reaction.
3	AMBROXOL+GUAIFENESIN + LEVOSALBUTAMOL	CHERICOF-LS-100ml ASCORIL-LS-SYRUP	syrup	Adult: 30-120mg daily in 2 -3 divided doses.	71.00	Nausea, Vomiting, Diarrhoea, Stomach upset, Stomach pain, Allergic reaction, Dizziness, Headache, Rash, Urticaria, Tremor, Palpitations, Muscle cramp, Increased heart rate.

4	AMYLMETACRESOL + DEXTROMETHORPHAN	TUSQ-D-LOZENGES	Lozenges	Adult: 1-2 lozenges every 4-6 hrs. Child: 6-12 yrs: 1 lozenge every 4-6 hrs.	39.00 Stomach upset, Sore tongue.
5	BROMHEXINE + HYDROCHLORIDE	BROMHEXINE-8mg	Tablet	Adult & child ≥12 yrs: 8-16mg tid. Child:(2-5yr) 8 mg daily in 2-3 divided doses;(6- 11 yr): 4-8 mg tid	45.90 Feeling of fullness in the stomach (bloatedness), diarrhea, dizziness, headache, indigestion, nausea, sweating and skin rashes.
		BROMHEXINE - 100ml	Tablet, Syrup	Adult 4-8 mg tablet Adults and Children >12 years: 10 mL (2 tsp) 3 times a day. Children 6-12 years: 5 mL (1 tsp) 3 times a day; 2-5 years: 2.5 mL (½ tsp) 3 times a day; <2 years: Not recommended.	74.00 Headache, Sweating, Skin rashes, drowsiness and dizziness.
		ASCORIL EXPECTORANT - 100ml	Expectorant		76.00
6	BROMHEXINE + TERBUTALINE	BRONCOREX-50ml	Syrup	Bromhexine-4 mg,two-four times a day Terbutaline Sulphate-1.25 mg,three times per day. Guaiphenesin-50 mg,200 to 400 mg 4 hourly.	57.15 Nausea, Diarrhoea, Bloating, Indigestion, Vomiting, Stomach pain, Sweating, Dizziness, Headache, Skin rash, Urticaria, Tremor, Increased heart rate.
7	BROMHEXINE + GUAIFENESIN + MENTHOL + TERBUTALINE	BRO-ZEDEX-100ml	Syrup	Adults -10ml 2-3 times/day, 3 – 6 years 2.5 ml TID, 6-12 years 5 ml TID	98.00 Nausea, diarrhoea rash, angioedema, pruritus, urticaria, sweating, dizziness, vomiting, headache and pain in the upper part of abdomen.
8	CHLORPHENIRAMINE MALEATE + DEXTROMETHROPHAN	ASCORIL-D -100ml	Syrup	Three times a day	120.00 dizziness, drowsiness; dry mouth, nose, or throat; constipation; blurred vision; or. feeling restless or excited (especially in a child).
9	CHLORPHENIRAMINE MALEATE + DEXTROMETHORPHAN HYDROBROMIDE + PHENYLEPHRINE HYDROCHLORIDE	CHERICOF	syrup	Child:2-6yrs-1/2tsp;6-12- 1tsp;Adult-2tsp three to four times/day	76.50 Nausea, Vomiting, Loss of appetite, Headache.
10		RESWAS	Syrup	CHLORPHENIRAMINE(2mg/5 ml): 2 times / day; LEVODROPROPIZINE(30mg/5 ml): Adult and children>12 yrs:60 mg 3 times/day;Child: >2 yr: 1 mg/kg tid for ≤7 days.	63.00 Dizziness, GI disturbance

11	DEXTROMETHROPHAN	ALEX COUGH-LOZENGES	Lozenges	Adult & child >12yrs: As loz: suck not more than 10 loz daily Child: As loz(6-12 yr) suck not more than 2 loz within any 4 hr, Max:7 loz daily.	78.00 Sleepiness, Dizziness, Excitation, Confusion, Convulsion, Respiratory depression, Nausea, Vomiting, Diarrhoea, Rash.
12	LEVODROPROPIZINE	RAPITUS-100ML SYRUP	Syrup	(30mg/5ml): Adult and children>12 yrs:60 mg 3 times/day;Child: >2 yr: 1 mg/kg tid for ≤7 days.	00.00 Dizziness, GI disturbance.
13	MENTHOL + CAMPHOR + TERPINEOL + EUCALYPTOL + CHLOROTHYMOL	KARVOL PLUS-CAPSULE	Capsule	Snip tip of cap and squeeze contents into half ltr hot or boiling water or on a tissue/cloth handkerchief and inhale vapours deeply and freely. At night, the inhalant can be applied on the pillow or night dress.	57.30 Nasal irritation, Dryness in the nasal cavity, Sore throat, Burning, Drowsiness, Vomiting, Abdominal pain, Coma.
14	TERBUTALINE + GUAIPHENESIN	BRO - ZEDEX - 100 ML ASTHAKIND-100ml	syrup Expectorant	6 years 2.5 ml TID, 6-12 years 5	75.00 Nausea, diarrhoea rash, angioedema, pruritus, urticaria, sweating, dizziness, vomiting, headache and pain in the upper part of abdomen.
		EXPECTORANT	Emportorant		

ANTI-ULCER

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	AMOXYCILLIN, CLARITHROMYCIN & ESOMEPRAZOLE 40 MG	SOMPRAZ-HP KIT(6S)	Tablet	Two times or Three times a day	192.00	Headache, Dizziness, Dryness in mouth, Nausea, Abdominal ache, Constipation, Flatulence.
2	ANTACID GEL	DIGENE GEL - 200ml	Tablets,	"Chew 1 -2 tablets four times a day Syrup:Shake bottle before use. Should be taken undiluted, but the suspension may be followed by a sip of water if		GI upset, headache, dry mouth confusion, drowsiness
		DIGENE		desired. – 10 to 20ml four times daily – should be taken 15 minutes	12.00	
		MUCAINE - 200ml		before meals and at bedtime – do not exceed recommended dosage."	221.00	
	CINTAPRIDE & PANTOPRAZOLE	CINTODAC	Capsules	Once daily	393.05	Headache, Diarrhea, Stomach pain, Flatulence, Dizziness.
		PAN D	Capsules	Single capsule a day before breakfast in the morning		Diarrhoea, Dry mouth, Headache, Weakness, Nausea, Vomiting.

4	DOMPERIDONE & ESOMEPRAZOLE	SOMPRAZ-D-20mg m	Capsules	usually 1 to 2 times daily.	8.30	Nausea, bloating, or gas may occur headache, diarrhea, nausea, flatulence, stomachpain, constination, dry mouth
5	ALUMINIUM HYDROXIDE 300 MG+DIMETHICONE 40 MG+MAGNESIUM HYDROXIDE 250 MG+SORBITOL 1000 MG /5ML	DIOVOL-170ml SYRUP	Syrup	Take 1 to 3 hours after meals as an antacid.	95.00	Bad taste in your mouth. Hard stools.
	ESOMEPRAZOLE	RACIPER- 40mg RACIPER-20mg ESOZ - 20mg ESOZ - 40mg ESOZOLE ZZ-40mg	Tablets, Capsules	Adult:20-40 mg OD	37.50 64.50 102.50 111.00	
7	ENTRIC COATED ESOMEPRAZOLE MAGNESIUM AND DOMPERIDONE SR CAPSULES	SOMPRAZ-D - 40mg RACIPER - D	Capsule	20 - 40 mg OD	9.90	Increased risk of Clostridium difficile- associated diarrhoea (CDAD) and osteoporosis-related fracture. Headache, rash, pruritus, dizziness, fatigue, cough, back or abdominal pain, arthralgia.
8	ESOMEPRAZOLE + LEVOSULPRIDE	SOMPRAZ-L	Capsule	Once Daily	165.00	Diarrhea, nausea, vomiting, stomach pain, flatulence, constipation, and headache.
9	FAMOTIDINE	FAMOTIDINE - 20mg	Tablet	Adult:20-40 mg BD	2.30	GI upset, hypotension, tachycardia, rash.
10	ITOPRIDE HCL	GANATON	Tablet	Adult: PO Antiemetic; As a prokinetic agent 50 mg 3 times/day.	86.50	Rash, diarrhoea, constipation, abdominal pain, headache, sleeping disorders, dizziness, galactorrhea, gynecomastia.
11	LANSOPRAZOLE	JUNIOR LANZOL-15mg JUNIOR LANZOL-30mg	Tablet	1-11 yr ≤30 kg: 15 mg once daily in the morning for up 12 wk; >30 kg: 30 mg once daily in the morning for up to 12 wk. May increase doses up to 30 mg bid if patient is still more wk of treatment. 12-17symptomatic after 2 or yr 15 mg once daily for up t o 8 wk.		Diarrhoea, abdominal pain, nausea, vomiting, flatulence, constipation, headache, drymouth, peripheral,oedema, dizziness, sleep disturbances, fatigue, paraesthesia, arthralgia, myalgia, rash, pruritus.
12	LEVOSULPIRIDE & RABEPRAZOLE	RAZO-L TABLET	Tablet	Twice a day	364.75	Nausea, Stomach pain, Diarrhea, Flatulence, Constipation.
13	MAGALDRATE+OXETACAI NE+SIMETHICONE	RANIDOM-O-200ml	Syrup	1-2 teaspoon full	119.16	Constipation, diarrhea and intestinal pain.
14	MESALAMINE	MESACOL - 400mg	Tablet	1-4 g/day BD/TDS	73.45	Abdominal pain (if new abdominal pain - consider pancreatitis); headache, nausea; flu; fatigue; fever, rash; sore throat; diarrhoea, joint pain.

15	OMEPRAZOLE +	HP-KIT	Capsule	omeprazole 20 mg, amoxicillin		Nausea, Vomiting, Stomach pain, Flatulence,
	TINIDAZOLE +			750 mg, tinidazole 500 mg: 1 kit		Indigestion, Dizziness, Tiredness, Headache,
16	OMEPRAZOLE SODIUM	OCID-20mg	Capsule	Once per day; Adult:20-40 mg OD; Paed: 0.4-0.8 mg/kg/day		Headache,Diarrhoea,Stomach pain, flatulence Constipation,Nausea or vomiting.
		OMEZ - 20mg	Capsules,		52.35	GI upset, headache, dry mouth confusion,
		OMEZ	Injection		29.80	drowsiness.
17	PANTOPRAZOLE SODIUM	ZEPOXIN IV-40mg	Injection	Twice a day	53.00	Skin Rash,Constipation.
		PANTAKIND-40MG	Injection		55.00	Headache, Altered sense of taste Fast or slow or irregular heartbeat Diarrhoea, Muscle pain.
		PAN - 40mg	Tablet	40 mg orally once daily 40 mg via IV infusion once a day,	80.00	GI upset, headache, dry mouth confusion, drowsiness.
		PAN 20mg	Injection	given over at least 2 minutes OR	52.00	dro warnesa.
		PANTOCID - 40mg		over 15 minutes Adult:40 mg	79.00	
		PANZO-40mg		OD	8.80	
		ZEPOXIN-40mg			46.00	
		PANTOCID-80mg				
		PANTOCID I.V-40mg		Once daily by intravenous infusion.	49.95	Headache, diarrhoea, nausea, abdominal pain, vomiting, flatulence, dizziness, and arthralgia.
18	PANTOPRAZOLE SODIUM	PANTOCID DSR	Tablet, Capsules	Adult:40 mg OD	119.00	GI upset, headache, dry mouth confusion,
	+ DOMPERIDONE	PANTOCID - D	Injection		77.00	drowsiness
		PANDOZ DSR TABLET	Tablet		118.70	
19	PANTOPRAZOLE SODIUM LEVOSULPRIDE	PANTOCID-L	Tablet		181.00	
20	RABEPRAZOLE	RAB ZE-20mg	Tablet	Adult:20 mg OD, 20 mg orally 2 times a day		GI upset, headache, dry mouth confusion, drowsiness.
		ROLES - 20mg	Tablet,	Adult:20 mg OD	59.00	
		RAZO - 20mg			83.00	
21	RABEPRAZOLE +	RAB Z DSR	Tablet	Usually 1 to 2 times daily		Hoarseness. light-colored stools. rapid weight
	DOMPERIDONE	ROLES-D	Capsule		77.50	gain. tingling of the hands or feet.
22	RABEPRAZOLE +	ROLES-L	Capsule	Once Daily		Headache, Nausea, Vomiting
	LEVOSULPRIDE					Flatulence.
23	RANITIDINE HCL	RANTAC - 150mg	Tablet,	Adult: 150-300mg OD-BD; Injection:50-100mg every 6-8 hours	0.72	GI upset, hypotension, tachycardia, rash.
		RANITIN - 2ml	Injection	Paed: 1-5 mg?kg?dayin 2-4 divided dose njection:1-5mg every 6-8 hours	3.38	
		RANITIN 150mg			17.52	

24	SODIUM BICARBONATE	UDOSIS-500mg	Tablet	Parenteral: 50 to 150 mEq sodium bicarbonate diluted in 1 L of D5W to be intravenously infused at a rate of 1 to 1.5 L/hour. Oral: 325 to 2000 mg orally 1 to 4 times a day. One gram provides 11.9 mEq (mmoL) each of sodium and bicarbonate.		Headache (continuing) loss of appetite (continuing) mood or mental changes muscle pain or twitching nausea or vomiting.
25	SUCRALFATE	SUCRAFIL - 200ml SUCRAFIL - 450ml SUCRAFIL - O 200ml SRFIL ENEMA-60ml	Syrup Enema	Adult 1g TID 1-2 gm tablet mixed with 4.5- 10ml of water in an enema	370.00 195.00	Flatulance, Abdominal fullnee, GI upset. Rectal bleeding, gas, bloating, diarrhea, stomach cramps, and rare allergic reactions, such as hives
				applicator producing a low volume paste.Can be self- administered twice daily for 6 months.		and difficulty breathing.
		SUCRA ZZ FIL 200ml	Syrup	2 teaspoonfuls 4 times daily, on an empty stomach at least 1 hour before a meal.		Dry mouth, upset stomach, gas, and nausea Frequent urge to urinate.
26	SUCRALFATE + OXETACAINE / OXETHAZAINE	SUCRAFIL-O-200ml	Syrup	Adult: 1 g four times per day on an empty stomach.	213.00	Constipation, Allergic reaction.
27	SUCRALFATE & OXETACAINE	ULCOAT-O-100ml	Suspension	One to two times a day	120.00	Constipation. Dizziness. Sleepiness. Dry Mouth. Nausea.

ANTI-VIRAL

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ACICLOVIR	ACIVIR DT - 200mg	Tablets,	Adult: 200-800 mg five times		GI upset, increase in liver enzymes, burning,
		ACIVIR DT - 400mg		daily; Paed: 5-10 mg/kg 5 times	67.35	itching, haematological changes, rashes.
		ACIVIR DT - 800mg		daily	160.00	
		NEOCLOVIR - 500mg			450.00	
2	AMANTADINE	AMANTRIL-100mg	Tablet	Two times a day.	148.20	Dry mouth, constipation, nausea, vomiting,
	HYDROCHLORIDE					decreased appetite,
						difficulty falling asleep or staying, asleep,
						abnormal dreams, headache.

3	GANCICLOVIR	VIRSON GEL	Gel	five times a day		Chills, headache, shortness of breath diarrhea, abdominal and stomach pain, nausea and vomiting, back pain seizures, swelling of legs, itching, decreased urine output.
4	OSELTAMIVIR PHOSPHATE	ANTIFLU-75mg	Capsule	Twice a day for 5 days	726.72	Nausea, vomiting, stomach pain, and diarrhea.
5	REMDESIVIR	REDYX-L100mg COVIFOR-100mg REMDESIVIR-100mg	Injection	Once daily for 5 to 10 days		Low blood pressure, nausea, vomiting, sweating, and shivering.
6	TENOFOVIR DISOPROXIL FEMARATE	TENOF-300mg	Tablet	300mg-once daily paed: 8mg/kg daily		Nausea, stomach pain, diarrhea, depression, headache, dizziness, weakness, trouble sleeping, itching or rash.
		TERAVIR-300mg	Tablet	300mg-once daily paed: 8mg/kg daily		Nausea, stomach pain, diarrhea, depression, headache, dizziness, weakness, trouble sleeping, itching or rash.
		TENVIR - 300mg	Tablets	Adult>18 years: 300mg OD		Flatulence, peripheral neuropathy, insomnia, body fat redistribution, raised liver enzymes.
7	VALCYCLOVIR HCL	VALTOVAL-1gm	Tablets	500mg-2G tid	157.00	Acute renal failure, CNS effects Potentially Fatal: Thrombotic thrombocytopenic purpura/haemolytic uraemic syndrome in patients w/ advanced HIV disease. Acute renal failure, CNS effects Potentially Fatal: Thrombotic thrombocytopenic purpura/haemolytic uraemic syndrome in patients w/ advanced HIV disease.

CNS - OTHERS

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	CAFFEINE CITRATE	APNICAF-1ml	Injection	Once	280.06	Feeding intolerance
						Agitation
						Chills
						Coma
						Confusion
			ı			Depression.
		CAFNEON-20mg/1ml		At once.	280.00	Delirium (acute confusional state)
						Insomnia (difficulty in sleeping)
						Frequent urge to urinate
						Dehydration
						Fever.

2	EDARAVONE	ARAVON-20ml	Injection	Initial treatment cycle: Administer 60 mg as an IV infusion over 60 minutes qDay for 14 days, followed by a 14- day drug-free period Subsequent treatment cycles: Administer 60 mg as an IV infusion qDay over 60 minutes on 10 of 14 days, followed by a 14-day drug-free period	580.00	Headache red, itchy, or scaly rash
		EDANOX-20ml		Once daily .	691.00	Bruising, Gait disturbance, Headache, Dermatitis, Eczema, Respiratory failure, respiratory ,disorder, low blood oxygen (hypoxia), Glucose in the urine, Tinea infection.
3	ERGOTAMINE, CAFFEINE, PARACETAMOL, PROCHLOPRAZINE	VASOGRAIN	Tablet	1-2 tabs as per the clinical condition needed.	66.50	Muscle cramps, stiffness, tiredness. Numbness and tingling of extremitie Nausea, vomiting, diarrhoea. Ergotism consisting of hypotension gangrene of extremities, anginal pain.
4	PIRACETAM	NOOTROPHIL NOOTROPIL - 100mg NOOTROPIL 15ml - 200mg	Tablet, Injection	PO 2.4 to 7. 2 g/day in 2-3 divided doses IV/IM 1-2 g 3 times/day.	449.47 231.73 118.75	Hyperkinesia, nervousness, depression, diarrhoea, rashes. CNS stimulation, sleep disturbances, dizziness, excitement, insomnia, somnolence, wt gain.
5	PIRACETAM + GINKGO BILOBA + VINPOCETIN	COGNIVEL			174.40	
6		STROCIT PLUS CITISTAR-PM	Tablet Tablet	Once or twice a day	799.00 885.90	Sleeplessness, headache, diarrhea, low or high blood pressure, nausea, blurred vision, chest pain.
7	PRAMIPEXOLE DIHYDROCHLORIDE	PRAMIPEX-0.25mg PRAMIPEX-0.5mg PRAMIPEX-1mg PRAMIPEX-0.125mg	Tablet	Three times a day.	7.30 11.60 16.00 4.70	Nausea, dizziness, drowsiness, lightheadedness, trouble sleeping, constipation, headache, or dry mouth may occur.
8	PREGABALIN (75MG) + NORTRIPTYLINE (10MG)	PREGADOC-NT	Tablet	150 mg/day, may increase to 300 mg/day after 3-7 days. Max: 600 mg/day after a 7-day interval.	159.42	Constipation, Difficulty in urination, Weight gain, Sleepiness, Dizziness, Tiredness, Blurred vision, Dryness in mouth, Increased heart rate, Orthostatic hypotension (sudden lowering of blood pressure on standing), Uncoordinated body movements.

		PREGALIFT-NT		Initial: 150 mg/day, may increase to 300 mg/day after a wk. Max: 600 mg/day.	143.00	Constipation, Difficulty in urination, Weight gain, Sleepiness, Dizziness, Tiredness, Blurred vision, Dryness in mouth, Increased heart rate, Orthostatic hypotension (sudden lowering of blood pressure on standing), Uncoordinated body movements.
9	PYRIDOXINE +CYANOCOBALAMIN+NIC OTINAMIDE+THIAMINE +RIBOFLAVIN +PANTHENOL	NEUROBION FORTE-2ml	Injection	500 mcg/day 3 times/wk.	11.22	Itching, Diarrhea, Dizzines, Irritable, Sleepiness, Rash, Eczema, Tingling or numbness, Flushing, Increased blood sugar level.
10	RASAGILINE	RASALECT 0.5mg	Tablet	0.5 mg PO qDay initially, may increase to 1 mg/day if needed and tolerated.		joint pain or stiffness; swelling in your hands or feet; dry mouth, cough.
		RASALECT-0.5mg			8.00	
11	ROPINIROLE	ROPARK-0.25mg ROPARK-0.5mg ROPARK-1mg	Tablet	With or without food, usually 3 times a day.	8.10 12.50	Nausea, vomiting, constipation, dizziness, drowsiness, weakness, unusual sweating, headache, and dry mouth may occur.
12	TOPIRAMATE	ROPARK-2mg TOPIROL-25mg TOPIROL-50mg TOPIROL-100mg	Tablet	25-50 mg/day PO initially; increase by 25-50 mg/day at weekly intervals to 100-200 mg q12hr.	18.00 7.70 12.20 21.40	Somnolence, Fever, Cognitive problems Infection, Flushing.
13	TETRABENAZINE TABLETS	REVOCON	Tablet	12.5 mg PO qDay initially; after 1 week, the dose should be increased to 12.5 mg q12hr.	26.00	Fatigue, Depression, Dizziness, Headache, Shortness of breath, Anxiety.
14	GABAPENTIN, NORTRIPTYLINE	GABANTIN NT	Tablet	3 - 4 times a day or as single dose at night.	390.00	Dizziness, sleepiness, tiredness, headache, nausea, vomiting, blurred vision, dry mouth, dry eye.
15	GABAPENTIN, METHYLCOBALAMIN	GABANEURON-100mg	Tablet	Three times a day	8.14	Nausea and vomiting, Diarrhea, Headache, Skin rash, Chest pain and discomfort, Dizziness.
16	GABAPENTIN, METHYLCOBALAMIN AND ALPHA LIPOIC ACID.	TRIGABANTIN-100mg	Tablet	Initial: 300 mg on the 1st day, 300 mg bid on the 2nd day and 300 mg tid on the 3rd day; alternatively, 300 mg tid on the 1st day. Dose may increase in increments of 300 mg every 2-3 days.	127.00	Dizziness, Sleepiness, Tiredness, Uncoordinated body movements.

17	METHYLCOBALAMIN, AND PREGABALIN.	NEUGABA-M	Tablet	Initial: 150 mg/day, may increase to 300 mg/day after a wk. Max: 600 mg/day.	Dizziness, Sleepiness, Tiredness, Uncoordinated body movements.
		METHYLPRELIN ZZ	Tablet	Initial: 150 mg/day, may increase to 300 mg/day after a wk. Max: 600 mg/day.	Dizziness, Sleepiness, Tiredness, Uncoordinated body movements.
18	METHYLCOBALAMIN & ALPHA LIPOIC ACID,FOLIC ACID& PYRIDOXINE HCL	NUROKIND PLUS	Capsule	1-2 capsule /day	Nausea, Vomiting, Stomach ache, Loss of appetite, Flatulence, Skin rashes, Bloating.
19	METHYLCOBALAMIN+PYR IDOXINE + NICOTINAMIDE	NUROKIND PLUS	Injection	500 mcg/day 3 times/wk	22.00 Injection site related side effects, Flushing, Increased blood sugar level, Blurred vision, Rash, Elevations in liver function tests, Dizziness.
20	MECOBALAMIN,NIACINAM IDE,PYRIDOXINE	RE-XITE PLUS	Capsule	1500 mcg/day in 3 divided doses.	6.80 Constipation, diarrhea, or upset stomach
21	NIACINAMIDE(100 MG), THIAMINE(100 MG), PYRIDOXINE(100 MG),	RENERVE PLUS	Injection	500 mcg/day 3 times/wk 1	Pain/redness at the injection site, mild diarrhea, itching, or a feeling of swelling all over the body.
22	PREGABALINE & NORTRIPTYLINE	NOVOMINE-N	Tablet	Two to three times a day.	Constipation, Difficulty in urination, Weight gain, Sleepiness, Dizziness, Tiredness, Blurred vision, Dryness in mouth, Increased heart rate.
23	PIRACETAM+CITICOLINE	CITINERVE-P CITISTAR-PM	Tablet	may increase by 4.8 g every 3-4	Weight gain, Hyperactivity, Stomach pain, Nervousness, Diarrhoea, Decreased blood pressure.
	PIRACETAM + GINKGO BILOBA + VINPOCETIN	COGNIVEL	Tablet	doses.	(sense of warmth in the face, ears, neck and trunk), Nervousness, Abnormality of voluntary movements.
25	BENFOTIAMINE 100 MG	BENALGIS - 100 MG TABLET	Tablet	1tab/ tid	Nausia, Vomiting, GI Irritation.

CVS - OTHERS

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ACETAZOLAMIDE	DIAMOX - 250mg		Adult: 250- 1000 mg/day; Paed: 10 -15mg/kg/day in 3 divided doses		Malaise, fatigue, depression, excitement, headache, wt loss, GI disturbances, drowsiness, paraesthesia, diuresis, metabolic acidosis,
2		ADNEON 6mg - 2ml		Adult: 6 mg IV bolus Paed: 0.04 - 0.1 mg/kg IV	255.00	Flushing, headache, palpitation, hypotension.

3	AMIODARONE	AMIODON 150mg - 3ml	Injection	Adult: 1-2.2g 7	1.00 Blue-grey discolouration of skin, photosensitivity, peripheral neuropathy,
		CORDARONE - 3ml		6	9 30 paraesthesia, myopathy, ataxia
		CORDARONE-100mg	Tablet	100-200mg/day 5	8.00 Blue-grey discolouration of skin, photosensitivity, peripheral neuropathy, paraesthesia, myopathy, ataxia.
		DURON-150mg/3ml	Injection	Adult: 1-2.2g	4.44 Tiredness, Blurred vision, Photosensitivity, Nausea, Coordination impaired, Peripheral neuropathy (tingling and numbness of feet and hand), Alterations in thyroid hormone levels, Altered taste, Constipation, Abnormal vision, Lung damage, Tremor.
		TACHYRA-100mg	Tablet	Once or Twice a Day 5	9.04 Blue-grey discolouration of skin, photosensitivity, peripheral neuropathy, paraesthesia, myopathy, ataxia Coughing. Constipation. Tremors. Photosensitivity. Sleep-related disorder Blue-grey discolouration of skin, photosensitivity, peripheral neuropathy, paraesthesia, myopathy, ataxia.
4	CHLORTHALIDONE	CTD - 6.25mg	Tablet	25-50 mg/day up to 100-200 4 mg/day	0.00 Dry mouth, thirst, weakness, lethargy, drowsiness, restlessness, seizures, oliguria, hypotension, fatigue, muscle cramps and GI disturbances.
5	DIGOXIN	LANOXIN - 0.25mg	Tablet	Rapid digitalisation: Loading dose: 0.75-1.5 mg in the 1st 24 hr Slow digitilisation: 250 mcg 1-2 times/day. Uusal maintenance: 125-250 mcg/day.	4.57 Extra beats, anorexia, nausea and vomiting. Diarrhoea in elderly, confusion, dizziness, drowsiness, restlessness, nervousness, agitation and amnesia, visual disturbances.
6	DOBUTAMINE	DOBUTAMINE - 250mg - 5ml	Injection	Acute heart failure 2.5-10 mcg/kg, up to 0.5-40 mcg/kg according to response. Cardiac stress test As 1mg/mL soln: 5 mcg/kg/min for 8 mins, increase dose at 5 mcg/kg/min until 20 mcg/kg/min	5.60 Increased heart rate and BP, ectopic beats, palpitation. Nausea, headache, chest pain, palpitation, dyspnoea, paraesthesia, legcramps.
7	DOPAMINE	DOMIN - 200mg / 5ml	Injection	Initial: 1-5 mcg/kg/min, up to 5- 10 mcg/kg/min according to patient's response. For seriously ill patients: up to 20-50 mcg/kg/min may be used.	0.80 Nausea, vomiting, tachycardia, ectopic beats, palpitation, anginal pain, hypotension, vasoconstriction, bradycardia, hypertension.

8	ESMOLOL	NEOTACH-100mg - 10ml	Injection	Loading dose (optional): 500mcg/ kg over 1 min. Maintenance: 50 mcg/kg/min for 4 min.		Hypotension, bradycardia, heart block, syncope, peripheral ischaemia, pallor, flushing nausea, vomiting, anorexia, dizziness, somnolence, paraesthesia.
		ESOCARD-10ml	Injection			Nausea, Headache, Fatigue, Constipation, Diarrhoea, Dizziness, Cold extremities.
9	ISOSORBIDE DINITRATE	ISOLAZINE - 20mg SORBITRATE - 10mg	Tablet	Adult: PO Long term management of angina 20-120 mg/day in divided doses. Max: 240 mg/day.Heart failure 30-160 mg/day in divided doses. Max:	6.55 0.78	Hypotension, tachycardia, flushing, headache dizziness, palpitation, syncope, confusion. Nausea, vomiting, abdominal pain. Apprehension, restlessness, weakness and vertigo.
10	ISOSORBIDE MONONITRAT	NITROFIX - 10mg	Tablet	Adult: PO 20 mg 2-3 times/day.		Hypotension, tachycardia, flushing, dizziness, palpitation, syncope, Nausea, vomiting, abdominal pain, restlessness, weakness and
11	ISOXSUPRINE HYDROCHLORIDE	DUVADILAN	Tablet	10-20 mg 3-4 times/day		Hypotension, dizziness,palpitation vomiting, abdominal distress, severe rash,flushing, tachycardia.
12	IVABRADINE	IVABRAD - 5mg	Tablet	2.5 - 7.5 mg BD		Luminous phenomena (phosphena), blurred vision, bradycardia, 1st degree AV-block, ventricular extrasystole, supraventricular extrasystoles, palpitations, headache,dizziness, nausea, constipation, diarrhoea.
13	ISOSORBIDE DINITRATE	SORBITRATE-10mg	Tablet	10-60mg per 4-6hrs		Headache, dizziness, lightheadedness, nausea, and flushing.
14	LABETALOL	LABEBET-100mg	Tablet	Initially 100 mg twice daily, dose to be increased at intervals of 14 days; usual dose 200 mg twice daily, increased if necessary up to 800		Excessive tiredness, Tingling scalp or skin, Dizziness, Lightheadedness, Upset stomach, Stuffy nose, Fatigue.
		ALPHADOPA-L		mg daily in 2 divided doses, to be taken with food, higher doses to be given in 3–4 divided doses; maximum		Dizziness, Allergic reaction, Ejaculation disorder, Increased liver enzymes, Erectile dysfunction, Difficulty in urination.
15	METOLAZONE	ZYTANIX-2.5mg	Tablet	2.5-5 mg/day		Chest pain, palpitation, necrotising angiitis, orthostatic hypotension, syncope, venous thrombosis, vertigo, volume depletion; depression.
16	NEBIVOLOL HCL	NEBILONG 5mg	Tablet	1.25-5 mg once		Headache, insomnia, chest pain, dyspnoea, rash, and peripheral oedema, hypercholesterolaemia, hyperuricaemia.
17	NICORANDIL	KORANDIL - 5mg	Tablet, Injection,	10-20 mg twice daily	107.00	Headache (usually transitory), flushing,
		NIKORAN IV-2mg		0.2 mg/kg		dizziness, nausea, vomiting and weakness. Hypotension and reflex tachycardia at high doses.
		NIKORAN-10mg		Twice daily	450.50	
18	NITROGLYCERIN	ANGIPLATT - 2.5mg	Tablet, Injection,	inj: 5-25 mcg/min. Usual: 10-	108.00	Facial flushing, dizziness, tachycardia, throbbing

		ANGIPLATT - 6.5mg	capsules	200mcg/min. Max: 400	135.00	headache and tolerance. Large doses can cause
		NITROCONTIN - 2.6mg		mcg/min PO: Extended release	160.60	vomiting, restlessness, hypotension, syncope,
		NITROCONTIN - 6.4mg		Up to 12.8 mg 3 times/day.	189.50	rarely cyanosis and methaemoglobinaemia, impaired respiration, bradycardia.
		NITROGLYCERIN-5ml			41.00	
		NITROCIN-5ml	Injection	0.2 mg/hour to 0.4 mg/hour.		Blurred vision, Decreased blood pressure, Dizziness, Headache, Increased heart rate, Lightheadedness, Paresthesia (tingling or pricking sensation).
19	NORADRENALINE	NORAD - 2ml	Injection	8-12 mcg/min, up to 8-30 mcg/min in refractory shock.	186.40	Hypertension, headache, bradycar peripheral ischaemia, arrhythmias, skin necrosis, dyspnoea,
		ADRENOR - 2ml		Adjust according to BP response. Maintenance: 2-4 mcg/min.	173.00	respiratory difficulty.
20	OXYBUTYNIN (5MG)	TROPEN-5mg	Tablet	5-10mg QID	125.00	Dry mouth, dry eyes, blurred vision, mild constipation, diarrhea, nausea, mild stomach pain or upset, dizziness, drowsiness, weakness, headache, sleep problems.
21	PENTOXIFYLLINE EX.R	TRENTAL - 400mg	Tablet	400 mg 3 times/day	38.81	Nausea, vomiting, dizziness, headache, flushing; angina, palpitations; occasional cardiac arrhythmias; hepatitis, jaundice.
22	POLIDOCANOL	ASKLEROL *3%-2ml	Injection	At once.	134.06	Site pain, irritation, discoloration and site clotting, itching, site warmth.
23	SACUBITRIL & VALSARTAN	CIDMUS-100mg	Tablet	Twice a day	1174.04	Dizziness, Increased potassium level in blood, Fatigue, Hypotension (low blood pressure).
		AZMARDA-50mg	Tablet	Once a day	1092.00	Dizziness, Light-headedness, Nausea, Headache, Fainting, Loose motions Cough.
24	SACUBITRIL 24MG & VALSARTAN 26MG	ARNEY-50mg	Tablet	Twice a day	250.50	Cough, Dizziness, Diarrhea, Fainting, Headache, Nausea, Stomach pain
		ARNEY-100mg	Tablet		410.50	Vertigo (sensation of feeling off-balance) Weakness.
25	SILDENAFIL	ASSURANS - 20mg	Tablet	Adult: PO 50 mg about 1 hr before sexual intercourse.	165.00	Headache, flushing, AV block, migraine, respiratory tract infection, angina pectoris, syncope, tachycardia, postural hypotension, MI, cerebral thrombosis.
26	SOLIFENACIN SUCCINATE + ISOSORBIDE DINITRATE TAMSULOSIN	VELTAM-S-(KIT)	Tablet	3 tablets once a day for 12 weeks	350.00	Constipation,dry mouth,hoarse voice,dry eyes,blurred vision,nausea.
27	TADALAFIL	PULMOPRESS - 20mg	Tablet	10 mg once daily		Headache, flushing, angina pectoris, respiratory tract infection, AV block, migraine, syncope,
		TAZZLE-20mg TABLET			53.80	tachycardia, postural hypotension, MI, cerebral thrombosis.
28	TOLVAPTAN	NATRISE - 30mg	Tablet	15-60 mgOD		Polyuria, xerostomia, increased thirst, and polyuria.

•	ī				
		RESODIUM-15mg	Tablet		5.55 Headache, Dizziness, Frequent urge to urinate,
				day,Maintenance dose: Increase	Nocturia (increased urge to urinate during the
				the dose to 30 mg once a day,	night), Dryness in mouth, Fatigue, Polyuria,
				maximum of 60 mg once a day,	Diarrhoea, Increased thirst.
29	TRIMETAZIDINE	FLAVIDON-MR	Tablet	40-60 mg/day 9	9.50 GI disturbances, vomiting, nausea.
30	TADALAFIL + DAPOXETINE	TIBHOLD	Tablet	<u> </u>	6.00 Nausea, Vomiting, Indigestion, Headache,
30	TADALAFIL + DAFOZETINE	OFHOLD	Tablet	1-2 tab/day 25	Flushing (sense of warmth in the face, ears, neck
					and trunk), Dizziness, Nose bleed, Dryness in
					mouth.
31	TAMSULOSIN (0.4MG)	TAMMAX-0.4mg	Tablet	0.4mg once daily increased to	3.00 headache, dizziness, runny nose, diarrhea, cough,
	` ,	Č		0.8mg	decreased semen, loss of energy or muscle
					strength, sore throat or trouble swallowing.
		TASULIN-0.4mg	Tablet	1	9.50 Retrograde ejaculation, Dizziness, Nasal
		Č			congestion.
32	TAMSULOSIN +	TAMGRESS-D-0.4mg	Capsule	0.4mg once daily increased to 18	0.00 Impotence, Decreased libido, Breast pain,
	DUTASTERIDE			0.8mg	Ejaculation disorder, Dizziness.
33	TRIMETAZIDINE	CARVIDON-MR	Tablet	40-60 mg/day	GI disturbances, vomiting, nausea.
34	TOLTERODINE (4MG)	TOLU-XR-4mg	Tablet	2mg bid 20	3.50 Dryness in mouth, Constipation, Headache,
	, , ,	<u> </u>			Dizziness, Sleepiness, Blurred vision, Dry skin.
35	VASOPRESSIN	CPRESSIN - P	Injection	Adult: IV Initial control of 20	7.00 Pallor, vomiting, nausea, belching, abdominal
				u. variceal bleeding As	cramps, tremour, pounding headache, vertigo,
Ī				argipressin:IM/SC Cranial	fluid retention, hyponatraemia, hypersensitivity
Ī				diabetes insipidus As	reaction.
				argipressin: 5-20 u 4 hrly.	

HORMONES & THEIR ANTAGONIST

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	BETAMETHASONE	STERNON - 30ml	Tablet, injection	Adult: 0.5 - 9 mg; Paed: 17.5		Peptic ulceration, acne eruptions, glaucoma,
	DIPROPIONATE	BETSONE - 1ml		mcg/kg (Adrenocortical	4.24	osteoporosis.
		BETNESOL - 1ml		insufficiency)	4.40	
		BETNESOL			8.10	
2	CABERGOLINE	CABGOLIN - 0.25mg		0.25 mg orally twice a week. Dosage may be increased by 0.25 mg twice a week.		Decrease in BP, dizziness, vertigo, headache, nausea, sleeplessness, abdominal pain, dyspepsia, gastritis, weakness, fatigue, constipation, vomiting, breast pain, hot flushes.
3	CARBIMAZOLE	NEO - MERCAZOLE - 10mg	Tablet	Adult: Initial: 15-40 mg/day. Maintenance: 5-15 mg/day. Paed: 1-2 mg/kg/day		Mild leucopaenia, sore throat, mouth ulcers, fever, bruising, malaise; rarely cholestatic iaundice; penhrotic syndrome

		NEO - MERCAZOLE - 5mg		1 aca. 1-2 mg/kg//aay.	204.75	јашине, першоне зупатоше.
4	CARBOPROST	CABOPROST-1ml	Injection	Initial: 250 mcg. Alternatively, initiate w/ test dose of 100 mcg. May be repeated at 1.5- to 3.5-hr intervals depending on uterine response. May be increased to 500 mcg if uterine contractility is inadequate. Max: 12 mg. Max duration: 2 days.	192.60	Severe pelvic pain, cramping, or vaginal bleeding, high fever, feeling light-headed or short of breath, severe nausea, vomiting, or diarrhea.
5	CETRORELIX ACETATE	SETROSIL	Injection	The usual dose in adults for inducing ovulation is about 0.25 mg given subcutaneously on either day 5 or day 6 of stimulation.	1240.00	Nausea,pain, swelling, redness,Itching,Irritation, Vomiting.
6	CHORIONIC GONADOTROPHIN 5000 I.U	LUPI-HCG -5000I.U	Injection	500-4,000 u 3 times/wk.	438.25	Headache, irritability, restlessness, fatigue, depression, oedema; precocious puberty, gynaecomastia
		OVITRELLE-250mcg/0.5ml	Injection	250 µg should be administered one day following the last dose of the follicle stimulating agent	1732.50	Flatulence, diarrhea, hiccup, ectopic pregnancy, breast pain, intermenstrual bleeding, vaginal hemorrhage, cervical lesion, leukorrhea, ovarian hyperstimulation, uterine disorders, vaginitis, vaginal discomfort, body pain, back pain.
7	CLOMIFENE	SIPHENE - 50mg SIPHENE-100mg CCQ-100mg CCQ-50mg	Tablet	50 mg/day for 5 days starting on the 5th day of menstrual cycle.	45.75 70.40 186.00 192.50	Ovarian enlargement; abdominal pain and bloating; blurred vision; hot flushes; breast discomfort; depression; multiple or ectopic pregnancies;
8	CYPROTERONE & ETHINYLOESTRADIOL	KRIMSON-35	Tablet	Hirsutism 2 mg/day (w/ethinylestradiol)for 21days of the menstrual cycle. Palliative treatment for prostatic carcinoma Initial: 300 mg/day in 2-3 divided doses. Maintenance: 200-300 mg/day.	260.00	Inhibits spermatogenesis, reduces volume of ejaculate, causes infertility, producesabnormal spermatozoa, gynecomastia and enlargement of mammary glands.
9	COENZYME Q10, DEHYDROEPIANDROSTER ONE (MICRONIZED) & MELATONIN	OVARES PLUS	Tablet	Heart failure Adult: 50-150 mg daily in 2-3 divided doses. Angina Adult: 150-600 mg daily in divided doses. Periodontal disease Adult: 25 mg bid.	47.00	Drowsiness, change in sleep pattern and headache

10	CONJUGATED ESTROGENS (0.625MG)	PREMARIN-0.625mg	Tablet	.45 mg/day, up to 1.25 mg/day. Attempt to discontinue medication at 3-6-mth intervals.	709.21	Headache, Vaginal bleeding, Fluid retention, Vomiting, Nausea, Stomach cramp, Breast pain, Hair loss.
11	DEFLAZOCORT	DEZERT - 6mg DFZ - 6mg	Tablet	120 mg/day. Maintenance: 3-18 mg/day.		GI disturbances, musculoskeletal, endocrine, neuropsychiatric, ophthalmic, fluid and electrolyte disturbances; susceptible to infection, impaired healing.
12	DEXAMETHASONE	DECDAK - 0.5mg	Tablet, Injection	0.75-9 mg/day in 2-4 divided	2.10	Peptic ulceration, acne eruptions, glaucoma,
		DEXONA - 2ml		doses.	5.61	osteoporosis.
		AURADEX-8mg	Tablet		6.00	
	DIENOGEST	DINOGEST-2mg	Tablet	Once a day		Weight gain, Depressed mood Sleeping difficulties, Nervousness Loss of sex drive, mood changes Headache or migraine, Nausea and vomiting, Abdominal pain Swollen stomach, Acne or hair loss.
14	DINOPROSTONE	DINOFIRST-2mg	Tablet	500 mcg, may repeat 6 hr later if	54.79	Hypersensitivity reactions, nausea, vomiting,
		PRIMIGYN - 0.5mg	Gel	needed. Max: 1.5 mg/24 hr.	259.00	diarrhoea, abdominal pain; flushing, shivering, headache, dizziness; hypertension; convulsions,
		CERVIPRIME - 30gm			260.50	ECG changes.
		DECDAN-0.5mg	Tablet	Four times a day	2.00	Weight gain, indigestion, headache, dizziness, rash, fluid retention (swelling in your hands or ankles), sleep problems, mild mood changes and nausea.
15	DYDROGESTERONE	DUPHASTAN-10mg	Tablet	Duphaston 10 mg tablets once or twice daily with or without food.	62.35	Depression,Mood swings,Difficulty in falling asleep,Headache,Dizziness,Drowsiness.
		DROGYNA	Tablet	Once daily.	550.00	Headache, Nausea, Breast pain.
16	DUTASTERIDE	DUTAS	Capsule	Once daily.	350.30	Chest pain and discomfort, Swelling of face and lips, Skin Rash, Abnormal ejaculation, Breast discharge, Headache.
17	ESTRADIOL VALERATE	PROGYNOVA - 1mg	Tablet	10-20 mg OD-TDS		GI disturbances, genitourinary changes, haematologic disorders, CV and CNS effects, endocrine and metabolic disorders, cholestatic jaundice, local skin reactions, chorea.
		PROGYNOVA-2mg	Tablet	1-2mg per day	384.00	Headache, Nausea, Breast tenderness, Stomach pain.
		EVALON - 15gm	Cream	1 applicator upto the ring /day for 2-3 weeks;then 1 applicator upto the ring twice a week	289.00	pain.

18	EVENING PRIMOSE OIL	PRIMOSA-1gm	Capsule	1 cap /day	242.54	Headache, Diarrhea, Cephalalgia, Upset stomach,
		PRIMOSA-500mg	 	2cap/day	194.81	Nausea.
19	FLUDROCORTISONE ACETATE	FLORICOT	Tablet	50-300 mcg/day		Hypertension, sodium and water retention, potassium loss, dizziness, itching, skin rash, headache, convulsions, CHF, muscle weakness, hyperglycaemia.
20	FLUNARIZINE DIHYDROCHLORIDE	SIBELIUM - 10mg SIBELIUM - 5mg MIGRANEX-10mg	Tablet Tablet	5-10 mg/day at bedtime		Drowsiness. Rarely wt gain, headache, depression, gastric pain, dry mouth, insomnia, extrapyramidal reactions, galactorrhoea.
21	FSH	SITRODIN-75 IU	Injection	The recommended dose is 150 IUday for 5 days, increased up to 450 IUday for up to 12 days.	1044.90	Headache, nausea, vomiting, mild stomach/abdominal pain, bloating, redness/pain at the injection site, or breast tenderness/pain may occur.
		FOLISURGE-150IU	Injection	75-150 IU FSH daily and is increased preferably by 37.5 or 75 IU at 7- or preferably 14-day intervals.	3300.00	Alergic reaction, headache, Swelling of breast in male.
22	FOLLITROPIN ALFA	GONALF-300IU	Injection	Two medicines each day for up to five weeks. may be increased every 7 or		Headache,nausea,vomiting, mild stomach/abdominal pain, pelvic pain or tenderness,
		GONAL-F-450IU	Injection	every 14 days by 37.5 to 75 IU	11957.00	bloating.
	HUMAN NORMAL IMMOGLOBULIN	GLOBUCEL-10gm/100ml-IV	Injection	500 mg/kg/weeks		Back pain, Chills, Flushing.
24	HUMAN MENOPAUSAL GONADOTROPHIN	HUMOG-75IU	Injection	75 IU of hMG was used as an initial dose and this was continued for the first 14 days because adequate follicular development was not achieved. The dose of hMG was subsequently increased to 150 IU for the next 7 days. After 22 days from the start of stimulation.	775.00	Bloating,Stomach pain,Pain in the lower abdomen,Nausea or Vomiting,Rapid weight gain.
25	ISOPHANE INSULIN	HUMAN INSULATARD	Injection	0.3-1 IU/kg/day; may be given in 1-2 divided doses.		Hypoglycemia, insulin resistance, lipoatrophy, hypokalaemia, blurred vision.
26	IBANDRONIC ACID + CALCIUM CARBONATE	IDROSFOS KIT-TABLET ROCKBON KIT	Tablet	2 -6 mg	468.27	Fever; influenza-like syndrome; electrolyte disturbances;GI disturbances;musculoskeletal pain; headache; rash, allergic dermatitis; anaemia; decreased alkaline phosphatase.
27	LETROZOLE	LETROZ - 2.5mg	Tablet	2.5 mg once daily		Hot flushes, arthralgia, nausea, vomiting, fatigue, dizziness, headache, dyspepsia, constipation.

28	LEVONORGESTREL & ETHINYLOGESTRADIOL	OVRAL - L	Tablet	Adult:PO Monophasic combined OC: As tab containing levonogestrel 150-250 mcg and and ethinylestradiol 30 mcg: 1tab once daily. Triphasic combined OC: Levonorgestrel 50-125mcg+ ethinylestradiol 30-40 mcg:1 tab once daily.		Menstrual irregularities; headache, dizziness; breast discomfort; gynaecomastia; depression; disturbance of appetite; wt changes; fluid retention; oedema; changes in libido; hair loss or hirsutism; GI disturbances.
29	LEVONORGESTREL	MIRENA IUS-52mg	IUD	Must be removed at the end of 5th year.	3509.00	Missed periods (amenorrhea), bleeding and spotting between periods, heavier bleeding during the first few weeks after device insertion, abdominal/pelvic pain, ovarian cysts, back pain, headache/migraine, nervousness, dizziness, nausea, vomiting, bloating, breast tenderness or pain, weight gain, changes in hair growth, acne, depression, changes in mood, loss of interest in sex, itching or skin rash, and puffiness in the face, hands, ankles, or feet.
30	MEDROXY PROGESTERONE ACETATE	MEPRATE - 10mg	Tablet	5 to 10 mg orally once a day	60.05	Depression, fluid retention. Fatigue, insomnia, dizziness, headache, nausea;breasttenderness; wt gain/loss, anorexia; cholestatic jaundice; pain at Inj site.
31	MEGESTEROL ACETATE	ENDACE-40mg	Tablet	40 mg 4 times daily or 160 mg once daily.	311.60	Hair loss, increased appetite, mild blood pressure increase, mood changes, nausea or vomiting, swelling of the face, ankles, or feet, weight gain.
32	METHYL PREDNISOLONE	IVEPRED -16mg IVEPRED -8mg MEDROL - 4mg IVEPRED -125mg IVEPRED -40mg PREDMET -4mg DEPO-MEDROL - 2ml NEODROL - 500mg SOLU - MEDROL - 1gm PREDNISOLONE - 10mg PREDNISOLONE - 5mg PREDMET - 10ml KIDPRED - 60ml	Tablet, Injection Syrup, Drops	2-60 mg/day in 1-4 divided doses	99.00 54.00 41.00 288.00 150.00 33.50 1271.00 270.00 15.98 9.45 18.90 27.17	

		NEODROL-40mg	Injection	10-500 mg/day	48.75 Nausea, vomiting, heartburn, headache, dizziness, trouble sleeping, appetite changes, increased sweating, acne, or pain/redness/swelling at the injectionsite.
		DEPOPRED-2ml	Injection	The range of initial doses is 0.11 to 1.6 mg/kg/day	67.12 Aggression or anger Decreased urine output Dizziness Headache.
33	MENOTROPHIN	HUMOG-150IU	Injection	Three equal doses of HUMOG HP are given on alternate days	1272.00 In female, a local reaction at the injection site, fever and arthralgia have been observed in rare cases. In the male, a combined treatment with HUMOG HP.
		GMH HP-150IU	Injection	Start within the initial 7 days of the menstrual cycle. 150 IU daily	1485.00 Headache Injection site pain Injection site allergic reaction Abdominal pain Abdominal swelling.
		MENOTAS HP-150IU	Injection	Production of follicular maturation:75 IU each of FSH and LH I.M. daily for 9 to 12 days Stimulation of spermatogenesis. Adults: After 5,000 USP units of CG I.M. three times weekly for 4 to 6 months of treatment; 1 ampule (75 IU FSH/LH) I.M. three times weekly (given with 2,000 USP units CG twice weekly) for at least 4 months	1745.00 Headache, malaise, dizziness, fever,nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, abdominal cramps, bloating.
		IVF-M 150IU	Injection	At once.	1342.00 Allergic reactions like skin rash, itching or hives, swelling of the face, lips, or tongue. breathing problems. fever or chills.
34	MEDROXY PROGESTERONE ACETATE	EMILY IUS	Single insertion	20 μg per day	2664.00 Depression, fluid retention. Fatigue, insomnia, dizziness, headache, nausea; breasttenderness; wt gain/loss, anorexia; cholestatic jaundice; pain at Inj site.
35	METHYLPREDNISOLONE	NEODROL-1gm IVEPRED-4mg	Injection Tablet	4 to 32mgday. IV- 1gm every 6 – 8 weeks Four times a day	871.00 Nausea. Sweating. 59.00 Edema (swelling), Thinning of skin.
36	MISOPROSTOL	MISOPROST- 200mg ZITOTEC - 200mcg	Tablet	200-800 mcg/day in 2-4 divided doses	87.00 Diarrhoea, abdominal pain, dyspepsia, constipation, flatulence, nausea and vomiting;
		MISOPROST*-25mcg	Tablet		abnormal vaginal bleeding, cramps, increased uterine contractility, headache.

37	MIFEPRISTONE + MISOPROSTOL	INSTA KIT	Tablet	Tablet of Mifepristone, followed by 4 tablets of Misoprostol after 1-3 days.	378.47	Dizziness. Headache. Feeling tired or weak. Belly pain. Upset stomach or throwing up. Many small meals, good mouth care, sucking hard.
		UNWANTED KIT	Tablet	600 mg as a single dose, followed by misoprostol 400 mcg orally or gemeprost 1 mg vaginally 36-48 hr later.	385.89	Nausea, Vomiting, Diarrhoea, Stomach cramp, Uterine contractions, Heavy menstrual periods.
38	NANDROLONE DECANOATE	DECA DURABOLIN - 25mg	Injection	25-100 mg 3-4 wkly	157.00	Male: Postpubertal: Acne, gynaecomastia, bladder irritability, priapism, insomnia, chills, decreased libido, hepatic dysfunction, nausea, diarrhoea, prostatic hyperplasia. Prepubertal:
		DECA DURABOLIN - 50mg			256.00	Acne, virilism, chills, insomnia, diarrhoea, hyperpigmentation, nausea. Female: Virilism, insomnia, iron deficiency anaemia, hepatic hypercalcaemia, nausea, diarrhoea, chills, dysfunction.
39	NORETHINDRONE ACETATE	REGESTRONE - 5mg PRIMOLUT - N	Tablet	2.5-10 mg/day		Mental depression, cholestatic jaundice, porphyria, epilepsy, migraine, headache, breast discomfort, dizziness, nausea and vomiting,
						changes in libido.
40	OCTREOTIDE	OCTRIDE 50mcg - 1ml	Injection	25 mcg/hr for 48 hr	305.00	Local pain, stinging, tingling at site of inj; anorexia, nausea, vomiting, abdominal pain, bloating, flatulence, loose stools, steatorrhoea.
41	OXYTOCIN	EVATOCIN - 1ml	Injection	10-40 u by infusion at a rate to	17.97	
		OXYTOCIN-1ml	Injection	control uterine atony.	17.79	irritation, rhinorrhoea, lachrymation.
42	PROGESTERONE	SUSTEN - 100mg	Capsule	200 - 400 mg/day	108.00	depression, neadache, lever, langue, breast
		SUSTEN - 200mg			201.00	
		SUSTEN-400mg	Capsule	Once daily in the evening or	554.00	changes, hirsutism, changes in libido, altered
		SUSTEN-SR-200mg	Capsule	at bedtime	415.00	menstrual cycles or irregular menstrual bleeding (rare).
43	NATURAL MICRONISED PROGESTERONE	HYPERTON 6-5gm	Ointment	max 5mg per oz not exceeding 2oz per month	87.00	Fatigue, Sleepiness, Headache, Abdominal pain.
		AQSUSTEN-25mg/1ml INJECTION	Injection	5 to 10 mg IM once daily for 6 to 8 days	99.00	Depression, fluid retention. Fatigue, insomnia, dizziness, headache, nausea;breasttenderness; wt gain/loss, anorexia; cholestatic jaundice; pain at Inj site.
44	SOLUBLE INSULIN	HUMAN ACTRAPID	Injection	20 u, then 6 microgram/hr until blood glucose drops to 10 mmol/L, when the dose is given 2 hrly.	149.40	Hypoglycemia, insulin resistance, lipoatrophy, hypokalaemia, blurred.
45	SILODOSIN	AVOPROST	Tablet	Once daily.	272.00	Diarrhea, dizziness, low blood pressure, stuffy or runny nose.

46	TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE	TESTOVIRON-250mg	Injection	Usually every 1 to 4 weeks.		Nausea, vomiting, headache, skin color changes, increased/decreased sexual interest, oily skin, hair loss, and acne may occur. Pain and redness at the injection site may also occur.
47	THYROXINE SODIUM	ELTROXIN - 50mcg	Tablet	25-100 mcg	68.94	Vomiting & Diarrhoea.
		ELTROXIN- 100mcg			121.60	
		THYRONORM - 100mcg			128.65	
		THYRONORM - 150mcg			187.00	
		THYRONORM - 25mcg			164.00	
		THYRONORM - 50mcg			116.55	
		THYRONORM - 75mcg			126.00	
		THYRONORM-62.5mcg			183.57	
48	TRIAMCINOLONE	KENACORT - 40mg	Injection ,Paste	Apply 2-3 times daily. Rub in		Peptic ulceration, acne eruptions, glaucoma,
	ACETONIDE	KENACORT - 5gm		gently.	48.00	osteoporosis.
		KENACORT - 10mg			49.00	

HYPOLIPIDEMIC DRUGS

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ATORVASTATIN	ATOCOR - 10mg	Tablet	Adult: 10-80 mg /day children >		GI disturbance, flu syndrome, back pain, allergic
		AVAS - 10mg		6 years same as adults.	65.90	reactions, asthenia.
		AZTOR - 10mg			68.43	
		AVAS - 20mg			187.00	
		TG-TOR - 40mg			211.35	
		STORVAS - 10mg			105.93	
		AVAS-80mg			347.00	
		ATORVAT Z-20mg			149.50	
		ATOCOR-5mg		Once a day	62.25	Constipation,Flatulence,Dyspepsia
						Abdominal pain.
		ATORVAT Z-10mg		Once daily.		Diarrhea, heartburn, gas, joint pain, forgetfulness or memory loss, confusion.
2	ATORVASTATIN & FENOFIBRATE	ATOCOR - F	Tablet	Once a day		Muscle pain, Muscle weakness Joint pain, Back pain, Stuffy/runny nose or nose bleeds, Headache.
3	ATORVASTATIN + ASPIRIN	ECOSPRIN AV-75/20mg	Capsule	One or two capsules once daily.		Coughing, diarrhea, gas, heartburn, joint pain, forgetfulness,confusion.
4	ASPIRIN, CLOPIDOGREL AND ROSUVASTATIN	LIPIROSE GOLD-20MG CAPSULE	Capsule	Once a day	198.00	Increased bleeding tendency, nausea, indigestion, diarrhea, stomach pain, constipation, muscle pain, dizziness and headache.

5	ATORVASTATIN + FENOFIBRATE	TG-GOAL -145mg	Tablet		130.50	Kinase concentrations, flu syndrome Mild to moderate decreases in Hb, haematocrit and leukocyte counts. Potentially Fatal: Hepatitis, cholecystitis, pancreatitis, rhabdomyolysis.
6	ATORVASTATIN (10MG) + CLOPIDOGREL	AVAS C.V-10/75mg	Capsule	10 or 20 mg once daily, may be adjusted at 4-wk interval.		Stomach pain, Diarrhoea, Indigestion, Constipation, Headache, Dizziness, Muscle pain,
		AVAS C.V-20/75mg TABLET	Tablet		115.00	Weakness, Increased glucose level in blood, Increased liver enzymes, Increased bleeding tendency.
7	ATORVASTATIN- 20MG+CLOPIDOGREL- 75MG+ASPIRIN	ECOSPRIN GOLD-10mg	Tablet	1tab/day may be increased according to requirements.	81.94	Diarrhoea, Stomach pain, Constipation, Indigestion, Weakness, Increased glucose level in blood, Headache, Dizziness, Muscle pain,
	/ SIVIG TASI IRRIV	ECOSPRIN GOLD-20mg			110.50	Increased liver enzymes, Increased bleeding
		ECOSPRIN-325mg			11.13	tendency.
8	ASPIRIN / ACETYLSALICYL IC ACID + ATORVASTATIN	CLAVIX GOLD-10mg	Capsule	Loading dose: 4 tab; maintenance: 1 tab/day	57.83	Diarrhoea, Stomach pain, Constipation, Indigestion, Weakness, Increased glucose level in blood, Headache, Dizziness, Muscle pain,
	+ CLOPIDOGREL	CLAVIX GOLD-20mg			78.05	Increased liver enzymes, Increased bleeding tendency.
9	FENOFIBRATE	FENOLIP - 145mg	Tablet	Adult: PO Standard micronised formulation: Initial: 67 mg tid or 200 mg once daily, may adjust to 67 mg 2-4 times/day or 267 mg once daily. Non-micronised formulation: Initial: 200-300 mg/day in divided doses. Usual range: 200-400 mg/day. Formulation w/ improved bioavailability: 40-160 mg once daily may be used.	121.00	Abnormal LFTs, increased creatini.
10	ROSUVASTATIN	ROZAVEL - 10mg ROZAVEL - 20mg		Adult: 5-20mg OD		Headache dizzineess, Gi upset, peripheral edema, insomnia, proteinuria.
		ROZAVEL - 40mg			345.00	
		ROZAVEL - 5mg			68.00	
		ROSEDAY-10mg TABLET	Tablet	Adult: 5-20mg OD.		Headache dizzineess, Gi upset.
		ROSUVAS-20mg(COMBI)	Tablet	Once daily.		Headache, Dizziness, Stomach ache, Constipation, Nausea.
		ATORFIT CV-10/75MG	Capsule	Once daily.	183.30	stomach bleeding, gastrointestinal bleeding, nose bleeding), rash, diarrhoea, stomach ulcer, muscle disease.
11	ROSUVASTATIN + FENOFIBRATE	ROZAVEL-F -10mg	Tablet	Once daily.	168.00	Headache,Muscle pain Constipation, Abnormal liver function tests,Joint
		ROZAVEL-F5mg			10.50	pain.

	ROSUVASTATIN (10MG) + CLOPIDOGREL (75MG)	ROZALET-10MG	Tablet	Once a day		Musculoskeletal Pain (Bone, Muscle or Joint), Headache, Nausea or vomiting, Dyspepsia Diarrhoea, Muscle Ache (Read More - Home Remedies for Muscle Aches) Joint pain.
13	METOPROLOL SUCCINATE	SELOKEN XL-50MG	Tablet	Once daily.		Drowsiness, dizziness, tiredness, diarrhea, and
		SELOKEN XL-25MG			41.60	slow heartbeat.
14	122::110:11111: (10::10)	TAZLOC-AM	Tablet	Once a day		Sleepiness, Ankle swelling
	AMLODIPINE (5MG)					Headache, Flushing (sense of warmth in the face,
						ears, neck and trunk)
						Dizziness, Tiredness.

IMMUNOMODULATORS

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	RITUXIMAB	CYTOMAB* 500mg/50ml	Injection	One Vial of 50ml of concentrate for solution for infusion For intravenous administration after dilution.		Low blood pressure Nausea and Vomiting Chills and fever Abdominal pain Decrease in white blood cells and platelets
		ENFIERA-500mg	Injection	1	28000.00	Itching
		MABALL-500mg/50ml	Injection	Once weekly for 4 doses	28000.00	Nausea, Vomiting Diarrhea, Lack of energy.
		MABTAS-100mg	Injection	375 mg/m2 IV once weekly for 4 or 8 doses.	9432.42	Nausea, Rash, Pruritis, Headache Fever.
		MABTAS N-500mg	Injection	Once weekly for 4 or 8 doses.		Diarrhea, back or joint pain, flushing, night sweats, feeling unusually anxious or worried mouth sores.
		RITUXIREL-500mg/50ml-	Injection	Once weekly for 4 weeks.		Fever, chills, body aches, anemia, infections, nausea, diarrhea, swelling in your hands or feet, feeling tired.
2	CYLOPHOSPHAMIDE	ENDOXAN-50mg	Tablet	Malignancies Low dose regimen: 2-6 mg/kg/wk in divided doses. Moderate dose regimen: 10-15 mg/kg /wk; high dose regimen: 20- 40mg/kg		Congestive heart failure; leucopenia poor wound healing; anorexia. Nausea, vomiting; alopoecia; oral mucosal ulceration; anemia thrombocytopenia, nonhaemorrhagic cystitis.
		ENDOXAN-N 1gm	Injection	40 mg per kg to 50 mg per	280.70	Nausea.
		ENDOXAN-N-500mg		kg in divided doses over 2 to	83.57	vomiting.
		CYPHOS-1gm		5 days	108.00	loss of appetite or weight. abdominal pain. diarrhea.
		CYPHOS-500mg			82.00	hair loss.

		PHOSMID - 1gm	Injection	Malignancies Low dose regimen: 2-6 mg/kg/wk in divided doses. IVMalignancies Moderate dose regimen: 10-15 mg/kg/wk; high dose regimen: 20-40 mg/kg.	79.00	Congestive heart failure; leucopenia poor wound healing; anorexia. Nausea, vomiting; alopoecia; oral mucosal ulceration; anemia thrombocytopenia, nonhaemorrhagic cystitis.
3	IGURATIMOD	IGURATI-25mg	Tablet	Twice a day	260.00	Elevated liver enzymes Low blood platelet count.
4	LEFLUNOMIDE	LEFNO-20mg	Tablet	Once a day	242.00	Nausea or vomiting, Headache Dyspepsia, Rash, Joint pain, Dizziness.
5	METHOTREXATE	FOLITRAX - 5mg FOLITRAX 15mg -1ml ONCOTREX - 2.5mg ONCOTREX - 5mg METHOFAST-50mg/2ml	Injection, Tablet Injection	Tab: 2.5 - 30 mg/day IV 10-60 mg/m2 Adult: 15-30mg daily for 5 days	38.50 54.64	Ulceration of the mouth and GI disturbances (e.g. stomatitis and diarrhoea), bone marrow depression, hepatotoxicity, renal failure, skin reactions, alopecia, ocular irritation, arachnoiditis.
6	MYCOPHENOLATE MOFETIL	BIOMYF-500mg	Tablet	1- 1.5 g twice daily	750.00	Diarrhoea, vomiting, GIhaemorrhage and perforation; leucopenia; asthenia pain, headache, anaemia, thrombo cytopenia, renal tubular necrosis.
		JBMUNE-500mg	Tablet	Twice a day	700.00	Nausea,Vomiting, Diarrhea, Abdominal pain, Headache High blood pressure, Decreased white blood cell count (neutrophils).
7	RANIBIZUMAB	RANIEYES-2.3MG/0.23ml	Injection	Once a month	18000.00	Blindness. bloody eye. blurred vision or loss of vision. decreased vision or other changes in vision. disturbed color perception. dry eye.
8	TACROLIMUS	TACROVERA-0.1%-15ml	Lotion	Apply a thin layer over the affected skin twice daily.	530.00	High blood pressure. Kidney function that gets worse. Chance of getting an infection. Wash hands often. Stay away from people with infections, colds, or flu. Feeling dizzy. Rise slowly over a few minutes when sitting or lying down. Be careful climbing. Headache. Upset stomach.
9	TOFACITINIB	TOFASHINE	Tablet	Twice a day	384.00	Upper respiratory tract infection, Headache Diarrhea, Nasopharyngitis.
		TOFASHINE XR-11mg	Tablet	Once a day	950.00	

MUSCLE RELAXANTS, ANAESTHETIC & EMERGENCY

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ARTARICURARIUM	ARTACIL - 2.5mg	Injection	Adults: 3-6 mcg/kg; Paed: 150 mcg/kg.		Allergic reactions, hypotension, tachycardia, bronchospasm.
2	ACECLOFENAC + PARACETAMOL+ THIOCOLCHICOSIDE	HIFENAC-MAX	Tablet	Twice daily	198.00	Diarrhea, Nausea Redness on skin, Vomiting, Running nose, Headache,Insomnia, Stomach cramps, Photosensitivity reactions,Constipation.
3	BACLOFEN	RICLOFEN - 10mg	Tablet	5 mg 3 times/day for 3 days, increased to 10 mg 3 times /day		Sedation, drowsiness, ataxia, dizziness, headache, confusion, hallucinations, skin
		LIOFEN-XL-20mg LIOFEN-XL-30mg	Tablet	for 3 days.	25.00	reactions, GI symptoms, enuresis.
		BACFEN-25mg	Tablet	5 mg three times a day for 3 days 10 mg three times a day for 3 days 15 mg three times a day for 3 days 20 mg three times a day for 3 days.	256.00	Fatigue, Weakness, Drowsiness, Dizziness.
4	BENZOCAINE	MUCOPAIN - 15gm	Gel	Apply up to 4 times/day.	47.00	Skin sensitivity; irritation of conjunctiva, mucosal irritation; reversible brown staining of the teeth; tongue discoloration and burning sensation; transient taste disturbance; parotid gland swelling. Potentially Fatal: Anaphylaxis.
5	BUPIVACAINE	ANAWIN - 0.25% - 20ml	Injection	Adult: 225mg with adrenaline &	51.00	Bradycardia, hypotension, HTN, nausea,
	HYDROCHLORIDE	ANAWIN - 0.5% - 20ml	•	175 mg without adrenaline by infiltration.	77.00	vomiting, diplopia, neuropathy, peripheral nerve
		ANAWIN HEAVY - 4ml			24.99	injury.
6	CHLORZOXAZONE + PARACETAMOL	MYOSPAS	Tablet	250 - 750 mg QID	84.50	GI upset, hypersensivity reactions,headache.
7	CHLORZOXAZONE + PARACETAMOL+ DICLO	MYOSPAZ FORTE			166.50	
8	ETOMIDATE (20MG/10ML)	TROYMIDATE-10ml	Injection	IV 300 mcg/kg over 30-60 sec.		Nausea, Rash, Vomiting, Abnormality of voluntary movements, Apnea (absence of breathing), Hyperventilation, Thrombophlebitis, Stridor, Myoclonus, Decreased blood pressure.
9	GLUCOSE & LEVOBUPIVACAINE	LEVO ANAWIN HEAVY-0.5%-4ml	Injection	Bupivacaine & Vasoconstrictor - 2mg / Kg(Upto 200mg).	108.00	Nausea, Vomiting, Paresthesia (tingling or pricking sensation), Slow heart rate Decreased blood pressure, High blood pressure.

10	IBUPROFEN,	FLEXON-MR	Tablet	The recommended initial dose is	1.84	Dry mouth, dizziness, drowsiness,
	PARACETAMOL			500 mg 3-4 timesday. May		lightheadedness, blurred vision, nausea,
	&CHLORZOXAZONE			reduce to 250 mg 3-4 timesday		vomiting, and constipation.
				subsequently. Max: 750 mg 3-4		
				timesday.		
11	ROPIVACAINE-7.5mg	ROPIN HEAVY-0.75% 4ml	Injection	Continuous 72 hour epidural	108.00	Low blood pressure, Nausea
				infusion after an epidural block		Headache, Dizziness, Vomiting.
				with 5 or 10 mg/mL.		
				Epidural anesthesia with 7.5		
				mg/mL (0.75%) for cesarean		
				delivery. Brachial plexus		
				block with 7.5 mg/mL (0.75%)		
				ropivacaine.		
				20 minute IV infusion to		
				volunteers (40 mg)		
12	ROPIVACINE	ROPEE-7.5mg-20ml	Injection	75-200 mg (15-30 mL of 0.5%-	173.90	Nausea, vomiting; headache, back pain; fever;
				1% solution)		itching; numbness or tingly feeling.
		ROPICAIN-0.2% 20ml	Injection	3mg/kg-	119.50	Low blood pressure, nausea, vomiting, slow
						heart rate, fever, chills, pain, postoperative
						complications, stuffy nose, reduced sensation,
						anemia, tingling, headache, itching and back pain.
13	SUCCINYLCHOLINE	SUCOL - 10ml	Injection	Adult: IV 0.6 mg/kg; Paed: IV 1-	67.00	Bradycardia, tachycardia,
13	SOCCINT LCHOLINE	SOCOL - TOIM	injection	2 mg; Maintenance: 0.3 -0.6	07.00	hypotension, hyperpertension, raised intraocular
				mg/kg.		pressure hyperkalaemia, excessive salivation.
				mg ng.		pressure hyperkanaenna, excessive sanvation.
14	TOLPERISONE &	MYO-MR PLUS	Tablet	Three times a day	139.75	Upset stomach or throwing up. Harm to the liver
	PARACETAMOL					may rarely happen.
15	THIOCOLCHICOSIDE	THIOSPASS-4mg	Capsule	Muscle spasms Adult:		Drowsiness, abdominal pain, gas, nausea,
		THIOSPAS - 4mg	Tablet		132.00	diarrhea.
16	THIOCOLCHICOSIDE +	THIOFENAC-Z	Tablet	Initially, 16 mg daily.	223.20	Dizziness.Nausea.,Heartburn.,Diarrhoea.
	ACECLOFENAC					Stomach pain.,Dry mouth.,Indigestion.
		SPERONAC-MR	Tablet	Muscle spasms Adult: Initially,		Photosensitivity reactions.
				16 mg daily. Intramuscular		
				Muscle spasms. Adult: Up to 8		
				mg daily.		
		THIOSPAS-A - 4mg		Initially, 16 mg daily.	153.00	Photosensitivity reactions.
		NEORELAX-A - 4mg		Intramuscular	128.00	
		THIOSPAS-A - 8mg		Muscle spasms		
		NEORELAX-MR	- 	Adult: Up to 8 mg daily.	233.00 140.00	
		ZERDOL - TH	$\overline{}$		130.00	4
17	TIZANIDINE	TIZAN - 2mg	Tablet	2 mg once daily		Drowsiness, fatigue, dizziness, insomnia,
1 /		I IZAIV - Zilig	1 40101	2 mg once dairy	2 4 .00	headache, anxiety, nausea, dryness of mouth, GI
						disturbances, hypotension.
						,y F · ·

18	VECURONIUM BROMIDE	NEOVAC - 4mg/2ml	Injection			Muscle weakness, paralysis, muscleatrophy
				maintenance: 20 -30 mcg/kg		(after long term use), hypersensitivity reactions
		KROVEC-4mg	Injection		35.00	e.g urticaria and erythema.
				maintenance: 20 -30 mcg/kg		
				Paed: < 4mth: 10-20mcg/kg		
				> 4 mth: as in adults		
		SAMVEC-4mg/2ml	Injection		96.02	Skin rash, Increased saliva production, Injection
		January 20 mily 2 mily	22,000,2022	mg/kg by IV bolus	5	site reactions (pain, swelling, redness), High blood pressure.
				MAINTENANCE DOSE		
				DURING PROLONGED		
				SURGICAL PROCEDURES:		
				0.01 to 0.015 mg/kg 25 to 40		
				minutes later, then as frequently		
				as every 12 to 15 minutes		
				CONTINUOUS		
				INFUSION: Initiate with an		
				intubating dose of 80 to 100		
				mcg/kg followed 20 to 40		
				minutes later with 1		
				mcg/kg/minute.		
				meg/kg/mmute.		
19	FENTANYL-50Mcg/ml-2ml INJECTION(Verfen)	VERFEN - 50Mcg/ml	Injection	Initial: 50-200 mcg followed by supplements of 50 mcg. Max: 200 mcg. Admin lower infusion	16.00	
				rates of 0.05-0.08 mcg /kg/min. Patients w/ assisted ventilation:		
				Initial: 300-3,500 mcg (up to 50		
				mcg/kg) followed by		
				supplements of 100-200 mcg		
				depending on response. Loading		
				dose (alternatively via bolus):		
				Approx 1 mcg/kg/min given for		
				the 1st 10 min followed by		
				infusion of approx 100		
				ng/kg/min		
20	GLYCOPYRROLATE	PYROLATE - 1ml	Injection	IM/IV 200- 400 mcg every 3-4		Xerostomia; loss of taste, nausea, vomiting,
				hrs		constipation, reduced sweating; urinary hesitancy
21	CLACONADOLATE MECC	MUO DVDOLATE C. I	T '	5 101 IV 1 010		and retention.
21	GLYCOPYRROLATE, NEOS	MYO-PYROLATE-5ml	Injection	_		dryness of the mouth, blurred vision, headaches,
	TIGMINE.			30 secs.		clouded thoughts, nervousness, fatigue,
						dizziness, stomach problems, vomiting and
					(constipation.

22	BUPRENORPHINE	MUTRANS-10mcg	Patches	IM Anaesth premed 300 mcg. IV Perioperative analgesia 300-450 mcg. IM/IV Moderate to severe pain 300-600 mcg 6-8 hrly.	995.00	Nausea, vomiting, dizziness, sweating and drowsiness.
		BUPRIGESIC-5mcg BUPRIGESIC-10mcg		Once every 7 days		Headache. stomach pain. constipation. difficulty falling asleep or staying asleep. mouth numbness or redness. tongue pain
		BUPREGESIC-1ml INJECTION	Injection	IM Anaesth premed 300 mcg. IV Perioperative analgesia 300- 450 mcg. IM/IV Moderate to severe pain 300-600 mcg 6-8 hrly.		Nausea, vomiting, dizziness, sweating and drowsiness.
23	KETAMINE	ANEKET-250mg-5ml	Injection	Adult: IV 1-4.5 mg/kg as inj or infuse 0.5-2 mg/kg. IM 6.5-13 mg/kg.	52.65	
		KETMIN-250MG-5ML	Injection	1-4.5 mg/kg slow IV once.	58.66	Nausea, Agitation, Double Vision, Erythema, Vomiting, Nightmare, Abnormal Dreams.
24	LIDOCAINE	LOX - 10 % - Spray LOX - 4% TOPICAL - 30ml ANORELIFE - 30gm TOPLAP-10gm Cream	Spray, Injection, Gel, Cream	Adult: 1-1.5 mg/kg Paed: 0.5-1mg/kg	393.00 34.00 107.00 210.00	Arrhythmia, bradycardia, arterial spasms, CV collapse, oedema, flushing, heart block, hypotension, sinusnodesuppression, agitation.
25	LIGNOCAINE HYDROCHLORIDE	LOX - 2% JELLY 30gm LOX-2% - 30ml LOXICARD - 2% - 50ml LOX-2% AND ADRENALINE-30ml	Jelly, injection	Adult: 300mg Paed: 3mg/kg		Arrhythmia, bradycardia, arterial spasms, CV collapse, oedema, flushing, heart block, hypotension, sinusnodesuppression, agitation.
26	LIDOCAINE TOPICAL + PRILOCAINE TOPICAL	PRILOX-5gm	cream	Max: 20 g in 24 hr	99.00	Dizziness, drowsiness, vomiting, blurred vision and slurred speech.
27	MIDAZOLAM	MEZOLAM - 1ml MEZOLAM - 5ml	Injection	0.05 - 0.15 mg/kg	27.70 32.50	Decreased respiratory rate, hypotension, bradycardia, GI upset.
28	MORPHINE SULPHATE- 10mg TABLET	VERMOR - 10mg	Tablet	5-20 mg 4 hrly. Extended-release: 5-20 mg 12 hrly.	5.00	
29	MORPHINE-10mg/ml-1ml INJECTION(Vermor)	VERMOR - 10mg/ml	Injection	5-10 mg at 1-2 mg/min followed by a further 5-10 mg as necessary	22.00	
30	PETHIDINE-50mg/ml-1ml INJECTION(Verpat)	VERPAT - 50mg/ml	Injection	Moderate to severe acute pain 25-100 mg IM/SC inj or 25-50 mg by slow IV inj repeated after 4 hr	49.35	
	PENTAZOCINE	MAXUWIN-1ml INJECTION	Injection	30 mg every 3 to 4 hours.		Vomiting,Nausea.
32	PROPOFOL	NEOROF 10mg -10ml	Injection	Adult: 1.5 - 2.5 mg/kg IV upto 15 mg/kg/hr Paed: 3 - 3.5 mg/kg	98.00	Nausea, vomiting, hiccough, opthalmoplegia, anaphylaxis.

33	SEVOFLURANE (99.97%)	SEVORANE-250ml	Liquid	0.5-3% with or without Nitrous oxide.		Vomiting, Nausea, Hallucination, Abnormal dreams, Nightmare, Confusion, Agitation, Generalized tonic-clonic seizure, Double vision,
		SEVOTROY-250ml	Liquid		7682.71	Increased blood pressure, Tachycardia.
34	HYDROXYETHYL STARCH(HES) (6GM) + SODIUM CHLORIDE (0.9GM)	VOLUVEN FREEFLEX-6%-500ml	I.v fluid	IV Blood loss & hematocrit up to approx 20 mL/kg/day equiv to 1.2 g hydroxyethyl starch/kg/day Patient weighing 70 kg 1,500 mL. Septic shock due to burns Adult Infusion rate approx 25 mL/kg/min & 12.5-25 mL/min or 1,000 mL in 40-80 min.	531.18	Nausea, vomiting, constipation, lightheadedness, dizziness, drowsiness, increased sweating, urinary retention, headache or dry mouth.
35	ATROPINE SULPHATE	ADRENALINE - 1ml	Injection	0.2-0.5 ml of 1: 1000 solution (0.2-0.5 mg)		Cardiac arrythmias, rise in BP, angina, tachycardia, anxiety.
		VASOCON		<u>.</u>	20.00	·
		TROPINE - 1ml	Injection	Adult: IM/IV 0.6-m 2mg; Paed:	4.60	Rapid pulse, flushing, shortness of breath,
		ATROPINE SULPHATE -100ml		< 5kg: 0.2 mg/kg > 5kg : 0.1-0.2 mg/kg.	98.00	urinary retension, GI upset.
36	ANTI SNAKE VENOM	ANTI SNAKE VENOM - 10ml	Injection	cobra antivenom 0.6 mg/1 mL, bungarus caeruleus venom antiserum 0.45 mg, daboia russellii antivenin 0.6 mg, echis carinatus venom antiserum 0.45 mg.	950.00	HS reaction.
37	BOVINE LIPID EXTRACT SURFACTANT SUSPENSION	NEOSURF-5ml	Suspension	adult and children more than 12 yrs: 2cap/3times daily.		Drowsiness, dizziness, hypotension or a headache.
38	MAGNESIUM SULPHATE	MAGNEON - 2ml	Injection	Adult: im/iv 1-2 G	11.00	Flushing, sweating, hypotension,
		MAGNESIUM (SULP) PACKET - 20gm	Ĭ	Paed: IM/IV 25-100mg/kg/ dose.	10.00	hypothermia.
39	MAGNESIUM CITRATE, AND PYRIDOXINE.	ALKASTON B6-200ml Syrup	Oral solution	less than 6yrs 0.5 mL /Kg orally upto max/; 200mL repeat every 4-6hrs util stool are clear; 6-12yrs - 100-150mL/DAY once; Adult -240mL once/day.		Bowel movement within 6 hours after taking the medicine; pain with bowel movements, rectal bleeding; watery diarrhea, nausea, vomiting, severe stomach pain;painful or difficult urination;
40	MAGNESIUM CITRATE 375 MG+POTASSIUM CITRATE	KMG-CIT WITH B6-200ml Syrup	Oral solution	less than 6yrs 0.5 mL /Kg orally upto max/; 200mL repeat every 4-6hrs util stool are clear; 6-12yrs - 100-150mL/DAY once; Adult -240mL once/day.		Bloating Confusion Anxiety Uneven heart rate.
41	NEOSTIGMINE METHYLSULPHATE	MYOSTIGMIN - 1ml	Injection	Adult:IM/IV/SC: 0.04- 0.05mg/kg; Paed: IM/IV/SC- 0.01-0.04mg/kg.	4.45	Salivation, GI upset, drowsiness, visual changes, arrythmia.

42	POTASSIUM CHLORIDE	POTCL 10ml	Injection, syrup	Adult: IV infusion 10-20 meq/hr		Abdominal pain with cramps, diarrhea, flatulence, hyperkalemia.
		POTKLOR - 200ml		Paed: IV infusion 10-20 meq/hr	68.68	
43	POTASSIUM CITRATE- 1100MG/5ML+MAGNESIUM CITRATE	KMAC-200ml Syrup	Oral solution	less than 6yrs 0.5 mL /Kg orally upto max/; 200mL repeat every 4-6hrs util stool are clear; 6-12yrs - 100-150mL/DAY once; Adult -240mL once/day.		Bloating Confusion Anxiety Uneven heart rate.
44	PRALIDOXIME		Injection	Adult: IV/IM Used in combination w/ atropine. As Cl,iodide or mesilate: Upon atropinisation, administer 1-2 g,repeat dose after 1 hr, then 8-12 hrly if needed. Severe: 200-500 mg/hr via continuous infusion, titrate according to response.		Drowsiness, dizziness, visual disturbances, nausea, tachycardia, headache, hyperventilation and muscle weakness.
45	SODIUM BICARBONATE	AUXISODA-IV - 100ml AUXISODA-500mg SODAE (8.4 %) SODIUM - BI-CARBONATE - 10ml	Injection, Tablet	Adult:I mEq/kg then 0.5 mEq/kg at 10 min interval; Paed: 1-2 mEq/ kg/ dose.	140.00 27.50 35.00 20.00	
46	CALCIUM CHLORIDE + MAGNESIUM CHLORIDE + POTASSIUM CHLORIDE AND SODIUM CHLORIDE	PLEGIOCARD-20ml	Solution	Two to four times a day	182.38	Diarrhea,Flatulence,Stomach cramp,Increased potassium level in blood,Increased production of urine.

NSAIDS & GOUT

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ACETAMINOPHEN	DOLOPAR - 500mg	Tablet, Syrup,	Adult dose: 500, 650 mg;	35.50	Thrombocytopenia, Pancytopenia, Neutropenia.
		DOLO 650mg	Injections, Drops	Paedaitric: 10-15 mg/kg.	33.46	
			Suppositories,		33.50	
		NEOMOL - 250mg	Suspension.		58.00	
		NEOMOL - 80mg			27.00	
		NEOMOL I.V - 100ml			297.00	
		P-250 - 60ml			35.10	
		FEVASTIN - 2ml			9.69	
		CALPOL- 15ml			24.00	
		CALPOL - 500mg			16.30	
		WIKORYL			40.50	

	1	SINAREST		1	38.20	
		SINAREST	_		50.33	
		DOLO-100ml INFUSION			268.00	
		CROCIN-60ml SUSPENSION			32.25	
2	ACETAMINOPHEN +	GRENIL	Tablet	2 tab at the onset of attack, may		Irregularity in heart beat
2	DOMPERIDON	GREATE	Tuolet	repeat 4 hrly if needed. Max: 4 g paracetamol/day.	12.30	A feeling of dizziness or faintness Difficulty in breathing, swelling of the throat or the face Menstrual irregularities Discharge of breast milk from the nipple
						Swelling of breasts in males.
3	ACETAMINOPHEN + PARACETAMOL	ACTON-OR	Tablet	352-650 mg every 4-6 hours.		Low fever with nausea, stomach pain, and loss of appetite; dark urine, clay-colored stools; or jaundice.
4	ACETAMINOPHEN + TRAMA	TRAFEN Z	Tablet	2 tablets orally every 4 to 6 hours.	69.50	Constipation, tiredness, increased sweating, dizziness, drowsiness, weakness, stomach pain, loss of appetite.
		ULTRACET	Tablet	2 tab 6 hrly. Max: 8 tab/day. Max duration: 5 days.	130.00	Dizziness, drowsiness, tired feeling; stomach pain, nausea, loss of appetite; diarrhea, constipation; or sweating.
5	ACECLOFENAC	DOLOKIND	Tablet	Twice daily.		Diarrhea, nausea, headache, indigestion, heartburn, abdominal pain, flatulence, feeling sick, dizziness and rash.
		ACECLO-Z-FENAC-100mg	Tablet	Twice daily.		Abdominal pain, Constipation, Diarrhea, Nausea and vomiting, Skin rash .
6	ACECLOFENAC, PARACETAMOL WITH SERRATIOPEPTIDASE	HIFENAC-D-TABLET	Tablet	The recommended dose is one tablet to be taken twice daily.	127.50	Dizziness •nausea (feeling sick) •diarrhoea •increased liver enzymes in the blood.
7	ACECLOFENAC + DROTAVERIN	DROLGAN	Tablet		87.00	
8	ACECLOFENAC+RABEPRAZ OLE CISSUS QUADRANGULARIS EXTRACT MESALAMINE	CISSACT	Tablet	100mg bd 2tabs/bd per day 2.4 g/day in divided doses. Maintenance of remission: 1.2-2.4 g/day in divided doses.	154.00	Headache, intestinal gas, dry mouth, diarrhea, and insomnia.
		MESACOL-400mg	Tablet			Mild nausea, vomiting, stomach cramps, diarrhea, gas, fever, sore throat, or other flu symptoms, constipation, headache or dizziness, tired feeling or skin rash.
9	ASPIRIN	ECOSPRIN - 150mg	Tablets	Adult dose: 75-150 mg; 300 -	7.00	Prolonged bleeding time.
		ECOSPRIN - 75mg			4.26	GI distrubances.
		ECOSPRIN AV - 75mg			34.30	
		DISPRIN	7		4.70	
14	DROTAVERINE	DROTIKIND - 2ml	Injection, Tablet	40-80 mg 3 times/day.		Vertigo, nausea, vomiting, dry mouth.
1.7	DICOTITY ENTITE	DROTINI DROTIN	Injection, rubici		16.21	6 , , · 6 ,)
	I I	DICTIN	_ 」 71	I	10.21	

1		DROTIN DS			70.03]
		DROTIN			40.69	
		DROTIN - M	ı		99.73	
	DROTAVERINE HYDROCHLORIDE & PARACETAMOL	DROTIN PLUS	Tablet	40-80 mg 3 timesday.		Difficulty in breathing, Allergic skin reaction, Swelling of face, lips, eyelids, tongue, hands and feet, Fall in blood pressure.
	DICLOFENAC + PARACETAMOL & SERRATIOPEPTIDASE	ENZOFLAM	Tablet	Twice a day	152.00	Nausea,Vomiting,Stomach pain,Indigestion,Heartburn Loss of appetite,Diarrhea
13	DICLOFENAC SODIUM	VOVERAN EMULGEL - 30gm OXALGIN NANOGEL - 30gm NOBEL GEL - 30gm VOLITRA PLUS VOVERAN - 50mg JUSTIN SUPPOSITORIES - 12.5mg JUSTIN SUPPOSITORIES - 25mg JUSTIN SUPPOSITOTIES - 100mg VOVERAN - 1ml DICLOGESIC LYSER - D FENLONG MR LINIMENT - 30ml FENLONG LINIMENT - 30ml	Tablet, Injection, Gel, Sprays, suppositories, Liniment.	Adult dose: 50mg.	78.90 90.00 50.60 83.00 74.21 35.00 37.00 52.90 19.47 32.85 154.00 50.00 54.00	
14	DICLOFENAC SODIUM + METAXALONE	FLEXURA - D	Tablet	Three to four times a day	115.00	nausea, vomiting, upset stomach, drowsiness, headache and nervousness.
15	ALCOHOL 10 %V/V+DICLOFENAC 4 %W/V	VOLITRA APS SPRAY-30ml	Spray	100-200 mgday in divided doses.	235.00	Itching, Headache, Drowsiness.
16	DICYCLOMINE	COLIMEX CYCLOPAM - 10ml CYCLOPAM - 30ml CYCLOPAM	Injection, Tablet Syrup, Drops	10-20 mg 3 times/day. IM 20 mg 4 times/day for 1-2 days.	31.90	Difficulty in accommodation, exacerbation of glaucoma; tachycardia, palpitations, arrhythmias; urinary retention; restlessness; confusion, excitement, hallucination and delirium.
17	DISODIUM HYDROGEN CITRATE	ALKASOL-100ml	Syrup, Drops	15 to 30 ml two to three times a day.	115.14	Stomach pain, Tiredness, Diarrhea, Nausea, Vomiting, Frequent urge to urinate.
18	ETORICOXIB	ETOCOX - 90mg ETOSHINE - 60mg ETROBAX-60mg	Tablet	Adult: 60-90 mg	66.30 76.00 114.50	4
19	ETORICOXIB + THIOCOLCHICOSIDE	ETORIFLEX-MR-4mg ETORIFLEX-MR-8mg ETOSHINE - MR	Tablet	Adult: 60- 4 mg		Constipation, Nausea, Vomiting.
20	ETODOLAC	ETOVA - 400mg ETOVA - P - 400mg	Tablet	600-1,000 mg/day	58.50 78.65	Constipation, Nausea, Vomiting.

21	ETODOLAC +	ETOVA-MR		[157.00	Constipation, Nausea, Vomiting.
	THIOCOLCHICOSIDE					
22	FEBUXOSTAT	FEBUSTAT - 40mg	Tablet	40 - 80 mg OD	102.00	GI Distrubances, Arthitis, Anemia, Hepatitis, Heptomegaly Eczema.
23	IBUPROFEN	BRUFEN - 200mg			4.30	
		BRUFEN - 400mg			7.80	
		IBUGESIC - 100ml			22.50	
24	IBUPROFEN + PARA	COMBIFLAM	Tablets, Syrup	Adult: 200 - 600 mg	11.80	GI Irritation, Nausea, Diarrhoea.
		COMBIFLAM			21.90	
25	INDOMETACIN	MICROCID - 25mg	Capsule	Adult : 25mg	33.00	CHF, Tachycardia, Chest pain, Arrhythmia,
		MICROCID-SR - 75mg		bid ro tid - 200mg/day	85.00	Palpitations, HTN, Pulmanary HTN, Odema, GI disrubances.
26	KETOROLAC	KETOROL - 1ml	Tablets , Injection	Tablet 20- 40 mg/day	20.00	Drowsiness, Dizziness, Headache, Mental and Sensory changes, Psychotic reaction, Sweeting, Dry mouth, Thirst, Fever.
		KETOROL-10mg		10-30 mg 4-6 hrly	40.30	Convulsions, Myalgia, Aseptic meningitis, HTN, Dyspnoea, Pulmonary odema, Bradycardia, Chest pain, Palpitations, Fluid retention.
27	LEFLUNOMIDE	SUPRIDOL - 1ml	Tablet	100 mg		HTN, Diarrhoea, Upper respiaratory tract infection, respiaratory tract infection, Thrombocytopenia, Leukopenia,
		LEFRA - 10mg				Alopecia, Dry skin, Eczema, Erythema multiforme
28	MEFENAMIC ACID + DICYCLOMINE	MEFTAL SPAS	Tablet		31.00	Dizziness,Dryness in mouth,Blurred vision Nausea,Sleepiness
29	MESALAZINE + MESALAMINE	MESACOL-OD	Tablet	Once daily		Flatulence, Hair loss, Headache, Itching, Diarrhea, Nausea, Stomach pain / epigastric pain.
30	NAPROXEN	NAPROSYN-250mg	Tablet	0.5-1 g/day in 1-2 divided doses.	20.50	GI disturbances, arthritis, Anemia, Hepatitis, Heptomegaly eczema.
31	NEPAFENAC	NEPAFLAM-5ml	Drops	1drop, 0.3% should be applied to the affected eye one-time-daily beginning 1 day prior to cataract surgery, continued on the day of surgery and through the first 2 weeks of the postoperative period. An additional drop should be administered 30 to 120 minutes prior to surgery.	137.00	Application site irritation.
32	PIROXICAM	DOLONEX - 20mg -1ml	Tablets, Injection	Adult: 10 -30 mg	18.00	Upset stomach, Constipation.
22		DOLONEX - DT - 20mg	1 201025, 111,0001011		79.66	• •
33	PARACETAMOL	PARA -Z-650mg	Tablet	Adults is 1 gram (1000 mg) per dose and 4 grams (4000 mg) per day.		Adults is 1 gram (1000 mg) per dose and 4 grams (4000 mg) per day.

		P-250mg	Tablet	Every 4 to 6 hours.	13.20	Nausea and Vomiting, Stomach pain, Diarrhoea, Indigestion, Skin Rash.
		KABIMOL-50ml	Infusion	10 to 15 mg/kg every 4 to 6 hours.	238.00	Nausea, Stomach pain, Dark coloured urine.
		PARACETAMOL-250m/60ml	Syrup	Every 6 hrs	44.35	An allergic reaction, which can cause a rash and swelling.
34	PARACETAMOL CAFFEINE PHENAZONE	DART	Tablet	Every 4 to 6 hours.	32.90	Nausea, stomach pain, loss of appetite, upper stomach pain, dark urine, clay colored stool, allergic reactions, skin rash and kidney impairment.
35	PARACETAMOL +	HIFENAC - 100 MG		Adults: 100mg		Nausea, Vomiting, Perforation, GI ulceration,
	ACECLOFENAC	HIFENAC -D			68.50	Bleeding, Bronchospasm, Coagulopathy.
		DOLOKIN PLUS		1 tablet should be taken 1 - 2 times daily	23.47	
		PARAFENAC-Z	Tablet	352-650 mg every 4-6 hours.	4.50	
		ACTON-OR	Tablet	\neg	46.00	
36	PIROXICAM (20MG)	UGESIC-20mg	Tablet	20 mg/day as a single or in divided doses as necessary.	106.50	Nausea, vomiting, constipation, lightheadedness, dizziness, or drowsiness.
37	RIZATRIPTAN BENZOATE ORALLY DISINTEGRATING	RIZANET-10mg	Tablet	Rizatriptan dosage is 5 mg single dose in patients weighing less than 40 Kg and 10 mg	53.00	Chest pain Drowsiness Dizziness Shortness of breath Feeling of warmth or heat Irregular heartbeat Itching Numbness Dry mouth Nausea
		RIZANET-5mg		single dose in patients weighing 40 kg or more.	36.00	and Vomiting Unusual tiredness and weakness.
38	SERRATIOPEPTIDASE	LYSER FORTE	Tablet	Adult: PO 5-10 mg 3 times/day.	77.00	Skin rash, diarrhoea, anorexia,
39	TRAMADOL	SUPRIDOL - 1 ML	Injection, Capsule	PO 50-100 mg 4-6 hrly,	13.20	GI disturbances, arthritis, Anemia,
		DOMADOL	Tablet	ļ	69.89	Hepatitis, Heptomegaly eczema
40	TRAMADOL + DICLOFENAC		Tablet	IV/IM 100 mg, then 50 mg every 1 10-20 mins if needed, up to 250 mg for the 1st hour.	119.00	
41	TAPENTADOL	TYDOL - 50mg	Tablet	Adult: PO 5-10 mg 3 times/day	118.00	Bladder pain bloody or cloudy urine, body aches , chills.
42	TRYPSIN	CHYMORAL FORTE	Tablet	2-3tab/ 3times daily	265.00	Tightness in the chest, Swelling of the mouth,
		RUTOHEAL			154.00	Difficulty breathing, Temporary stinging sensation, Burning sensation.
43	TRYPSIN,CHYMOTRYPSIN and SERRATIOPEPTIDASE	CHYMOCIP-TABLET	Tablet	2-3tab/ 3times daily		Tightness in the chest, Swelling of the mouth, Difficulty breathing, Temporary stinging sensation, Burning sensation.
44	TRYPSIN+BROMELAIN+RU TOSIDETRIHYDRATE+ DICLOFENAC	RUTOHEAL-D TABLET	Tablet	2-3tab/ 3times daily.	217.80	Nausea, Vomiting, Heartburn, Indigestion, Diarrhea.

SEDATIVES AND HYPNOTICS

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ALPRAZOLAM	ALPRAX - 0.25mg	Tablet	Adult: 0.25 - 0.5 mg BID		Anorexia, loss of memory & coordination,
		ALPRAX - 0.5mg			35.00	tachycardia, hypotension
		ALPRAX-1mg	Tablet		94.75	
2	CLONAZEPAM	ZAPIZ-0.25mg	Tablet	Adult: 1.5 mg/day Paed: 0.01 -		Anorexia, loss of memory & coordination,
		CLOZE ZZ-0.5mg	Tablet	0.03 mg/kg/day	32.70	tachycardia, hypotension
3	CHLORDIAZEPOXIDE	LIBRIUM - 10mg	Tablet	Adult:20 - 40 mg OD Paed: 5-		Anorexia, loss of memory & coordination,
		LIBRAX		10 mg OD	54.15	tachycardia, hypotension.
		LIBRIUM-25mg			147.70	
4	CLOBAZAM	FRISIUM 10mg	Tablet	Adult: 20-30 mg/day, up to 60 mg/day	139.67	Anorexia, loss of memory & coordination, tachycardia, hypotension.
		FRISIUM 5mg		Paed: 3-12 yr: 125 mcg/kg bid increased every 5 days. Usual maintenance dose: 250 mcg/kg bid. Max: 500 mcg/kg bid.	70.16	
5	DIAZEPAM	VALIUM - 5mg	Tablet	Adult: 2-20 mg BID to QID	15.23	Anorexia, loss of memory & coordination, tachycardia, hypotension.
6	DEXMEDITOMIDINE	DEXTOMID 100mcg - 1ml	Injection	Adult: a loading infusion of one mcg/kg over 10 minutes.a	326.00	bradycardia, hypotension, nausea, agitation, tachycardia, hypertension, xerostomia.
		DEXTOMID 50mcg - 0.5ml		maintanance infusion of 0.2 to 0.7 mcg/kg/hour	195.00	
7	LORAZEPAM	NEULORA-2mg TABLET	Tablet, injection	Adult: 2-3 mg BD to TID		Anorexia, loss of memory & coordination,
		LOPEZ - 2ml		4 mg IV over 2-5 min	17.12	tachycardia, hypotension
		NEULORA-2mg		Paed: 0.1 mg/ kg IV over	15.50	
		ATIVAN - 1mg		2-5 min	82.50	
8	MELATONIN+ZOLPIDEM	ZOLCALM-10mg	Tablet	3-5 mg given at bedtime		Anorexia, loss of memory & coordination,
		ZOLCALM-5mg		12.5 mg once daily immediately before bedtime.	59.00	tachycardia, hypotension.
9	NITRAZEPAM	NITROSUN-5mg	Tablet	Once daily at bedtime.	37.00	Drowsiness, dizziness, lightheadedness, fatigue, or loss of coordination may occur. Headache, stomach upset, mental confusion, diarrhea, nausea, or vomiting rarely occur.
10	PHENOBARBITONE	GARDENAL - 30mg	Tablet, Syrup	Adult: 30-60 mg OD- TDS	46.62	Sedation, HS reaction, dependence
		GARDENAL - 100ml			46.20	
		PHENOBARBITONE-1ml	Injection	100-200 mg 60-90 min	19.45	Injection site reactions (pain, swelling, redness), Drowsiness, Skin rash, Nausea, Vomiting, Vertigo, Diarrhoea.
11	ZOLPIDEM	NITREST - 5mg	Tablet	Adult: 5-20 mgOD	59.00	Anorexia, loss of memory & coordination, tachycardia, hypotension

		SOBRIUM-5mg	Tablet	Women: 5 mg orally once a day immediately prior to bedtime -Men: 5 to 10 mg orally once a day immediately prior to bedtime Maintenance dose: 5 to 10 mg orally once a day immediately prior to bedtime Maximum dose: 10 mg/day	5.42	Unsteadiness, Confusion, Dizziness, Fast heartbeat, Drowsiness, Blurred vision, Dry mouth Headache, Loss of appetite Nausea or Vomitingxia, loss of memory & coordination, tachycardia, hypotension.
12	DOXYLAMINE SUCCINATE, PYRIDOXINE HYDROCHLORIDE	DOXINATE	Tablet	25 mg every 4-6 hr. Max:150 mg daily.	4.32	Acute dystonic reactions and long-lasting impaired consciousness in child. CNS depression including slight drowsiness to deep sleep, lassitude, dizziness, incoordination. Headache.
13	TRICLOFOS (500MG/5ML)	PEDICLORYL-30ml	Syrup	Adult: 1 - 2 g at night Children: up to 1 year: 25 - 30 mg / kg 1 - 5 year: 0.25 - 0.5 g 6 - 12 year: 0.5 - 1 g	75.00	dizziness, irritability, and vomiting.
14	BUPRENORPHINE	MUTRANS-5mcg	Patches	Once daily.	545.00	Constipation, Headache, increased sweating, tiredness or drowsiness (especially after a dose) loss of appetite, nausea and vomiting, abdominal pain, skin rashes, itching or hives.

VACCINE

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	BACTERIUM	BIOTYPH-2.5ml	Injection	0.5 ML	650.00	Headache, fever, rash, itching, abdominal pain,
	SALMONELLA TYPHI					nausea, diarrhea, vomiting, anaphylactic reaction,
2	DIPHTHERIA, TETANUS,	HEXAXIM	Injection	0.5 ML	3900.00	Injection-site pain, injection-site erythema,
	PERTUSSIS (ACELLULAR,					injection-site swelling Irritability Pyrexia (body
	COMPONENT), HEPATITIS					temperature ≥ 38.0 °C).
	B (RDNA), POLIOMYELITIS					
	(INACTIVATED) AND					
	HAEMOPHILUS					
	INFLUENZAE TYPE B					
	CONJUGATE VACCINE					
	(ADSORBED)					
3	INACTIVATED INFLUENZA	INFLUGEN	Injection	0.5ML	720.00	Aches pain, head ache, fever.
	VACCINE					
		INFLUVAC TETRA-0.5ml	Injection	0.5 Ml.		Body aches, Low-grade fever,
						Headache, Nausea, Fatigue, Fainting in rare
			76			cases.

4	PNEUMOCOCCAL POLYSACCHARIDE VACCINE	PNEUMOVAX 23 - 0.5ml	Injection	0.5 ML	1365.00	Aches pain, Increseed temprature Tenderness.
5	ROTAVIRUS	ROTATEQ-2ml	Drops	3 doses at ages 2 months, 4 months, and 6 months.	1175.00	Mild fever, vomiting, runny nose, sore throat, wheezing or coughing.
6	TATANUS TOXOID	T.T - 0.5ml	Injection	0.5 ML	10.00	Aches pain, Increseed temprature Tenderness.
7	TETANUS IMMUNOGLOBULIN	TETGLOB-250mg	Injection	Prophylaxis: 250 Units IM (single dose) Active tetanus:		Aches pain, Increseed temprature Tenderness.
		TETGLOB-500mg		3000-6000 Units	1474.90)
8	TETANUS & DIPHTHERIA	TD VAC-(T.T+DIP)-5ml	Injection	0.5 ML.	170.00	Aches pain, Increseed temprature Tenderness.
9	VARICELLA-ZOSTER	NEXIPOX	Injection	Each 0.5ml vial/dose		Redness, itching, tenderness, swelling, bruising, or a lump where the shot was given; low fever; or. mild skin rash that looks like chickenpox (can occur up to 1 month after vaccination).
10	VARICELLA VACCINE (LIVE) ATTENUATED (1350PFU)	VARIPED	Injection	0.5ml At Once.	2220.00	Injection site reactions (pain, swelling, redness), Fever. Rash.
11	PURIFIED VI POLYSACCHARIDE TYPHOID VACCINE (25MCG)	TYPBAR-2.5ML VIAL	Injection	Single dose		Feeling of discomfort Nausea Diarrhea Fever Headache
12	YELLOW FEVER VIRUS (LIVE, ATTENUATED) (1000IU)	STAMARIL-0.5ml (YELLOW FEVE	Injection	A single, 0.5 millilitre dose to adults and children from 6 months of age. The first dose should be given at least 10 days before protection from yellow fever is needed	2230.00	Fever, weakness, drowsiness, unusual crying, and loss of appetite.

MISCELLANEOUS

S.No	GENERIC NAME	BRAND NAME	FORMULATION	DOSE	COST	ADR
1	ACOTIAMIDE (100MG)	ACOTRUST-100mg TABLET	Tablet	Dose:100 mg tid	190.00	Headache, Diarrhoea.
	ACESULFAME POTASSIUM, CALCIUM SODIUM PHOSPHOSILICATE, CARBOMER, GLYCERIN, PEG 400, SILICA, SODIUM LAURYL SULPHATE AND TITANIUM DIOXIDE	VANTEJ-50gm PASTE	Paste	Calcium sodium phosphosilicate in Vantej toothapste imparts significant level of dentinal occlusion with durable occlusive deposits following four days of twice daily brushing.		Puffiness of face, Cough syrup, Urge to vomit, Abdominal cramps, Wind, Diarrhea, Rash, Allergic reaction, Glycerin laxative-anal, Bowel irritation.

3	FOCRORHIZA + CUMINUM CYMINUM	APTIVATE-175ml SYRUP	Syrup	Children under age 6 years are given a dosage of 12mg daily on spilted basis and children above 6 years of age are given a dosage of 16mg each day.	84.50	Nausea, Stomach Upset, Skin Rash, Acute Toxicity.
4	ANTI Rh - D IMMUNO GLOBULIN(MONOCLONAL)	RHOCLONE - 300MCG (ANTI-D)	Injection	300 mcg	2466.90	Pain, Discomfort.
5	AZATHIOPRINE TABLETS	AZORAN - 50MG	Tablets	1-3 mg/kg/day.		Fever, chills; bone marrow characterised by leucopenia, depression thrombocytopenia or anaemia; anorexia, nausea, diarrhoea; arthralgias; secondary infections.
	A 37% AQUEOUS (WATER) SOLUTION OF FORMALDEHYDE, PUNGENT GAS	FORMALIN-10LTR-020	Solution	Disinfectant	700.00	Coughing, wheezing, nausea, skin irritation.
7		BARIUM SULPHATE SUSPENSION 1 LIT ESKAY	Suspension	5-10 g dissolved in 250 mL of water.	260.00	Bloating, Constipation
8	BISACODYL	DULCOFLEX DULCOFLEX - ADULT	Tablet, Suppository	5-10 mg/day at night po As supp/enema: 10 mg/day in the morning.	11.21 19.05	Abdominal discomfort (colic, cramps).Suppositories may cause irritation and proctitis.
9	CALCITONIN	OSTOSPRAY	Spray	200 -400 IU daily	1020.00	Nasal Irritation.
10	COLLOIDAL SILVER 32 PPM	SILVEREX HEAL-15gm OINMENT	Ointment	Apply the gel on the wound/ affected area at least once daily.		Nausea, vomiting, diarrhoea; hypersensitivity, skin reactions; haematuria; crystalluria; thrombocytopenia, leucopenia, eosinophilia.
		MEGAHEAL - 15gm	Cream	Apply sufficient quantity.	105.00	Itching of skin, Skin rash, Redness of skin.
11	CISSUS QUADRANGULARIS, MORINGA OLEIFERA AND VITAMIN D3	CISBIND-TABLET	Tablet	once a day in the morning with or without food.		Dry mouth, muscle pain, increased thirst, loss of appetite, vomiting, metallic taste, upset stomach, constipation, difficult urination.
12		CO-MUPIMET-5ml COLLAGENS	Granules	Make a paste/solution of BIO- SEAL in sterile saline/DM water and use with the help of a syringe. Cover the wound with any conventional absorbent dressing of choice.	660.00	Itching, redness.
13	COLLOIDAL SILVER	HYDROHEAL-AM-15gm GEL	Gel	Gel to the effected area of skin 2 to 3 times daily.		Drowsiness, dizziness, hypotension or a headache.
14	COENZYME Q10	KQ-300mg TABLET	Tablet	Once a day	778.00	Very upset stomach or throwing up. Very loose stools (diarrhea).
15	COENZYME Q10, DEHYDROEPIANDROSTER ONE (MICRONIZED) & MELATONIN	OVARES PLUS-TABLET		500 mcg of selenium daily.	47.00	Drowsiness, change in sleep pattern and headache

16 DI SODIUM HYDROGEN CITRATE	CITRALKA-100ml	Syrup	PO 15-30 mL bid-tid.	65.14	Mild diuresis, stomach cramps, flatulence, diarrhoea, GI ulceration, hypokalaemia,
17 DEXTROSE AND ELECTROLYTES LIKE SODIUM, POTASSIUM, CHLORIDE, AND CITRATE IONS	ORS LIQUID-200ml	Liquid	Taken orally with a glass of water.	29.20	Dizziness, unusual weakness, swelling of ankles/feet, mental/mood changes.
18 DIATRIZOATE MEGLUMINE & DIATRIZOATE SODIUM	UROGRAFFIN - 76 %	Injection	Radiographic Examination of Segments of the Gastrointestinal Tract Oral Administration: Adult oral dosage may range from 30 to 90 mL (11 to 33 g iodine), depending on the nature of the examination and the size of the patient. For infants and children less than 5 years of age, 30 mL (11 g iodine) are usually adequate; for children 5 to 10 years of age, the suggested dose is 60 mL (22 g iodine). These pediatric doses may be diluted 1:1, if desired, with water, carbonated beverage, milk, or mineral oil. When used in infants, the solution may be given in a nursing bottle. Pediatric doses may also be used in dehydrated and/or debilitated adult patients. A 1:1 dilution is also recommended when the contrast medium is used in elderly cachectic individuals. For very young (under 10 kg) and debilitated children the dose should be diluted: 1 part Urografin 76% (Diatrizoate Meglumine and Diatrizoate Sodium Solution) in 3 parts water is recommended. For Enemas or Enterostomy	206.00	Stomach cramps, Rash, Heart burn.

19	DIATRIZOATE SODIUM	GASTROPAQUE - 30ML	Oral Contarast.	Oral Administration: Adult oral dosage range 30 to 90 mL (11 to 33 g iodine), For infants &	310.00	
				children< 5years of age, 30 mL (11 g iodine); for children 5 to 10 years of age, the suggested		
				dose is 60 mL (22 g iodine). These pediatric doses may be diluted 1:1, if desired, with water, carbonated beverage,		
				milk, or mineral oil. When used in infants, the solution may be given in a nursing bottle. Pediatric doses may also be used		
				in dehydrated and/or debilitated adult patients. A 1:1 dilution is also recommended when the contrast medium is used in		
				elderly cachectic individuals.For very young (under 10 kg) and debilitated children the dose		
				should be diluted: 1 part Gastropaque (Diatrizoate Meglumine and Diatrizoate Sodium Solution) in 3 parts water is recommended.		
				For Enemas or Enterostomy Instillations: Gastropaque should be diluted when it is used for enemas and enterostomy		
				instillations. When used as an enema, the suggested dilution for adults is 240 mL (88 g		
	DIASTASE+PEPSIN	ARISTOZYME-SYRUP	Syrup	take 5 ml of Diastase + Pepsin, immediately after meals (for adults).		Irritation in Stomach, Upset stomach, Irritation in throat, Damage in throat, Blisters, Allergic reactions.
21	DAPSONE	DAPSONE	Tablet	Multibacillary leprosy 100 mg/day for 12 mth. Paucibacillary leprosy 100 mg/day for 6 mth.	241.50	Anaemia, peripheral neuropathy, haemolysis and methaemo globinaemia (dose-related), nephrotic syndrome, psychological changes, hepatitis.
22		HAND SANITIZER-500 ML (PUMP)	Solution		250.00	
23	ESSENTIAL AMINO ACIDS AND VITAMINS	ASTYMIN - 200 ML	Syrup	Single Dose : 15 ml	152.50	Nausia, Vomiting, Haed ache.

24	FIBER	FYBOGEL-100gm POWDER	Powder	Adults and children over 12yrs: 1 measureful (5.4gm) in morning and at bedtime or 2 measureful at bedtime. Children betwen 6-12yrs: Half to one measureful in the morning and at bedtime or 1-2 measureful at bedtime. Children below 6yrs: Not recommended except under medical advice.	130.00	wind and bloating.
25	FINASTERIDE 1 MG	FINAX-TABLET	Tablet	Benign prostatic hyperplasia: Adult: 5 mg daily, review treatment at 3–6 months and then every 6–12 months (may require several months treatment before benefit is obtained) Androgenetic alopecia in men: Adult: 1 mg daily.	195.00	Impotence, loss of interest in sex, or trouble having an orgasm, abnormal ejaculation, swelling in your hands or feet, swelling or tenderness in your breasts, dizziness, weakness, feeling like you might pass out, headache, runny nose.
26	FLAVOXATE HCL	URISPAS - 200 MG	Tablet	200 mg tid.	234.91	Increased intraocular pressure; difficulty in ocular accommodation; blurred vision; dry mouth & throat GI disturbances; nervousness; vertigo headache.
27	GLUCOSAMINE & MSM & DI	JOINTACE-DN REJOINT	Tablet	500 mg 3-4 times daily		Heart burn, epigastric pain/tenderness, diarhea, nausea, dyspepsia, constipation, abdominal pain, palpitations, drowsiness, skin reaction, headache, indigestion.
28	GLUCOSE	DEX-75GM	Powder	82.5 gms Glucodex – 75 in 250 – 300 ml water.	69.00	Confusion, a light-headed feeling, like you might pass out, fever, swelling in your hands or feet, sweating, pale skin, severe shortness of breath, chest pain.
29	HONEY AND CLOVE	KOFLET-H-LOZENGES	Lozenges	1 loz-three to four times a day.	24.00	clinically safe.
30	HUMAN PLASMA PROTEIN	HUMAN ALBUMIN 5 % -250 ML	Injection	Minimum effective dose in adults is 250-500 mL.	6350.00	

31	HUMAN NORMAL	HISTOGLOB	Injection	Adult: IV Prevention of	91.00	
31	IMMUNOGLOBULIN	INISTOGLOB	Injection	infections after bone marrow	71.00	
	IMMUNOGLOBULIN			transplantation 500 mg/kg/wk.		
				Increase platelet count in		
				patients w/ idiopathic		
				thrombocytopenic purpura 400		
				mg/kg/day for 2-5 consecutive		
				days. Kawasaki disease 1.6-2		
				g/kg in divided doses over 2-5		
				days. Guillain-Barre syndrome		
				400 mg/kg/day for 5 consecutive		
				days, repeat 4 wkly if needed.		
				Allogenic bone marrow		
				transplantation 500 mg/kg/wk,		
				starting 7 days before		
				transplantation and for up to 3		
				mth after transplantation.		
				Primary antibodies deficiency		
				Initial: 400-800 mg/kg, then 200		
				mg/kg 3 wkly.		
				Maintenance: 200-800		
				mg/kg/mth. For secondary		
				immunodeficiency syndromes:		
				200-400 mg/kg 3-4 wkly. IM		
				Hepatits A 500 mg. Measles		
				attack in immunocompromised		
				patients Prevention: 750 mg		
				w/in 6 days after exposure. To		
				modify an attack: 250 mg.		
				Primary rubella in pregnant		
				women 750 mg.		
				women 750 mg.		
32	HYALURONIC ACID	HYALGAN PFS 20MG - 2ML	Injection	20 mg	1450.00	
32	TITALERONIC ACID	HYNIDASE	Injection	20 1115	114.24	
		ENTODASE-INJECTION	Injection	Subcutaneous Fluid		Acute urticaria, Hormone imbalance, Allergic
		ENTODASE-INJECTION	Injection	Administration	131.00	reaction, Slow growth in children and teenagers,
				(Hypodermoclysis) :For infants		Angioedema (swelling of deeper layers of skin),
				and children less than 3 years		Dizziness, Injection site reaction, Edema
				old, the volume of a single clysis		(swelling).
				should be limited to 200 mL;		
				and in premature infants or		
				during the neonatal period, the		
				daily dosage should not exceed		
				25 mL/kg of body weight;		
				25 IIIL/kg of body weight,		

				the rate of administration should not be greater than 2 mL per minute. For older patients, the rate and volume of administration should not exceed those employed for intravenous infusion. Subcutaneous Urography: 75 Units of Entodase (hyaluronidase injection) is injected subcutaneously over each scapula, followed by injection of the contrast medium at the same sites. Absorption and dispersion of other injected drugs may be enhanced by adding 50 – 300 Units, most typically 150 Units of Entodase Entodase to the injection solution.		
33	HYDROCORTISONE	CUTISOFT-10GM	Cream, Injection	0.1-2.5% oint/cream/lotion:		Sodium and fluid retention. Potassium and
	ACETATE CREAM 1%W/W	CORT - S - 100 MG		Apply as directed.Intra-articular	41.00	calcium depletion. Muscle wasting,
34	HYDROXYPROPYL METHYL	HICOOL - 5 ML EYE DROPS APPAVISC SOLUTION - 5 ML	Eye drops	Drops may be used as often as needed.over the eye and squeeze out 1 or 2 drops as needed. Look down and gently close your eye for 1 or 2 minutes,Ointments are usually used 1 to 2 times daily as needed. If using an ointment once a day, it may be best to use it at bedtime.	69.50	
35	HYOSCINE BUTYLBROMIDI	HYOCIMAX	Injection, Tablet	PO Genito-urinary spasm; GI tract spasm As butylbromide: 20 mg 4 times/day. Motion sickness As hydrobromide: 300 mcg 30 mins before journey, then 300 mcg 6 hrly if needed.	32.87	Flushing, postural hypotension, tachycardia, fibrillation. Rarely psychotic reactions. Dizziness, drowsiness, fatigue, headache, memory loss.
36	HERBAL PREPARATION	HADJOD-TABLET	Tablet	2 tablets twice daily		Headache, intestinal gas, dry mouth, diarrhea, and insomnia.
37	HAND SANITIZER-500 ML (PUMP)	HAND SANITIZER-500 ML	Liquid		250.00	

38	IODIXANOL	VISIPAQUE-320MG 100ML	Injection	Intra-arterial administration (arteriography): Carotid arteries: 10-14 mL, Verterbral arteries: 10-12 mL, Right coronary artery: 3-8 mL, Left coronary artery: 3-10 mL, Left ventricle: 20-45 mL, Renal arteries: 8-18 mL, Aortography: 30-70 mL, Major aorta branch: 10-70 mL,	2750.00	
				Peripheral arteries: 15-30 mL, Aortofermoral runoffs: 20-90 mL; Intra-arterial administration (IA-DSA): Carotid or vertebral arteries: 5-8 mL, Aortography: 10-50 mL, Major		
				aorta branch: 2-10 mL, Aortofemoral runoffs: 6-15 mL, Peripheral arteries: 3-15 mL; IV administration CECT of head or body: 75-150 mL bolus, then 100-150 mL infusion not to exceed 150 mL, Excretory urography: 1 mL/kg, not to exceed 100 mL, Venography: 50-150 mL per lower extremity.		
39	IOHEXOL	OMNIPAQUE - 30050ML	Injection	Adult: Inj As iohexol soln containing 6-350 mg iodine/ml: Dose and strength used dependson the procedure and route of administration.		Flushing or a sensation of heat; pain, extravasation, thrombophlebitis at the inj site; nausea, vomiting, headache, and dizziness; urticaria, pruritus, pallor, sweating, metallic taste, weakness, coughing, rhinitis, sneezing, lachrymation, visual disturbances.
40	KOJIC ACID(12%W /W) , OCTINOXATE(7.5%W /W) , ARBUTIN(1.5%W /W)	KOJIVIT PLUS-15gm GEL	Gel	Take small quantity of cream and rub on face in circular motion till it disappears and dry completely. Use this cream every time you wash your face to notice visible effects.		Feeling tired or weak (fatigue), stomach pain, loose stools (diarrhea), headache, nausea, or blurred vision.

41	LACTITOL MONOHYDRATE	LACTIHEP PLUS-250ml SYRUP	Syrup	2 tablespoon 8-15ml during night.	211.00	Dehydration
		LACTIHEP - 200ML	Syrup	the usual recommended dosage in adults is about 15-30 ml per day. The medication should be taken with meals. If no adverse reactions show then the dosage maybe increased to 60 ml per day.	196.00	Abdominaldistension, Flatulence, Nausea, Vomiting, Dyspepsia, Cramps, Epigastric pain, Abdominal discomfort, Anal pruritus, dyspepsia.
42	LACTULOSE	DUPHALAC - 200 ML		Adult: PO Constipation Initial: 10-20 g (15-30 mL)/day Max: 45 mL (or 40g of the reconstituted oral formulation)/day. Hepatic	Max:	Diarrhoea, Nausia, Vomiting.
		LIVO LUK - 60 ML encephalopathy 60-100 g (90- 150 mL)/day in 3 divided doses; adjust accordingly. Rectal Hepaticencephalopathy Mix 200 g (300 mL w/ 700 mL	68.90			
		DUPHALAC-250ml SOLUTION		water or 0.9% NaCl as a retention enema. Retain enema for 30-60 mins; repeat 4-6 hrly until oral medication can be administered.	262.31	
43	LIQUID PARAFFIN	LIQUID PARAFFIN - 100 ML	Suspension, Syrup	Adults is 10-30ml when required.	60.00	No common side effects seen.
		CREMAFFIN - 200 ML		children over the age of 3 years old is 5-20ml	106.37	
		CREMAFFIN PLUS			123.85	
44	LOPERAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE	LOPERMIDE	Tablet	6-8 mg/day.	16.87	Abdominal pain, distention, and discomfort; paralytic ileus; constipation, dry mouth, drowsiness, dizziness, fatigue, rash.
45	LACTATION PREPARATION	GALACT GRANULES-200gm	Granules	Ayurvedic preparation containing asparagus racemosus 15 g, pueraria tuberosa 1 g, anethum sowa 1 g, tribulus terrestris 2.5 g, glycyrrhiza glabra 1 g, cuminum cyminum 1 g, lepidium sativum 1 g. Recommended dosage of medicine is 2 teaspoonfuls or 10 grams twice a day taken with milk.		Occasional stomach upset, Diarrhea, Tiredness, Absence of a menstrual period in women, Headache, Water and sodium retention, Decreased sexual interest in men.

46	L-ARGININE , PROANTHOCYANIDIN	ARG9 - 5GM SACHET ARGIPREG - 6.5GM SACHET	Powder	Mix the contents of the sachet in half a glass of water and one sachet daily.	30.00	Stomach burn.
47	L-ORNITHINE & L-ASPARTATE	HEPACOR - 10 ML HEPAMERZ - 10ML HEPAMERZ	Injection & Tablet	Adult: 1 - 2tablets 3 times daily each tablet contain 150 mg of L-Ornithine L-aspartate, Adult Dosage 300 mg 300 (300) 12 hourly IV For 3-4 Weeks.	213.00 270.00 122.00	
48	LACTULOSE SOLUTION	LOOZE-200ml LIQUID	Liquid	Adult: PO Constipation Initial: 10-20 g (15-30 mL)/day Max: 45 mL (or 40g of the reconstituted oral formulation)/day.	216.30	Diarrhoea, Nausia, Vomiting
		LACTULOS ZE-SOLUTION	Solution,Syrup,Enema	Adult: PO Constipation Initial: 10-20 g (15-30 mL)/day Max: 45 mL (or 40g of the reconstituted oral formulation)/day.	230.50	Diarrhoea, Nausia, Vomiting.
49	LACTIC ACID, SORBITOL, COCAMIDOPROPYL BETAINE, POLYQUATERNIUM-7, TEA TREE OIL, HIPPOPHAE RHAMNOIDES.	INTIWASH-50ml	Liquid	During bathing daily, it should be used every time when there is any chance of vaginal pH imbalance, like every time after urination, after unprotected sex, during periods and even during pregnancy. Any woman under the age group of 15-55 can use Intiwash.		Drowsiness, dizziness, hypotension or a headache.

50	LACTOBACILLUS	PROVIDAC-CAPSULE	Capsule	daily in 3-4 divided	275.60 Stomach pain and discomfort, bloating, and
1 30		I ROVIDAC-CAPSULE	Capsuic	doses.ADULTS: BY MOUTH:	incomplete bowel movements.
	ACIDOPHILUS				incomplete bowel movements.
	FIDOBACTERIUM			For hayfever: At least 2 billion	
				colony-forming units of	
				lactobacillus daily for 7 weeks	
				has been used along with 10 mg	
				of loratadine once daily for 5	
				weeks.	
				For preventing diarrhea caused	
				by antibiotics: Many different	
				lactobacillus species have been	
				studied. In most cases,	
				lactobacillus is given in daily	
				doses that provide 10-100	
				billion colony-forming units	
				daily. Lower doses of 100	
				million colony-forming units	
				have also been used. Usually	
				treatment is started within 2	
				days of beginning antibiotic	
				treatment and continued for at	
				least 3 days after antibiotic	
				treatment is complete.	
				For eczema (atopic dermatitis):	
				lactobacillus has been given to	
				pregnant women during the last	
				month of pregnancy. Typically,	
				lactobacillus is given alone or	
				along with other probiotic	
				species in doses of 100 million	
				to 10 billion colony-forming	
				units.	
				For a condition associated with	
				an increased risk for developing	
51	L-CARNOSINE	IGNICAR-200mg	Tablet	Once a day.	495.00 Stomach upset, Headache, Nausea, Vomiting.
52	LIGNOCAINE(LIDOCAINE)	CREMAGEL-H-20gm GEL	Gel	Two to three times daily.	126.50 Burning sensation
] 52	+METRONIDAZOLE	CILLIM IODE II 20giii GDE		1 we to times times daily.	
					Tingling
	+SUCRALFATE	CITALLET 200		D'1 + 1 - 1 - 1 - C - +	Rash
53	MAGNESIUM CITRATE &	CITALIFT-200ml	Syrup	Diluted with a glass of water	136.00 Abdominal discomfort, Diarrhoea,
	POTASSIUM CITRATE			and taken after meals/bedtime.	Vomiting, Nausea.
54	MIRABEGRON	EXENA - 50mg	Tablet	Once a day.	417.30 Increased heart rate (tachycardia)
					Infection of the structures that carry urine
					(urinary tract infections), Nausea, Constipation,
					Headache, dizziness, Diarrhoea.
					
	1		1	1	1

55	MIRABEGRON (25MG) + SOLIFENACIN (5MG)	MEGATAS-S 25MG	Tablet	Once daily .	375.00	High blood pressure, Nasopharyngitis (inflammation of the throat and nasal passages), Urinary tract infection, Headache, Dryness in mouth, Constipation, Increased heart rate, Blurred vision.
56	MEPHENESIN METHYL NICOTINE & CAPSICUM OLEORESIN	RELAXYL - 30GM	Ointment	Apply half inch ointment over affected area gently 3-4 times a day.	50.25	Skin irritation & rash.
57	METHYLERGEOMETRINE M	MEM - 1 ML	Injection	200 mcg 3-4 times/day	14.50	Headache, dizziness, hallucinations; tinnitus; nausea, vomiting, foul taste, diarrhoea; hypertension, temporary chest pain, palpitations, bradycardia.
58	MEBEVERINE HCL	COLOSPA - 135mg	Tablet	100 or 135 mg 3 times/day.	111.87	GI disturbances, dizziness, headache, insomnia, anorexia, decreased heart rate, hypersensitivity reactions.
59	MENTHOL,METHYL SALICYLATE,DICLOFENAC DIETHYLAMMONIUM,LINS EED OIL	VOLINI-40gm SPRAY	Spray	Spray over the affected area local application whenever needed.	125.00	Rash, No side effects reported, Drowsiness, Anaphylactic reactions, Allergic contact dermatitis, Pruritus, Dermatitis.
	MALTODEXTRIN, SUNFLOWER SEED OIL, CALCIUM CAEINATE, WHEY PROTEIN ISOLATE, ISOMALTULOSE, FRUCTOSE, SOY PROTEIN ISOLATE, RAPESEED OIL, GUM ARABIC, OLIGOFRUCTOSE, MINERALS, ANTIOXIDANT, VITAMINS, CARNITINE, TAURINE AS ACTIVE INGREDIENTS.	PROHANCE-D VANILLA-400gm PO		50 gm Daily or as per requirement.		Nausea, or unusual or unpleasant taste in your mouth.
61	POVIDONE -IODINE	WOKADINE BETADINE GARGLE - 50 ML BETADINE - V - PESSARIES BETADINE SOLUTION 10% - 100ML DREZ - S - 10 GM DREZ - S - 15 GM	Ointment, Pessaries, Powder, Gargle, Solution	Topical: Clean affected area. Apply small amount topically to affected area 1—3 times daily. May cover with sterile bandage. Do not use for longer than 1 week. Pessary: one pessary for a period of 7 days Gargle: Adults, the elderly and children over 6 years of age: Use undiluted with	82.00 83.50 105.50 106.05 53.24	

62	POVIDONE IODINE (10% W/W)	WOKADINE-15gm OINTMENT	Ointment	Clean affected area. Apply small amount topically to affected area 1—3 times daily. May cover with sterile bandage. Do not use for longer than 1 week.	98.50	No common side effects seen.
63	POVIDONE IODINE (7.5% W/V)	POVIDINE IODINE SCRUB	Solution	Clean affected area. Apply small amount topically to affected area 1—3 times daily. May cover with sterile bandage. Do not use for longer than 1 week.	201.60	Skin irritation, Allergic Skin Reaction, Acneiform eruptions, Thyroid imbalances.
64	PRUCALOPRIDE TABLETS	PRUEASE-1mg TABLET	Tablet	Take one tablet daily.	16.35	Headache, Nausea, Diarrhea, Abdominal pain.
		PRUEASE-2 mg TABLET	Tablet	2 milligrams per day.	22.90	-
65	POVIDONE IODINE-5%W/W	CIPLADINE OINMENT-15GM	Oinment	Apply sufficient quantity.	8.44	Local swelling, itchiness, redness, small blisters, and irritation.
66	PAPAIN+UREA	AUTOLYSE-15gm	Ointment	Clean the affected area with saline or with mild wound cleansing solution.Do not use hydrogen peroxide.Apply ointment directly to the lesion cover with appropriate dressing and secure into place.Wash the lesion each time when dressing is changed.	159.00	Mild stinging or burning of the skin where the medicine is applied.
67	POTASSIUM BINDER	K-BIND - 15GM	Powder	Used once/daily.	112.00	Vomiting, Stomach irritation, Nausea, Constipation, Loss of appetite.
68	PROTEIN	PROSURE-400gm POWDER	Powder	The recommended daily intake is 2 servings/day. 2 servings a day should be consumed for at least 3 weeks to see results. ProSure tastes best if served chilled. The supplement should be shaken well. Tube Feeding: Patients on tube feeding can receive the benefits of ProSure by providing 2 servings (240 mL) in conjunction with a standard tube feeding formula. In a tube feeding regimen, providing 2 servings of ProSure a day is suggested to achieve the recommended level of 2 g EPA,		Asthma, Allergic rhinitis with hives, Eczema, Increased bowel movements, Nausea, Thirst, Bloating, Cramps, Reduced appetite, Tiredness.

	_			_	•	
		PROTINEX-250gm POWDER	Powder	1 serving of 25 gm (2 to 3	315.00	
				heaped tablespoons) per day in		
				200 ml of milk.		
		ENSURE VANILLA-400gm POWDE	Powder	Directions for use: to prepare a	480.00	
				230 ml feeding, put 195 ml of		
				cold water in a glass.While		
				stirring, gradually add 6 level		
				scoops (scoop enclosed) of		
				Ensure powder and mix until		
				dissolved.		
	DOLVETINI ENE CLACOL	DECEMBED 154.012 CD AND FG	C 1		210.00	N1.4
69	POLYETHYLENE GLYCOL	PEGFIBER-154.812gm GRANULES	Granules	Bowel preparation:Oral:	210.00	Nausea, abdominal cramping.
	3350 AND ISPAGHULA			Adults: 1-2 lts of dissolved		
	HUSK GRANULES			solution.		
				Max 4 lts(Peglec soln is		
				prepared by dissolving 1 pack of		
				content in 2 ltrs of boiled and		
				cooled water).		
70	POLYETHYLENE GLYCOL	PEGLEC POWDER-137.15gm	Powder	Adults: 1-2 lts of dissolved	316.80	Vomiting, Abdominal cramps, Stomach pain or
	ELECTROLYTES FOR			solution. Max 4 lts (Peglec soln		swelling, Unusual tiredness or weakness,
	ORAL SOLUTION			is prepared by dissolving 1 pack		Frequent urge to urinate, Swelling of feet or
	OKAL SOLUTION			of content in 2 ltrs of boiled and		lower legs, Muscle pain or twitching, Rapid
				cooled water).		breathing, Unpleasant taste, Mood or mental
				essied water).		changes.
71	POLYETHYLENE GLYCOL	PEGMOVE-POWDER	Powder	Mix in 1/2 to 1 cup (120 to 240		Stomach pain, Nausea, Diarrhoea.
/ 1	3350 POWDER ORAL	I Edwo VE TOWNER	1 owder	ml) of liquid like water, juice,	173.00	Zieinaen pann, riaasea, Zianneea.
				soda, coffee, or tea and drink it		
	SOLUTION			right away.		
72	D A CEC A DOTDII	ZEDOTT 100	C1-	Three times a day.	212.20	Vomiting, nausea, constipation, abdominal pain,
72	RACECADOTRIL	ZEDOTT -100mg	Capsule	Three times a day.		
		DEDOTH	G 1	A L W. DO 100 2 / 1		thirst, vertigo and headache.
		REDOTIL	Capsule	Adult: PO 100 mg 3 times/day		Vomiting, nausea, constipation, thirst,
	DEGOLODI LA VITA TRAGRICIO DI	FI 1777 6 20 1 6	T 1	for ≤7 days.		abdominal pain, vertigo and headache.
7/3	RECOMBINANT TISSUES PL	ELAXIM - 30 MG	Injection	Usual Adult Dose for	30074.00	
				Myocardial Infarction less than		
				60 kg: 30 mg IV bolus		
				administered over 5 seconds. 60		
				to less than 70 kg: 35 mg IV		
				bolus administered over 5		
				seconds, 70 to less than 80 kg:		
				40 mg IV bolus administered		
				over 5 seconds, 80 to less than		
				90 kg: 45 mg IV bolus		
				administered over 5 seconds, 90		
				kg or greater: 50 mg IV bolus		
				administered over 5 seconds.		
				de la		
1		1		ĺ		

74	SILODOSIN	RAPILIF - 8MG	Tablet	4 - 8mg OD	19.90	Retrograde ejaculation ,Prostate-specific antigen increased, Nasopharyngitis, nasal congestion, sinusitis, , priapism, pharyngeal edema.
75	SILYMARIN	SILYBON - 140 MG	Tablet	Adult dosage is 140 mg 2-3	107.00	
		SILYBON - 70 MG		times daily.	87.00	
76	SILDENAFIL (25MG)	PENEGRA-25mg TABLET	Tablet	Pulmonary arterial hypertension ▶ BY MOUTH: Adult: 20 mg 3 times a day Erectile dysfunction ▶ BY MOUTH ▶ Adult: Initially 50 mg, to be taken approximately 1 hour before sexual activity, adjusted according to response to 25–100 mg (max. per dose 100 mg) as required, to be taken as a single dose; maximum 1 dose per day	109.80	Headache. flushing of the face.
77	SODIUM ACID PHOSPHATE & SODIUM PHOSPHATE	PROCTOCLYSIS ENEMIA - 100 M	L	Constipation (using Phosphates Enema BP Formula B) Bowel evacuation before abdominal radiological procedures, endoscopy, and surgery (using Phosphates Enema BP Formula B) BY RECTUM Child 3–6 years: 45–65 mL once daily Child 7–11 years: 65–100 mL once daily Child 12–17 years: 100–128 mL once daily Adult: 128 mL daily	48.00	
78	SOLIFENACIN	URGISO-5MG	Tablet	Once a day.		Dry mouth, blurred vision, constipation, nausea, dyspepsia (indigestion), urinary tract infections, blurred vision, abdominal pain, burping or belching, heartburn, and stomach upset.

		CREMALAX-10mg TABLET	Tablet	Constipation: Child 1 month–3 years: 2.5–10 mg once daily, adjusted according to response Child 4–17 years: 2.5–20 mg once daily, adjusted according to response Adult: 5–10 mg once daily, dose to be taken at night		Vomiting, Headache, Nausea.
80	SULFASALAZINE DELAYED - RELEASE	SAZO - 500 MG	Tablet	1-2 g 4 times/day	42.25	Headache, anorexia, nausea, vomiting, diarrhoea, abdominal discomfort, photosensitivity, crystalluria, reversible oligospermia.
81	CASEINATE, CHROMIUM, ZINC, IRON, IODINE, VITAMIN C. B1. B2. B12	VIDAVANCE VANILLA-200GM	Powder	2 scoops everyday		Nausea and stomach pain, runny nose, headache, metallic taste.
	PANTOTHENIC ACID, VITAMIN A AND MANGANESE	VIDAVANCE VANILLA-400GM	Powder		755.00	
82	SOLUTION OF SORBITOL AND TRICHOLINE CITRATE	SORBILINE-100ml SYRUP	Solution	Hepatitis: 15ml t.i.d. following meals. CHILDREN: 5-10ml. Constipation: 10-20ml before breakfast. CHILDREN: 5-10ml before breakfast.	69.87	Gas, Diarrhea, Debilitation, Urge to vomit, Dizziness, Anal irritation, Abdominal cramping, Abdominal bloating, Dizzines, Acute allergic reaction.
83	TAURINE + ACETYLCYSTEI	RENOSAVE	Tablet	Once daily.	150.00	Nausea, Vomiting, Rash, Fever, Runny nose, Diarrhea, Abdominal pain, Skin irritation, Throat irritation, Drowsiness, Chest tightness.
84	TENDOCARE TABLET CONTAINS COLLAGEN PEPTIDE(40MG), CHONDROITIN SULFATE (200MG), SODIUM HYALURONATE (30MG) AND VITAMIN C (35MG)	TENDOCARE-TABLET	Tablet	1 tablet once or twice per day	20.33	Nausea or vomiting Headache Bloating Nausea Gastrointestinal symptoms Wheezing.
	TOCOTRIENOL	TOCOFIL-CAPSULE	Capsule	1 capsule a day		Feeling tired or weak (fatigue), stomach pain, loose stools (diarrhea), headache, nausea, or blurred vision.
86		OXERUTE CD OXERUTE - 30 GM	Tablet, Cream	600-1,200 mg/day.	163.00 118.00	

87	TROXERUTIN,CALCIUM DOBESILATE,ZINC, PHENYLEP	PILORUTE-30gm CREAM	Cream	Apply on the affected area of the skin after cleaning and drying it well. It is usually recommended to use about 2-3 times a day.	115.50	Burningor stinging sensation, dizziness, drowsiness, changing body temperatures, blurred vision or a pounding/ringing in your ears.
88	URSODEOXYCHLOLIC ACID	UDILIV - 150 MG	Tablet	6 - 15 mg/kg/day in 2-3	136.00	Diarrhoea, pruritus, nausea,vomiting
		UDILIV - 300MG		divided doses.	238.00	gallstone calcification.
89	URSODEOXYCHOLIC ACID / URSODIOL (300MG)	URSOCOL-300mg TABLET	Tablet	13-15 mg/kg/day administered in two to four divided doses with food.	240.00	Upset stomach, indigestion, or vomiting. Dizziness.
90	URSODEOXYCHOLIC ACID+SILYMARIN	UDIMARIN FORTE-TABLET	Tablet	450 mg/daily.		Diarrhea, Sticky stools.
91		JOHNSON"S COTTON BUDS-15'S			20.00	
92		JOHNSON"S COTTON BUDS-30"S			36.00	
93		NEW MASK-BABY(CIPLA)			225.00	Dry/irritated throat, hoarseness, voice changes, bad taste in the mouth, runny nose, or nosebleeds.
94		NOVOFINE NEEDLE			12.50	Redness, swelling, or itching at injection sites.
95		STAY FREE (DRY WINGS)			30.00	
96		STREPSILS			2.92	
97	1 X 2ML DENSITY GRADIENT + 1	DOUBLE LAYER DENSITY GRADIENT MEDIA(5ml+2ml)	CULTURE MEDIA		590.00	
0.0	X 5ML WASH MEDIA DEVICE	PENLANCET	GLUCOMETER		200.00	
90	DEVICE	FENLANCE	DEVICE		200.00	
99	GRADIENT	CELL MED DENSITY GRADIENT 40%&80%	GRADIENT		363.00	
100	MEDIA	CELL MED SPERM WASH MEDIA-4.5ML	MEDIA		227.00	
101	DUTASTERIDE & TAMSULOSIN	DUTAS-T	Capsule	Once a day	572.25	Headache Sexual Dysfunction Itching Of Skin Runny Nose
102	DIADZEIN, GENISTEIN & PALMITOYLETHANOLAMI DE	PALMIGES	Tablet	Twice a day	302.00	Constipation Bloating Nausea Vomiting Fever Itching
103	L-GLUTATHIONE	THIOTRES-500mg	Tablet	One or Two tablets a day	1197.00	Skin rash. Fever. Diarrhoea. Dry mouth. Difficulty in breathing & Cough
104	SILODOSIN & DUTASTERIDI	SILDOO-D 8mg	Tablet	500 mcg daily	399.25	Orgasm with reduced or no semen Trouble getting or keeping an erection (impotence) Decrease in sex drive (libido) Ejaculation problems Enlarged or painful breasts Dizziness

105	TOLVAPTAN	HYPONAT-O-15mg	Tablet	Once a day	679.95	Frequent urge to urinate Nocturia (increased urge to urinate during the night) Dryness in mouth Increased thirst
106	MIRABEGRON & SOLIFENAC	EXENA-S	Tablet	Once a day	275.00	Constipation, Headache, Dry mouth Blurred vision, Vomiting
107	MIRABEGRON & SILODOSIN	_	Tablet	8 mg orally once daily	235.00	Retrograde ejaculation, Dizziness Diarrhea, Orthostatic hypotension (sudden lowering of blood pressure on standing)
		RAPILIF-M-50mg	Tablet		285.00	Headache.
108	AVANAFIL	AVANAIR-100mg	Tablet	Once a day	220.00	Nausea, vomiting, headache, skin color changes,
		AVANAIR-200mg	Tablet		320.00	increased/decreased sexual interest, oily skin, hair loss, and acne.
109	DEFLAZACORT & DAMSULOSIN	TAMSUKEM PLUS	Tablet	Once a day	800.00	Runny nose, Ejaculation disorder, Dizziness
110	MENTHOL	SENZICOOL	Lozenges	Every 2 hours as needed	80.00	hiccups, heartburn, and nausea.
111	ULINASTATIN	U-TRYP-100000IU	Injection	1,000,000 IU every 8 h and tapered down to 500,000 IU every 8 h after 4-7 days	4264.70	Chills, Chest pain, Nausea, Vomiting, Abdominal pain,Fast or slow heartbeat, Itching of skin.
112	COMPARTMENT A: CALCIUM CHLORIDE, MAGNESIUM CHLORIDE, DEXTROSE, OR D- GLUCOSE MONOHYDRATE,LACTIC ACID, SODIUM CHLORIDE, POTASSIUM CHLORIDE, SODIUM BICARBONATE, COMPARTMENT B: SODIUM CHLORIDE,SODIUM BICARBONATE,POTASSIU M CHLORIDE,CALCIUM, MAGNESIUM,SODIUM, CHLORIDE,LACTATE BICARBONATE,POTASSIU M DEXTROSE,THEORETICAL	PRISMASOL BAG-5LITRE	Tablet	Immediately before use, remove the overwrap from the bag and mix the solutions in the two different compartments. After removing the overwrap, inspect the bag for leakage by pressing firmly on the bag. Discard the bag if any leakage is detected since sterility cannot be assured. As soon as the overwrap is removed, the reconstitution of compartments A and B should be done and the mixed solution should be used immediately. After removal of the overwrap, the solution is stable for 24 hours including the duration of the treatment	2724.00	Hives, difficulty breathing, swelling of your face, lips, tongue, or throat, severe dizziness, rapid and shallow breathing,nausea, vomiting

113	SOLIFENACIN SUCCINATE	VESILIFE-5mg	Tablet	Once a day	270.00	Dry mouth Blurred vision Nausea Constipation, indigestion, stomach pain Sense of fullness in the stomach, burping, heartburn.
114	ALLANTOIN-0.01G + ALLIUM CEPA EXTRACT- 0.1G + HEPARIN SODIUM- 50IU	SCAREND-15gm	Gel	A small quantity apply affected area	289.85	Pruritus (severe itching of the skin),Erythema (redness),Telangiectasia (visible dilation of blood vessels),Scar atrophy (scar lower than skin surface)
115	TURMERIC	CURCUMIN-250mg	Tablet	Once a day	460.00	stomach upset, nausea, dizziness, or diarrhea.
116	L-ARGININE CHONDROITIN SULPHATE SODIUM COLLAGEN PEPTIDES TYPE I SODIUM HYALURONATE MAGNESIUM STEARATE ASCORBIC ACID SILICONE DIOXIDE STABILISER BINDER MICROCRYSTALLINE CELLULOSE GLAZING AGENT	TENDOCARE FORTE	Tablet	Three times a day	600.00	Allergic reactions,Blue color or flushing or redness of skin,Cough,Bloating.
117	ADEMETIONINE	CIRROSAM-400MG	Tablet	Twice a day	1082.00	Nausea, Diarrhea, Upset stomach, Constipation, Dizziness.
118	IOHEXOL	OPTISCAN-350-50ml VIAL	Injection	Single dose	1400.00	Diarrhea, nausea, vomiting, stomach pain, gas, or
		OPTISCAN-350X100ml-VIAL	Injection	Single dose	2780.00	headache
119	SODIUM CHLORIDE	FREEFLEX-500ML INFUSION(SOI	Injection	Single dose	87.83	Pain at the site of injection Dehydration of internal organs particularly in the brain which may lead to blood clots or internal bleeding Signs of allergic reactions (such as low blood pressure, increased body temperature tremors, chills hives, rashes and itchy skin).
	LIPIDS 3.8% SOYA OIL FISH OIL - RICH IN OMEGA- 3 ACIDS MEDIUM CHAIN TRIGLYCERIDES OLIVE OIL GLUCOSE 12.7% GLUCOSE MONOHYDRATE ELECTROLYTES 0.7%	1970ml(INTRAVENOUS	Injection	12-24 hours. Maximum daily dose	5459.00	nausea and vomiting,flatulence abdominal pain,swelling of hands, ankles or feet,fast heart beat difficulty in breathinglack of appetite.

EYE,EAR,NOSE, MOUTH & THROAT

1	CLOTRIMAZOLE	CANDID - 10ml	Drops,		53.00	
2	CIPROFLOXACIN + DEXAMETHASONE	CIPLOX-D-10ml EYE DROPS	Drops,	Four drops into the affected ear twice daily, for seven days.	18.15	Bone marrow depression, HS reaction, Grey baby syndrome, Superinfections.
3	NEPAFENAC	NEPALACT	Drops	1drop, 0.3% should be applied to the affected eye one-time-	159.00	Application site irritation.
4	TOBRAMYCIN	TOBAREN - 5ml	Drops	Local treatment of infections ► TO THE EYE ► Child 1–17 years: Apply twice daily for 6–8 days ► Adult: Apply twice daily for 6–8 days Local treatment of infections (severe infection) ► TO THE EYE ► Child 1–17 years: Apply 4 times a day for first day, then apply twice daily for 5–7 days ► Adult: Apply 4 times a day for first day, then apply twice daily for 5–7 days.	61.78	
5	TIMOLOL MALEATE	TIMOLET-0.5-5ml	Drops	Two to three times a day.	66.89	Blurred vision, Burning or stinging sensation at application site, Cataract, Headache, Itching, Dizziness.
		IOTIM-0.5%-5ml	Drops	Reduction of intra-ocular pressure in primary open-angle glaucoma Adult: Apply twice daily.	55.18	Burning eyes, Stinging in the eyes.
6	TRETINOIN	RETINO-A-20 gm	Cream	usually once daily at bedtime	135.00	Itching, redness.
7	SODIUM CHLORIDE (5% W/V	SOLINE-10ml	Eye Drops	1 or 2 drops every 3 or 4 hours.	92.00	Burning sensation in eye
8	SODIUM CHLORIDE	NASIVION-S-10ml	Drops	Instil 2-3 drops in each nostril 3-4 times daily		Allergic contact dermatitis, Nausea, Vomiting, Diarrhea, Muscular twitching, Inflammation of the gastrointestinal tract, Congestion, Eye irritation, Restlessness, Convulsions.
		NASOCLEAR-20ml	Drops	2 drops thrice daily for 1 week	40.00	Emesis, Collapse, Nausea, Vomiting, Diarrhea, Muscular twitching, Inflammation of the gastrointestinal tract, Congestion, Eye irritation, Restlessness.

9	SODIUM CHLORIDE \$ SALINE 0.9	NASOCLEAR MIST SPRAY-100ml	Spray	Adults and Children: Apply 2-4 sprays in each nostril 3 times a day.		Confusion, constipation, dizziness (mild), drowsiness (mild), headache, nausea or vomiting, stomach pain.
10	SODIUM CARBOXYMETHYL CELLULOSE	LUBI-FRESH-10ml	Drops	drops can be used as often as required.		Stinging in the eyes, Burning eyes, Eye redness, Allergic reaction in eye.
11	BENZOCAINE + CHLORBUTOL + PARADICHLOROBENZENE + TURPENTINE OIL	SOLIWAX-10ml	Drops	Instill 5-10 drops into the affected ear 2-3 times a day and allow contact for 10-20 minutes and overnight. Continue for 2-3 days, if necessary.		Burning/stinging/redness/new pain in or around the ears.
12	LOTEPREDNOL ETABONATE	LOT-5ml	Drops	One to two drops.		Watery eyes, Irritation in the eyes, Eye itching, Foreign body sensation.
13	OXYMETAZOLINE HCL	NASIVION (ADULT) - 0.05 %	Drops	Adults and children 6 years of age: 2 to 3 drops of in each nostril twice daily, in the morning and evening.	63.00	Nasal irritation.
		NASIVION (PAED) - 0.025 %		Children 2-5 years of age: 2 to 3 drops of in each nostril twice daily in the morning and evening.	46.00	
		OTRIVIN-ADULT	Spray	Adult Dose for Nasal Congestion:2 or 3 sprays in each nostril not more often than every 10 to 12 hours		Temporary burning, stinging, dryness in the nose, runny nose, and sneezing.
				Pediatric Dose for Nasal Congestion: 6 years or older :2 or 3 sprays in each nostril not more often than every 10 to 12 hours.		
14	PARADICHLOROBENZENE BENZOCAINE, CHLORBUTOL	OTOREX-10ml	Drops	2 or 3 drops should be instilled into the ear three or four times daily; alternatively, a gauze wick kept saturated with the drops may be inserted into the external auditory meatus.	68.72	
15	PREDNISOLONE (TOPICAL) (1% W/V)	PRED FORTE-10ml	Drops	Adult: PO Allergic and inflammatory disorders 5-60 mg/day, in 2-4 divided doses.	34.18	Eye irritation, Watery eyes, Burning sensation.

16	FLUOROMETHOLONE	FML-5ml	Eye drops	TO THE EYE ► Child 2–17 years: Apply every 1 hour for 24–48 hours, then reduced to 2–4 times a day ► Adult: Apply every 1 hour for 24–48 hours, then reduced to 2–4 times a day	87.17	
17	HOMATROPINE HBR	HOMIDE DROPS-5ml	Drops	apply it usually 2 to 3 times daily, up to every 3 to 4 hours.		Burning/stinging/redness of the eye, eye irritation, or temporary blurred.
	HYPROMELLOSE + SODIUM CHLORIDE + POTASSIUM CHLORIDE + SODIUM ACETATE + CALCIUM CHLORIDE + SODIUM CITRATE + MAGNESIUM CHLORIDE	LACRIGEL-5gm	Ointment	The usual dose is 1 or 2 drops in each affected eye 3 times daily.		Mild eye burning or irritation, itching or redness of your eyes, watery eyes, blurred vision or unpleasant taste in your mouth.
19		SENQUEL-AD-100ml	Mouthwash	Recommend that you swish the product around in your mouth for 30 seconds to one minute, then spit it out.		Dizziness, laboured breathing, abdominal pain, blue fingernails, lips or skin, diarrhoea. a headache, convulsions, confusion, nausea, unconsciousness.
	POTASSIUM NITRATE 5 %W/W+SODIUM MONOFLUORO PHOSPHATE	SENQUEL-F-50gm*	Paste	For external use .once daily.	71.00	Abdominal bloating, Dental fluorosis.
		LUPITROS-3ml	Drops	once a day in the evening.	180.50	Eye irritation
22	CHLORHEXIDINE GLUCONA	CLOHEX ADS-200ml	Mouthwash	Swish for 30 seconds to 1 minute and spit it. Do not swallow. Avoid eating, drinking, or smoking for at least 30 minutes after rinsing.		Respiratory tract infectionsevere, Skin peelingsevererare, Hypersensitivitysevererare, Inflammation of gumsevere, Tooth pain, Dry mouth, Staining of tooth, Altered sense of taste.
23	CALCIUM & VITAMIN D	JUSDEE 400-30ml	Drops	10mg/day		Nausea/vomiting, constipation, loss of appetite, increased thirst, increased urination, mental/mood changes, unusual tiredness.
24	PILOCARPINE NITRATE 0.5%	CARPINOL-1ml	Injection	Once a day		Headache,Itching or burning Diarrhoea,Tremor Nausea or vomiting,Chills Flushing,Weakness.
	CARBOXYMETHYLCELLUL OSE	REFRESH-10ml LIQUIGEL	Drops	drops may be used as often as needed. squeeze out 1 or 2 drops as needed. Look down and gently close your eye for 1 or 2 minutes.		Eye pain, change in vision, continued eye redness/irritation.
26	FLURBIPROFEN SODIUM	FLUR DROPS - 10ml	Drops	Instill 1 drop into the eye 4 times/day for 1-3 wk starting at 24 hr after surgery.	111.00	Irritation, itching, redness of eyes.

27	CARBOXY METHYL	JUST TEARS-10ml	Eye drops	1-4 applications/day.	81.00	Eye irritation, Burning sensation.
	CELLULOSE	LACRIMOS 0.5% -10ml	7	F	79.00	
		LUBREX -10ml			89.89	
28	CHLORHEXIDINE	HEXIDINE-160ml	Mouth wash	Rinse w/ 10 mL for about 1 min	69.00	Dry mouth, Mouth irritation.
		DEMONIA 100 1	_	bid. As spray: Apply bid. Max:	72.00	
		REXIDIN-120ml		12 actuations bid. As gel: Brush	72.00	
		CLOHEX PLUS-150ml	7	teeth w/ 1 inch of gel once or bid for about 1 min.	86.50	
29	CHOLINE SALICYLATE	ZYTEE-10ml	Gel	Apply gel on affected area	70.00	Dry mouth, Mouth irritation
		DOLO-CT GEL-10gm	7	once/day	49.00	
30	CHLORAMPHENECOL	CANDIBIOTIC PLUS-5ml	Capsule	Adult: 250 -500 mg 6 hrly Paed: 25-50mg/kg/day.	62.00	Swelling, Dermatitis. pruritis in the ear.
31	GATIFLOXACIN	HI GATI - 5gm	Eye Drop, Eye	Adult and child (above 1 year):	51.00	Eye discharge, Itching eye, Tearing.
			ointment	Instill one drop upto 8 times		
32	GATIFLOXACIN+PREDNISO	GATE-P	Eye Drop	daily for first 2 days. One / two drop in the affected	33.50	Fluid retention, alteration in glucose tolerance,
32	LONE	GATL-1	Еус Бтор	eyes		increased appetite, high blood pressure.
33	MOXIFLOXACIN HCL	MOXIBLU-5ml	Tablets, Injection,	Adult: 400mg OD	59.00	QT prolongation,
		MOXAP	Drops, Ointment		98.00	phototoxicity, GI upset
		MOXICIP			64.00	
		MOXIGRAM-LX-5ml			142.00	
34	MOXIFLOXACIN (0.5	MOXIGRAM-DM-5ml	Eye Drop	Two to three times a day.	106.96	Eye irritation, Eye discomfort, Blurred vision.
	%W/V) +					
	DEXAMETHASONE (0.1 %W/V)					
35	MOXIFLOXACIN &	ANZMOX-PD-10ml	Drops	Instill one or two drops in the	38.00	Blurred or decreased vision.
	PREDNISOLONE			affected eye 2 to 4 times a day		change in vision.
						chest tightness.
						hives, itching, skin rash.
	NEOMYCIN	NEOSPIRIN	Eye Ointment		40.00	
37	OLAPATADINE HCL	OLOPAT OD-3ml	Eye drops	Adult &Child:≥3yrs: As 0.2%	119.00	Eye irritation, burning sensation.
		OLOPAT-5ml	Drops	solution: 1 drop in the affected eye(s) once daily.		Headache, blurred vision,
				eye(s) once daily.		burning/stinging/redness/dryness of the eye, eyelid swelling, or a feeling as if something is in
						your eye.
38	NATAMYCIN (5%)	NATAFORCE	Eye Drops	Adult: As 5% ophth susp:	111.09	mild eye irritation or discomfort (redness
				Instill 1 drop in the		stinging or burning)
				conjunctival sac every 1-2		
				hr,reduce to 1 drop 6-8 times		
				daily after 3-4 days.		
L			1			

DERMATOLOGICAL (EXTERNAL PREPARATION)

1	BETAMETHASONE + NEOMYCIN	BETNOVATE-N-20gm	Cream	Two or three times a day.	330.30	Skin itchiness, drying or cracking of skin, acne, changes in skin colour, persistent infections.
2	BETNOVATE VALERATE CREAM I,P	BETNOVATE - 20gm	Cream	apply to affected area 2-3 times per day	20.00	Itching, redness.
3	CLOTRIMAZOLE	CANDID - B -20gm	Mouth paint,		89.50	Peeling, swelling, itching,
		CANDID -50gm			104.00	
4	ESTRADIOL VALERATE	EVALON - 15gm	Cream	1 applicator upto the ring /day for 2-3 weeks;then 1 applicator upto the ring twice a week	289.00	
5	GANCICLOVIR	VIRSON GEL	Gel	five times a day	111.00	Chills, headache, shortness of breath diarrhea, abdominal and stomach pain, nausea and vomiting, back pain seizures, swelling of legs, itching, decreased urine output.
6	KETOCONAZOLE	KZ - 75gm		Adult: 200 -400 mg OD	155.00	Urticaria, Anaphylatic Reactions, GI upset,
		SCALPE - 75ml	Lotion, Soap, Cream] [250.00	Constipation, Headache, Dizziness, Hepatitis addison's disease.
		KZ			185.00	addison's disease.
		TARRY SHINE-100ml		Adult: As 2% shampoo: Apply on scalp once daily for up to 5 days. For prophylaxis: use once daily for a max of 3 days before exposure to sunlight.	230.00	Application site reactions (burning, irritation, itching and redness).
7	SERTACONAZOLE	ONABET - 15gm	Cream	Adult: Apply to affected area	130.00	Swelling, itching, burning sensation, stomach
	NITRATE	ONABET - 30gm		bid for 4 wk.	230.00	pain,redness, oozing, dry skin.
		ONABET-B - 10gm			118.00	
8	TERBINAFINE (1% W/W)	TYZA-30gm	Cream, Tablet, Cream	Adult: Apply once or bd to affected area(s) for 1-2 weeks Adult: 250 mg OD.		Skin peeling, Itching.
		TYZA-15gm			69.00	Headache, GI upset, Taste disturbance, insomnia, Abdominal pain, Diarrhoea, Cutaneous rash, URTI, Visual disturbances, cutaneous angioedema.
9	ADAPALANE	ADIFF-15gm	Gel	Adult: Apply thinly onto affected areas once daily at night	130.00	Burning , Itching, Redness.
10	ADAPALENE + CLINDAMYCIN	DERIVA CMS -15gm		after cleansing.		
11	ALOE VERA GEL,	CALAPURE-A-50ml	Lotion	apply 1-4 times/day	85.00	Allergic skin reaction.
	CALAMINE ,LT LIQ PARAFFIN	CALOSOFT-AF50ml			89.00	

12	KETOCONAZOLE	KERAGLO AD-75ml	shampoo	Apply to wet hair, massage into scalp, leave on hair for 5 mins and rinse thoroughly with water.		Nausea, headache, diarrhea, stomach pain and dizziness.
13	ALOEVERA TOPICAL, SQU ALENE TOPICAL AND VITAMIN E	VENUSIA-75gm	cream	apply over the body both morning and evening.	265.00	Erythema multiforme, No known side effects.
14	ALOE VERA. LIGHT LIQUID PARAFFIN. GLYCERINE. CALAMINE. PRAMOXINE HYDROCHLORIDE.	VENUSIA SOFT-100ml	Lotion	Gently spread it onto the dryitchy area of your skin, use it 2-3 times a day.	333.00	Dry skin, skin reddening, Skin burning, Skin itching, skin rash.
15	ALMOND BUTTER TOPICAL, CETYL ALCOHOL TOPICAL, COCOA BUTTER TOPICAL, CYCLOMETHICO NE TOPICAL, DIMETHICONE TOPICAL, DISODIUM EDETATE TOPICAL, EMULSIFYING WAX TOPICAL, FRAGRANCE TOPICAL, GLYCERIN TOPICAL, MANGO BUTTER TOPICAL, METHYL PARABEN TOPICAL, PROPYLENE GLYCOL TOPICAL, PURIFIED WATER TOPICAL, SHEA BUTTER TOPICAL, STEARIC ACID TOPICAL AND ZINC OXIDE TOPICAL	VENUSIA MAX-150gm	cream	topical applicaltion all over the body after bath apply twice a day.	355.00	Burning of skin, Redness of skin, Inflammation of chinchilla middle ears, Contact dermatitis, Mild lactic acidosis, Burning, Stinging, Erythema, Skin irritation, Pruritus.

	BUTTER	VENUSIA MAX-300gm	Lotion.	topical applicaltion all over the	468.00	
	TOPICAL, METHYL	VENUSIA WAX-300gili	Louon.	body after bath apply twice a	400.00	
	PARABEN			day.		
	TOPICAL, PROPYLENE					
	GLYCOL					
	TOPICAL, PURIFIED					
	WATER TOPICAL, SHEA					
	BUTTER					
	TOPICAL, STEARIC ACID					
	TOPICAL AND ZINC OXIDE					
16	TOPICAL MINOXIDIL(10.0 %)	TUGAIN 10% FOAM-60gm	Foam	Adults—Apply half a capful to the	1345 30	Headache
10	WII (0.0 70)	1007th 1070107th ought	1 ouiii	ridans rippry nam a captar to th	1343.30	Burning sensation
						Excessive hair growth
						Itching of skin, rash, hives (raised rashes)
						Dry skin
17	FUSIDIC ACID 2.0 W/W	MOMATE-F -10gm	Cream		145.00	
		_				
18	AQUA, CETYL ALCOHOL,	CETAPHIL(oily skin)-125ml	Face Wash	Twice a day	545.00	oozing, heat, swelling, redness, or pain.
	PROPYLENE GLYCOL,					
	SODIUM LAURYL					
	SULPHATE, STEARYL					
	ALCOHOL, POLYSORBATE					
	20, METHYL PARABEN,					
	PROPYL PARABEN, BUTYL					
	PARABEN.					
19	PURIFIED WATER, ALOE	VENUSIA-100gm	Cream	Apply Daily	438.50	Skin Irritation, Stinging
	VERA, PROPYLENE					
	GLYCOL, EMULSIFYING					
	WAX, SQUALENE,					
	GLYCERIN,					
	CYCLOMETHICONE,					
	STEARIC ACID, VITAMIN E					
	ACETATE, CETYL					
	ALCOHOL, DIMETHICONE					
	(10 CST), SODIUM METHYL					
	PARABEN, TROLAMINE,					
	DISODIUM EDTA,					
	FRAGRANCE AL 012982,					
	SODIUM PROPYL					
	PARABEN, BUTYLATED					
	HVDDOVVANISOLE					

	CYCLOMETHICONE, GLYCERINE, SHEA	VENUSIA DERM-75gm	Cream	Apply Daily	274.00	Skin Irritation, Stinging
	BUTTER, COCOA BUTTER,					
	MANGO BUTTER,					
	CETANOL, STEARIC ACID,					
	DIMETHICONE AND ZINC					
	OXIDE WATER, CETEARYL	CUTICOLOR HAIR COLOUR	Hair colour	Once in 15 days	1/22 50	Causing allergy.
	ALCOHOL,	COTICOLOR HAIR COLOOR	Tiali coloui	once in 13 days	1433.30	Causing anergy.
	ETHANOLAMINE,					
	STEARTRIMONIUM					
	CHLORIDE, STEARAMIDE					
	DEA					
	OTHER INGREDIENTS :					
	CETEARETH-20, TOLUENE-					
	2, 5 DIAMINE SULFATE,					
	STEARETH-21,					
	STEARAMIDOPROPYL					
	DIMETHYLAMINE,					
	DIMETHICONE,					
	AMODIMETHICONE,					
	BOSEWELLIA SERRATA					
	EXTRACT, MINERAL OIL,					
	RESORCINOL, OLETH-2,					
	LANOLIN, PORTULACA					
	OLERACEA EXTRACT,					
	BEHENTRIMONIUM					
	CHLORIDE, GLYCERYL					
	STEARATE SE, SORBITAN					
	SESQUIOLEATE, SODIUM					
	SULFITE, M-					
	AMINOPHENOL, CYSTEIN					
	HCL, ALLANTOIN, O-					
	AMINOPHENOL,					
	TETRASODIUM EDTA,					
	POLYQUATERNIUM-10, PANTHENOL, ASCORBIC					
	ACID, FRAGRANCE, OLEA					
22		MOISTUREX-100gm	Cream	A thick layer Cream is applied	200.00	Rash, diarrhoea, constipation, abdominal
23	TACROLIMUS	TACORYZA-0.01-10gm	Cream	Apply a thin layer to the affected	388.70	Application site reactions (burning, irritation,
				areas of skin, usually twice daily		itching and redness).

		TACROTOR-0.03%-10gm	Ointment		154.40	
		TACROZ FORTE-0.1%-10gm	Ointment	1	461.50	
		TACROZ-0.03%-10gm	Ointment	1	177.00	
24	PODOPHYLLUM RESIN BENZOIN ALOES SOLUTION	PODOWART-10ml PAINT	Solution	Twice a day and once a week ,Clean and dry the skin area to be treated. do not wash the treated area after immediately applying Podowart Paint Lotion.		Severe burning, stinging, itching, redness, swelling, or skin changes where the medicine was applied, numbness, burning, pain, or tingly feeling, easy bruising or bleeding, weakness, fever or severe constipation or stomach cramps.
25	PERMETHRIN TOPICAL & 50MG/GM	PERLICE-120gm	Cream	Apply Perlice Creme/Rinse 1% Cream to the hair, or skin, depending on the location of infection. Avoid its contact with eyes. The same treatment can be repeated after seven days if required.	196.22	Mild burning orstinging.
		PERMITE-60gm		Apply the medicine from your head to the soles of your feet, including under your nails and in skin folds such as between the toes, as directed. Massage the cream into the skin. Do not use more medication than prescribed. Wash off the cream after 8-14 hours by showering or taking a bath.Demonstrable living mites after 14 days indicate that retreatment is necessary.Permethrin cream is safe and effective in pediatric patients two months of age and older.	106.17	
26	TEA TREE OIL, ALOE VERA, AND ALLANTOIL	ACNESTAL-75gm	Soap	Apply soap on face and shoulder areas Leave it for a minute Wash with water and gently dry the area Can be used for 2- 3 times a day.	88.00	Peeling, itching, irritation, and reddened.
27	SALICYLIC ACID	SALICYLIX - SF - 6 % -50gm DERSOL - 24% -25gm AKRALIC - 12 % AKRALIC - 6 %	Ointment, Shampoo	1 to 2 times daily for up to 2 weeks for corns and calluses and 12 weeks for warts.use as a shampoo, wet hair and scalp. Lather well and leave on as you have been told. Rinse fully.	99.00	
		ARRALIC - 0 70			45.00	

28	SALICYLIC ACID AND	SALACTIN-10ml	Lotion.	First wash the affected area.	271.00	Rash, diarrhoea, constipation, abdominal pain,
28	SALICYLIC ACID AND LACTIC ACID	SALACTIN-10ml	Lotion.	First wash the affected area. You may soak it in warm water for about 5 minutes to soften it. Dry thoroughly. Removing the dead skin helps the medication to work better. Do not try to rub the wart, corn, or callus off. Using the applicator provided, apply a thin coat of the medication (one drop at a time) to cover the entire wart, corn, or callus. To minimize irritation, be careful not to get the liquid on surrounding skin. Let dry. Repeat this procedure 1 to 2 times daily as needed until the wart, corn, or callus is removed. For warts, you may use this product for up to 12 weeks. For corns and calluses, you may use it for up to 2 weeks. Wash hands after use.		Rash, diarrhoea, constipation, abdominal pain, headache, sleeping disorders, dizziness, galactorrhea, gynecomastia.
29	SALICYLIC ACID TOPICAL,SULFUR TOPICAL.	ACNIL SOAP	Soap	Adults: .Wet the face or body with water Apply the soap and gently work up the lather. Rinse thoroughly. Can be used for 2- 3 times a day.		Skin irritation, Inflammation of skin, Rash, Contact dermatitis, Irritation to the gastrointestinal tract, Nausea, Vomiting, Diarrhea.
30	SILVER NITRATE	SILVEREX-20gm	Gel	Apply the gel on the wound/ affected area at least once daily		Nausea, vomiting, diarrhoea; hypersensitivity, skin reactions; haematuria; crystalluria; thrombocytopenia, leucopenia, eosinophilia.
31	SULPHONATED SURFACTAN	ACNE AID-100gm	Soap	Make a lather with warm water and massage into the affected skin using the finger tips or a facecloth. Rinse and repeat as necessary.	125.80	Peeling, itching, irritation, and reddened.
32	SILVER NITRATE	SILVEREX-25gm	Cream	on the affected area 2-3 times per week for 2-3 weeks		Itching, redness.
33	SUNSCREEN LOTION	PHOTOBAN-30-100gm AQUAGEL	Gel	apply over the face and neck,half an hour before before going out into sunlight.		Dermatitis, Contact dermatitis, Burning of skin, Irritation of skin, Skin irritation.

	SODIUM TALLOWATE, SODIUM COCOATE, WATER, GYLCE RIN, FRAGRANCE,SODIUM CHLORIDE, SODIUM HYDROXIDE, TETRASODIU M ETIDRONATE, O-TOLYL BIGUANIDE, TITANIUM DIOXIDE,	TETMOSOL-100gm	Soap	For external application. Apply soap till lather comes,rinse with water.		itching, skin irritation, inflammation, rashes, redness on skin.
35	PIRFENIDONE (200MG)	FIBERDONE-200mg	Tablet	Adults for treating Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis is 267 mg orally thrice a day over a period of 1-7 days and 534 mg from days 8-14.		Unusual tiredness, weakness, dizziness upon standing, diarrhea, weight loss, menstrual period changes, decreased sexual interest or ability, enlarged/tender breasts in men.
36	PIMECROLIMUS TOPICAL	PICON-1%-10gm	Cream	Apply a thin layer to the affected areas of skin, usually twice daily.	400.00	Itching, rash, and redness.
37	SODIUM FUSIDATE	CHITOMESH-SF-10gm FUCIDIN-15gm	Cream, Ointment	Apply a small amount to the affected area 3 or 4 times daily.	100.00 136.50	Itching, redness.
38	PALM & COCONUT OIL, SHEA BUTTER, ALOE VERA	GLADDEW BABY-75gm GLADDEW-75gm	Soap	Wet the face or body with water Apply the soap and gently work up the lather. Rinse thoroughly		Drowsiness, dizziness, hypotension or a headache.
39	MOMETASONE FUROATE	MOMATE-40gm	Ointment	Thin film of medication to the affected area once daily.		Rash, itching/swelling (especially of the face/tongue/throat), severe dizziness, trouble breathing.
		MOTIMESH-5gm	Cream	Apply a thin film of Mometasone Furoate Cream to the affected skin areas once daily.may be used in pediatric patients 2 years of age or older.	75.00	Application site reactions (burning, irritation, itching and redness).
		MOMATE-5gm	Cream	Apply a thin layer of this medicine on the affected area once daily		Headache, dry or sore throat, unpleasant taste and smell, sneezing, a fungal infection in the mouth.
40	MOMETASONE FUROATE 0.1 %W/V	HH SONE-10ml	Lotion	Apply affected area one or two times a day.	158.00	burning -stinging -itching -tingling
		MOMATE - 30ml	Cream, Lotion,	Prophylaxis and treatment of		Itching, redness.
		MOMATE -15gm	Nasal spray	allergic rhinitis ► BY INTRANASAL	171.50	
		MOMEFLO -NASAL SPRAY		ADMINISTRATION	202.50	
		HH SONE-10gm		► Child 6–11 years: 50	116.00	
		HH FUDIC -10 GM		micrograms daily, dose to be	208.00	

41	MINOXIDIL	MINICHEK-5%-60ml SOLUTION	Solution	Clean and dry the scalp area before applying the medication. You may apply this product to damp hair. To use the solution, fill the applicator with 1 milliliter of medication (to the 1 milliliter line), or use 20 drops. Part your hair in the area of thinning and apply the solution evenly to the affected area of the scalp. Gently rub in. Allow the solution to dry completely before using other styling products (e.g., gels, mousse) or before going to bed.	650.00	Application site irritation, Itching, Headache.
		ZENOXIDIL-2%-60ml GEL	Topical solution	FOAM men Androgenetic alopecia TO THE SKIN Adult: Apply 0.5 capful twice daily, to be applied to the affected areas of scalp; discontinue if no improvement after 16 weeks SOLUTION Androgenetic alopecia TO THE SKIN Adult: Apply 1 mL twice daily, to be applied to the affected areas of scalp; discontinue if no improvement after 1 year		Burning, stinging, or redness at the application site.
				FOR WOMEN REGULAR STRENGTH Androgenetic alopecia TO THE SKIN Adult: Apply 1 mL twice daily, to be applied to the affected areas of scalp; discontinue if no improvement after 1 year		

ı	I	MINITOR 20/ COME LOTION	T 4'		222.00	Itching, redness.
		MINTOP 2% - 60 ML LOTION	Lotion	apply 1 ml to the scalp bd		itcning, redness.
		MINTOP FORTE 5% - LOTION			528.00	
42	GLYCERINE, VEG OILS, REFINED PERFUMES	GLYCEP SOAP-75gm	Soap	apply soap to wet body and facetill lather comes,then rinse with water.	60.00	No common side effects seen.
		GLYCEROL-100ml	liquid	adult laxative for constipation: The common dose of glycerol is a 2-3 grams in suppository form or a 5-15 mL enema. For children younger than six years old, the dose is a 1-1.7 grams as a suppository or a 2-5 mL enema.		Headaches,dizziness, bloating, nausea, vomiting, t hirst, and diarrhea.
43	MONOSULFIRAM	SCABELICE MEDICATED-75GM	Soap	Once or two times day	48.40	
44	PERMETHRIN	PERLICE - 60GM CREAM	Cream		119.15	
45	MINOXIDIL & FINASTERIDE	MINI CHEK-F-5%-60ml SOLUTION(Minoxidil & Finasteride)	Solution	1ml of liquid solution applied directly to the scalp two times per day	946.05	Burning, irritation, itching and redness.
46	HALOBETASOL PROPIONATE	HALOX-30ml LOTION	Lotion.	One to two times daily		Itchiness, dryness, redness, burning and stinging sensation, stretch marks, increased hair growth, folliculitis, hives, warm skin, acne and skin discoloration.
47	METHOXSALEN TOPICAL SOULUTION	OCTAMOP-30ml LOTION	Lotion	It is applied on the skin along with ultraviolet-A irradiation.		Chewing sugar-free gum may help. Sunburn. Skin irritation. Itching.
48	ISOTRETINOIN	TUFCANE 10 MG TUFCANE 20 MG	Capsules	Adult: PO Initial: 0.5-1 mg/kg/day in 2 divided doses.	142.00	Dryness of mucous membranes, dryness of skin with scaling, fragility, erythema, cheilitis, pruritus, epistaxis, conjunctivitis, dry sore mouth and palmo-plantar exfoliation.
49	CLOBETASOL PROPIONATE &FUSIDIC ACID CREAM	CLONATE - F - CREAM	Cream	Apply thinly onto the affected area once daily or bid, reduced if necessary. Max dose: 50 g wkly. Max duration of therapy: 4 wk.		Irritation, Itching, Burning
	CLOBETASOL PROPIONATE		Ointment	Apply thinly onto the affected area once daily or bid, reduced if necessary. Max dose: 50 g wkly. Max duration of therapy: 4 wk.		Irritation, Itching, Burning
51	MODIFIED LANOLIN	NIP CARE OINTMENT	Ointment		118.00	Itching, redness.

	GLYCERIN HYDROGENATED POLYISOBUTENE CETEARYL ALCOHOL CETEARETH-20 MACADAMIA NUT OIL DIMETHICONE TOCOPHERYL ACETATE STEAROXYTRIMETHYISIL ANE (AND) STEARYL ALCOHOL PANTHENOL FARNESOL BENZYL ALCOHOL	CETAPHIL DAM-100gm LOTION	Lotion	Recommended for gentle daily cleansing of damaged skin associated with common skin conditions and following dermatological treatments	373.00	Allergic reaction: hives; difficult breathing; swelling of your face, lips, tongue, or throat.
	AZELAIC ACID	AZIDERM-10% - 15GM AZAC SOAP - 75 GM	Cream, Soap	Apply thinly into the affected areas bid (morning and evening) after cleansing for 6months.	70.00	Itching, redness.
	ALPHA LIPOIC ACID BENFOTIAMINE CHROMIUM PICOLINATE FOLIC ACID INOSITOL MECOBALAMIN	BENFOMET FORTE	Tablet	Once daily.	255.00	Diarrhea, Nausea, Vomiting, Stomach upset, Constipation.
55		KERA-XL HAIR GROWTH-60ml	Hair Growth Serum			Abdominal cramps. Photosensitivity. Rash. Burning. Excess of creatinine in urine.
56	GLYCOLIC ACID 12%	GLYCO - A - 30 GM GLYCO-6% - 30GM	Cream	The first night leave the Glycolic Cream® on for 10 minutes then wash off in cool water.	208.00	Itching, redness.
	SLS, GLYCERIN, LANOLIN, DISODIUM EDTA	AQUASOFT-75GM SOAP	Soap			Itching, redness
58		FUCIBET - 15 GM	Cream	Adult: Topical Apply to the affected area(s) bid. Max duration: 2 wk.	43.70	Itching, redness.
	BENZALKONIUM CHLORIDE+ZINC OXIDE	HAPPY NAP-20gm CREAM	Cream	Put a thin layer on the affected skin(diaper rash)1-3 times a day. Do not wash the treated area after immediately applying Happynap Cream.	92.00	Hives; difficulty breathing; swelling of your face, lips, tongue, or throat.
60	BENZALKONIUM & ZINC	HAPPY NAP - 15GM CREAM	Cream	Apply twice or thrice daily.	65.00	Itching, redness

61	BENZOYL PEROXIDE 5%	BENZAC AC - 20 GM GEL	Gel	Apply once daily or twice to cover affected areas after washing.	125.95	Itching, redness
		BENZAC-AC 5%-20gm GEL	Gel	Apply to affected skin two or three times a day.		Skin reactions such as peeling, itching, irritation, and reddened skin may occur, especially at the start of treatment.
62	CALAMINE	LINICAL- 100ML LOTION	Lotion	Topical Apply 1-4 times/day.	110.00	Itching, redness.
		VENUSIA SOFT-75ML LOTION	1		275.00	
63	CICLOPIROX +ZINC PYRITH	8X - 100ML SHAMPOO	Shampoo	Wet your hair, take approximately 1 teaspoon of 8x shampoo (or 5ml) apply onto the scalp. Or u can use for long and thick hair 2 teaspoons of 8x shampoo (10ml). Apply it equally onto the affected area and massage into scalp, Leave it for 3 minutes. The eyes must be protected and rinse off with water. The procedure should be repeated twice in a week for 1 month. There should be minimum 3 days of gap per each cycle.		Burning sensation, redness, swelling, irregular heartbeat, rash, dandruff, headache and skin problems.

64	CETEARETH,PURIFIED WATER, GLYCERIN, HYDROGENATED POLYISOBUTENE, CETEARYL ALCOHOL,	CETAPHIL DAM-30gm LOTION	Lotion.	Cetaphil Lotion Intense gel Apply & gently rub into the scar once a day for 8 wk (on new scars) & 3-6 mth (on existing scars). Cetaphil Lotion Proactive gel: Apply & gently massage into the scar at least bid for 8 wk (on new scars) & 3-6 mth (on existing scars).	152.00	Stinging, contact dermatitis, and burning.
				Cetaphil Lotion PM Overnight cream: Apply & gently rub into scar once nightly for 8 wk (on new scars) & 3-6 mth (on existing scars).		
				Cetaphil Lotion Kids cream Scars: Apply a thin coat to the scar & gently massage in tid for 8 wk (on new scars) & tid for 3-6 mth (on existing scars).		
				Sunscreen : Apply liberally 15 min before sun exposure. Reapply at least every		
65	CLOBETASOL-0.05% W/W+SALICYLIC ACID-3% W/W	CLOP-S-20gm LOTION	Lotion	You usually put Clobetasol propionate on your scalp in the morning and at night.		Skin peeling Skin thinning Application site reactions (burning, irritation, itching and redness).
66	COAL TAR & SALICYLIC ACID	HYDROMAX CT-100gm	Cream	Massage the solution into wet hair. Rinse, then apply again and massage in hair for about 5 mins before rinsing. May be used daily.	270.00	Itching, redness.
67	CALCIPOTRIOL	PASITREX-20gm OINMENT	Ointment	Apply 1-2 timesday	330.00	Skin Irritation.
68	HALOBETASOL PROPIONATE	HALONOVA-15gm CREAM	Cream	Topical- Apply a thin layer to the affected skin once or twice daily.	129.80	Dry skin, redness, skin scar, white patches, vesicles and rash.

69	HALOBETASOL	HALOVATE-S - 15GM	Lotion, Ointment	Adult Dose/ 12 years older .Apply a thin layer to affected	179.00	Itching, redness.
	PR0PIONATE	ULTRAVEX - S3	1	area once or twice a	127.00	
		ULTRAVEX - S6		dayTreatment should be limited to two weeks.	169.50	
	DERMADEW SOAP SOAP: COCOA BUTTER, COCONUT OIL, PALM OIL, GLYCERIN, ALOE VERA, OLIVE FRUIT EXTRACT.	DERMADEW-75gm SOAP	Soap	Wet the face or body with water Apply Dermadew soap Gently work up the lather Rinse thoroughly.		Drowsiness, dizziness, hypotension or a headache.
71	DESONIDE	DESOWEN - 10GM	Cream	Apply as thin film to the affected area bid/tid depending on the severity of the condition.	126.99	Itching, redness
72	FLUOCINOLONE TOPICAL	SEBOWASH-100ml SHAMPOO	shampoo	Apply about one ounce of the shampoo to the scalp once daily by working into a lather. Allow it to remain on the scalp for 5 minutes.		Application site reactions (burning, irritation, itching and redness).
73	MUPIROCIN + METRONIDAZOLE	MUPIMET-5gm OINTMENT	Ointment	Applied to the affected area three times daily	109.00	Mild burning or stinging
74	MUPIROCIN + METRONIDAZOLE NITROFURANTOIN	CO-MUPIMET-5ml COLLAGENS	Collagens	Adults: Clean the affected area and applied to the lesion three times a day for 10 days(bacterial infection).	450.00	Dry skin, Application site reactions (burning, irritation, itching and redness).
75	NADIFLOXACIN	NADIBACT - 10GM CREAM NADOXIN CREAM - 10 GM	Cream	Nadifloxacin cream 1 % w/w: Applied to the lesion two times a day till the lesion resolved	63.50 84.50	Sweating, Dryness of skin
76	BECLOMETHASONE+LIDO CAINE+PHENYLEPHRINE	ANOVATE-20gm	Cream	Applied to the affected area once or twice daily.	91.75	Application site irritation.
77	FRAMYCETIN SULPHATE	SOFRAMYCIN	Cream	Adult Dose	31.29	Itching, redness.
	POLYMYXIN + NEOMYCIN + BACITRACIN + HYDROCOTISONE	NEOSPORIN - H-5GM	Ointment	Adult and children (>2 years): Clean the affected area and apply ointment bd		Nausea, Diarrhoea, Vomiting
79	OZENOXACIN	OZEWID-1%-5gm	Cream	Twice a day	154.00	Rash, Application Site Itching Swelling Of Face, Lips, Eyelids, Tongue, Hands And Feet Seborrhoeic Dermatitis.

80	TRICLOSAN	SOAPEX CLASSIC-75gm SOAP	Soapex	Used as bathing soap daily for antibacterial action. Wet the face and body with water Apply the soap and gently work up the lather.Rinse thoroughly.	113.20	
81	PERMETHRIN	HHMITE-75gm	Soap	Twice daily	138.00	Itching, Scalp irritation. Skin irritation.
82	LULICONAZOLE	LULICAN-10gm LULICAN-10ml	Cream Lotion	Apply an amount sufficient to cover the affected area.	150.00 238.50	Burning, irritation, itching and redness.
83	MICONAZOLE	DK - GEL	Gel	Adult & children: Apply thinly over affected are bd for 2-6 week. Continue treatment for atleast 1 wk after symptoms have disappeared.		Redness, severe blistering, irrutation of skin, itching, peeling, dry skin, dry mouth, sore tongue, tooth pain, headache.
84	ALOE VERA GEL LIGHT LIQUID PARAFFIN GLYCERIN CALAMINE PRAMOXINE HYDROCHLORIDE	ATARAX ANTI-ITCH-100ml	Lotion	Apply sufficient quantity.		Drowsiness, dizziness, blurred vision, constipation, or dry mouth.

MULTIVITAMINS, MINERALS AND IRON

1	IRON SUCROSE	MICROFER-100mg	J	100 mg diluted in a maximum of 100 mL of 0.9% NaCl.	Bloating or swelling of the face, arms, hands, lower legs, or feet, chest pain or tightness in the chest, difficult or labored breathing, headache, slow or fast heartbeat, tingling of the hands or feet, unusual tiredness or weakness.
2	NATIVE TYPE 11 COLLAGEN CAPSULES	GERIJOINT-40mg	Capsule	2.5 mg daily for up to 24 weeks	Upset stomach or throwing up. Constipation. Change in color of stool to green. Diarrhea. Belly pain.

3	SODIUM CHLORIDE IP 0.526 G, SODIUM GLUCONATE USP 0.502 G, SODIUM ACETATE TRIHYDRATE IP 0.368 G, POTASSIUM CHLORIDE IP 0.037 G, MAGNESIUM CHLORIDE HEXAHYDRATE IP 0.030 G, WATER FOR INJECTIONS	KABILYTE-500ML IV	Injection			Headache, Nausea, Vomiting Diarrhoea, Rashes.
4	TERIPARATIDE	ROCKBON-750mcg/3ml INJ. With Needles (30's)	Injection	25 micrograms administered once daily.	7139.00	Pain, swelling, redness.
		BONISTA CATRIDGE	Injection	20mcg /day		Joint pain, Injection site reactions (pain, swelling, redness), Nausea, Leg cramps.
5	FOLIC ACID, METHYLCOBALAMIN, VITAMIN B1.	NUROKIND GOLD	Tablet	1tab once or twice /daily	89.00	Drowsiness, dizziness, hypotension or a headache
6	ADEMETIONINE / S- ADENOSYL METHIONINE	NUSAM-200mg	Tablet	1tab OD/day, Adults: 1-2 tablets/day.		Headache, Feeling anxious or nervous, Vomiting, Abdominal pain, Diarrhea, Insomnia,
		NUSAM-400mg			450.00	Increased sweating, Nausea, Dizziness.
7	NICOTINAMIDE PYRIDOXINE HYDROCHLORIDE, CYANOCOBALAMIN, ZINC SULPHATE, LYSINE HYDROCHLORIDE, ALCOHOL, NON-SYRUPY BASE, ABSOLUTE ALCOHOL I.P.	BETONIN AST-200ML	Syrup	two tablespoons of Betonin Syrup	176.79	Allergic rejection, Acute gastritis, Abdominal cramps, Allergic sensitization.
8	VITAMIN A 1.5 MG, VITAMIN D 10 MG, THIAMINE MONONITRATE (B1) 1.5 MG, RIBOFLAVIN (B2) 1.7 MG, ASCORBIC ACID 60 MG, NIACINAMIDE 20 MG, PYRIDOXINE (B6) 2 MG, FOLIC ACID 0.4 MG, CALCIUM PANTOTHENATE 10.92 MG, CYANOCOBALAMIN (B12) 6 MG, VITAMIN E 15.00 IU, FERROUS SULPHATE 50 MG, POTASSIUM IODIDE 196 MG, POTASSIUM SULPHATE 11.14 MG, MANGANESE SULPHATE MONOHYDRATE 1 MG, CUPRIC SULPHATE PENTAHYDRATE 2 MG, ZINC SULPHATE 37.04 MG	FULFIL FORTE	Capsule	Once a day	119.80	Acne, Hot Flashes, Injection Site Pain Weight Gain, Prostate Enlargement Increased Red Blood Cells.

9	IRON SUCROSE-100MG/5ML	OROFER-S -200mg	Injection	50-100 mg, taken three times daily	573.44	Muscle cramps,Nausea,Vomiting Taste changes,Diarrhoea,Constipation Headache,Cough.
10	NATURAL GINSENG AND MAGNESIUM, IMPROVE MENTAL ALERTNESS AND CONCENTRATION, AND INCREASE THE ABILITY TO MANAGE STRESS, DAILY ESSENTIAL VITAMINS, MULTIVITAMINS AND MINERALS SUCH AS VITAMIN C, VITAMIN D AND ZINC HELP IN IMPROVING IMMUNITY PREVENTING FREQUENT ILLNESS, BOOSTS ENERGY, IMPROVES STAMINA AND SUPPORTS IMMUNITY, ITS KEY INGREDIENTS, NATURAL GINSENG, VITAMIN B COMPLEX AND IRON, HELP SUPPORT DAILY ENERGY NEEDS, AND FIGHT TIREDNESS THROUGHOUT THE DAY	REVITAL-H WOMAN	Tablet	Once a day	375.00	Mild nausea and vomiting.
11	THIAMINE NITRATE, PYRIDOXINE HCL, FOLIC ACID, ELEMENTAL ZINC, ELEMENTAL MAGNESIUM, ELEMENTAL SELENIUM AND ELEMENTAL COPPER.	ALCOMAX-5ml	Injection		77.50	Kidney stones may rarely happen.
12	MECOBALAMIN JP PYRIDOXINE HYDROCHLORIDE IP FOLIC ACID IP VITAMIN D3 IP (AS STABILISED)	HOMIN-D3	Tablet	Twice a day	120.00	Confusion,Seizures (uncontrollable jerking of limbs),Depression,Erythema Conjunctivitis,Neuropathy
	CALCIUM CARBONATE (1250MG) + VITAMIN D3 (2000IU) + METHYLCOBALAMIN (1500MCG) + L-METHYL FOLATE CALCIUM (1MG) + PYRIDOXAL-5-PHOSPHATE (20MG)	OSTEOFIT HD	Tablet	times		Dryness in mouth, Nausea, Constipation Abdominal pain, Headache
14	VIT.C(ASCORBIC ACID) AND ZINC	CIMUNE CHEWABLE TABLET(Vit.C+Zinc)	Tablet	Once Daily	92.00	

15	VITAMIN E 400 MG	EVION-400mg	Capsule	one capsule daily		Nausea, diarrhea, stomach cramps, tiredness, dizziness, blurred vision,
16	VITAMIN D3 ORAL SOLUTION	ARACHITOL-NANO-5ml ORAL SOLUTION	Oral Solution	Adults, elderly and children over 12 years of age – Swallow 2 twice daily, ideally two in the morning and two in the evening. Children under 12 – Do not give Vitamin D3 to children under 12 years.	65.12	and headache may rarely occur. Constipation, wind, feeling sick, stomach ache, diarrhoea •Skin rash •Hypercalcaemia.
17	SAFFLOWER OIL 362.2 MG, FISH OIL 87.7 MG, BORAGE OIL 51.0 MG, ASCORBIC ACID 50.0 MG, ZINC SULPHATE 2.0 MG, VITAMIN E 10.0 IU (AS DLALPHA TOCOPHERYL ACETATE). OMEGA 3: EICOSAPENTAENOIC ACID (EPA) 15.8 MG, DOCOSAHEXAENOIC ACID (DHA) 10.5 MG. OMEGA 6: GAMMA LINOLENIC ACID (GLA) 10.2 MG, LINOLENIC ACID (LA) 280.8 MG.	EICOSA	Capsule	One capsule daily	11.00	Digestive tract, liver or kidneys.
18	THIAMINE	THIAMIN-2ml	Injection	beriberi: 10 mg to 20 mg of thiamine hydrochloride are given IM 3 times daily for as long as 2 weeks. Infantile beriberi: doses of 25 mg may cautiously be given IV.Neuritis of pregnancy: 5 mg to 10 mg of thiamine hydrochloride IM daily.Wernicke-Korsakoff	50.40	Pain/redness/soreness at the injection site.

		AMINTOZ-100mg-1ml (THIAMINE)		syndrome, thiamine hydrochloride has been administered IV in an initial dose of 100 mg, followed by IM doses of 50 mg to 100 mg daily. Patients with marginal thiamine status to whom dextrose is being administered should receive 100 mg thiamine hydrochloride in each of the first few liters of IV fluid to avoid precipitating heart failure.	25.20	
19	PYRIDOXINE HCL	BENADON - 40 MG	Injection & Tablet	150 mg per day	13.28	Severe peripheral neuropathies (with long-term admin of large doses).
20	METHYLCOBALAMIN	NUROKIND FAST STRIPS	Strips	1tab/once or twice daily		Headache, nausea, vomiting, dizziness, diarrhoea, back pain, arthritis, back pain, anxiety, nervousness, lack of coordination in body movement.
		NUROKIND	Injection	500 mcg/day 3 times/wk	15.00	Gastrointestinal discomfort.
21	METHYLCOBALAMIN & ALPHA LIPOIC ACID, FOLIC ACID& PYRIDOXINE	RENERVE PLUS	Capsules		117.00	
22	METHYLCOBALAMIN + NIACINAMIDE+ VITAMIN B6	RE-XITE PLUS-2ml	Injection	500 mcg daily IM/IV 3 times/wk.	22.00	Unusual or unpleasant taste in mouth.
23		RE-XITE-BT	Tablet	1 tab once or twice daily		Hypersensitivity, Abdominal and stomach pain, Blurred vision, Bloating, Headache, Irregular heartbeat, Hair loss, Constipation, Dry mouth.
24	MECOBALAMIN, FOLIC ACID, PYRIDOXINE HYDROCHLORIDE, VITAMI N D3, CYANOCOBALAMIN, VITA MIN B12 (CYANOCOBALAMIN)	RE-XITE-D3	Tablet	1 tab once or twice daily		Nausea/vomiting, loss of appetite, unusual weight loss, mental/mood changes, signs of kidney problems (such as change in the amount of urine), bone/musclepain, headache, increased thirst, increased urination, weakness, tiredness.
25	MENADIONE	VITAMIN - K - 1 ML	Injection	IV Vit K Deficiency 0.03 mcg/kg/day. IM Haemorrhage or threatened haemorrhage during severe hypoprothrombinaemia 2.5-10 mg/day.	6.00	Facial flushing, sweating, chest constriction/pain, dyspnoea, cyanosis, CV collapse. IM: Severe shock-like reactions, phlebitis, inj site reactions.

26 CALCIU	UM ASCORBATE 75	KQ-100-CAPSULE	Capsule	once a day	425.00	Very upset stomach or throwing up. Very loose
MG+CC	DENZYME Q10 100		•			stools (diarrhea).
MG+D0	OCOSAHEXAENOIC					
ACID 6	60					
MG+EI	COSAPENTAENOIC					
ACID (I	EPA) 90 MG+L-					
ARGIN	INE 100					
MG+LE	EVOCARNITINE 50					
MG+LY	YCOPENE 5000					
MCG+N	MIXED CAROTENE					
10.33 M	MG+PIPERINE 5					
MG+SE	ELENIUM DIOXIDE 100					
MCG+V	VITAMIN B12 5					
MCG+V	WHEAT GERM OIL 25					
MG+ ZI	INC SULPHATE 6.5 MG					

27	CYNOCOBALAMINE	CYNOCOBALAMINE INJECTION-30ml	Injection	Pernicious Anemia :Adult Dosages 100 mcg intramuscularly or		Pain/redness at the injection site, mild diarrhea, itching, or a feelingof swelling all over the body.
				100 mcg intramuscularly or subcutaneously once daily for 6-7 days, then every other day for 7 doses, then 3-4 days for 2-3 weeks, then monthly /Alternative parenteral dosing: 1,000 mcg intramuscularly or subcutaneously once daily for 7 days, then weekly for 1 month, then monthly Pediatric Dosages :30-50 mcg intramuscularly or subcutaneously once daily for 2 weeks or more for total dose of 1,000 mcg to 5,000 mcg administer concomitantly with 1 mg/day of folic acid for 1 month Maintenance: 100 mcg intramuscularly or subcutaneously monthly B12 Deficiency: Adult Dosages Initial: 30 mcg intramuscularly once daily for 5-10 days. Maintenance: 100-200 mcg intramuscularly monthly Pediatric Dosages :0.2 mcg/kg for 2 days; follow by 1,000 mcg/day for 2-7 days; follow by 100 mcg/day for 2-7 days; then 100 mcg/week for 1 month		the body.
28	MULTIVITAMIN PREPARATIONS	RICONIA L.P		One capsule daily, POLYBION LC - 100ML 5ml single dose, FOURTS - B 1 tab daily ,Aquasol -A Vitamin A Deficiency Malabsorption or oral administration not feasible: 100,000 U/day IM for 3 days; then 50,000 U/day for 2 weeks; follow with oral therapy.	67.00	Increased Urination

	1			
POLYBION LC - 100ML 5ml	Drops, Injections	Oral therapy: Take oral	47.50	
single dose		therapeutic multivitamin		
		containing 10,000-20,000 U/day		
		vitamin A for 2 months.		
		Deficiency prophylaxis: 10,000-		
		50,000 U PO qDay		
		50,000 C 1 O qDuy		
FOLIPER P. 1 . 1 . 1 . 1	→	V 1.1 1 : (OCC	100.00	
FOURTS - B 1 tab daily		Xerophthalmia (Off-	108.00	
		label).Recommended dose		
		except for females of		
		reproductive age: 200,000 units		
		PO qDay for 2 days; repeat dose		
		again after 2 weeks.Females of		
		reproductive age with night		
		blindness or Bitot's spots: 5000-		
		10,000 units/day; 10,000		
		units/day maximum or ≤25,000		
		units once weekly for ≥4 weeks,		
		Neurobion Forte - 1-2 tab /day,		
		Limcee - 500 mg :Adults		
		(including the elderly) For the		
		treatment of Vitamin C		
		deficiency: 250mg - 1000mg		
		daily in divided doses For the		
		prevention of Vitamin C		
		deficiency: 25mg - 75mg daily		
		The maximum daily dose is		
		1000mg. Children (aged 4 to 12		
		years) For the treatment of		
		Vitamin C deficiency: 125mg -		
		500mg daily in divided doses		
		For the prevention of Vitamin C		
		deficiency: 25mg - 75mg daily		
		Children under 4 years Ascorbic		
		Acid Tablets are not suitable for		
		children under 4 years of age.		
	_			
AQUASOL - A		JUSTDEE: Adult Dose for	24.55	
		Vitamin D Insufficiency: 400 to		
		1000 international units orally		
		once a day.Vitamin D		
		Deficiency:1000 international		
		units orally		
		,		

NIEVIE ODVOVI DODEN		
NEUROBION FORTE	once a day.Vitamin D 7.22	
	Deficiency:1000 international	
	units orally once a day. Dose for	
	Prevention of Falls:800	
	international units orally every	
	day (with calcium). Geriatric	
	Dose for Prevention of	
	Fractures:For patients over 65	
	years of age:100,000	
	international units orally every 4	
	months. Usual Pediatric Dose	
	for Vitamin D	
	Insufficiency:Neonates, infants	
	and children: 200 international	
	units orally once daily.	
	units orany once dairy.	
LIMOTE 500 MC	Alternate dosing:Premature 15.34	
LIMCEE - 500 MG	Alternate dosing:Premature 15.34 neonates: 400 to 800	
	international units orally once	
	daily or 150 to 400 international	
l l		
	units/kg/day.Breastfed neonates	
	and infants (fully or partially	
	and infants (fully or partially breastfed): 400 international	
	and infants (fully or partially breastfed): 400 international units orally once daily beginning	
	and infants (fully or partially breastfed): 400 international units orally once daily beginning in the first few days of life.	
	and infants (fully or partially breastfed): 400 international units orally once daily beginning in the first few days of life.	
	and infants (fully or partially breastfed): 400 international units orally once daily beginning in the first few days of life. Continue supplementation until	
	and infants (fully or partially breastfed): 400 international units orally once daily beginning in the first few days of life. Continue supplementation until the infant is weaned to greater	
	and infants (fully or partially breastfed): 400 international units orally once daily beginning in the first few days of life. Continue supplementation until the infant is weaned to greater than or equal to 1000 ml/day or	
	and infants (fully or partially breastfed): 400 international units orally once daily beginning in the first few days of life. Continue supplementation until the infant is weaned to greater than or equal to 1000 ml/day or 1 qt/day of vitamin D fortified	
	and infants (fully or partially breastfed): 400 international units orally once daily beginning in the first few days of life. Continue supplementation until the infant is weaned to greater than or equal to 1000 ml/day or 1 qt/day of vitamin D fortified formula or whole milk (after 12	
	and infants (fully or partially breastfed): 400 international units orally once daily beginning in the first few days of life. Continue supplementation until the infant is weaned to greater than or equal to 1000 ml/day or 1 qt/day of vitamin D fortified	
	and infants (fully or partially breastfed): 400 international units orally once daily beginning in the first few days of life. Continue supplementation until the infant is weaned to greater than or equal to 1000 ml/day or 1 qt/day of vitamin D fortified formula or whole milk (after 12	

	D-RISE60K ARACHITOL- 3 I.U -1 ML	once radiologic evidence of healing is observed, dose should be decreased to 400 international units/day. High Dose Regimen: Patient less than 5 years: 12,000 international units twice weekly	27.50
		healing is observed, dose should be decreased to 400 international units/day.	
	D-RISE60K	healing is observed, dose should	142.75
1			•
		units/day for 2 to 3 months,	
		rickets:Infants 1 to 12 months: 1000 to 5000 international units/day for 2 to 3 months;	
		Deficiency:Treatment of Vitamin D deficiency and/or	
		evaluate. Usual Pediatric Dose for Vitamin D	
		doses may be required; use laboratory testing [25(OH)D, PTH, bone mineral status] to	
		maintained on chronic antiseizure medications): Higher	
		risk of vitamin D deficiency (chronic fat malabsorption,	
		daily. Children with increased	
		adequate intake: 400 international units orally once	
		daily. Adolescents without	
		vitamin D fortified milk: 400 international units orally once	
		ingesting less than 1000 ml of	
		formula: 400 international units orally once daily. Children	
		ml of vitamin D fortified	
	JUSDEE 400 - 15 ML	infants ingesting less than 1000	61.71

		MULTI VITAMIN-10ml INJECTION SUPRADYN-TABLET	Injection	daily dosage volume is 10 mL. One daily dose (10 mL) is diluted by adding directly to a specified volume of an intravenous fluid. 1-2 tabs daily		Severe allergic reaction (anaphylaxis), abnormally high levels of vitamin A, rash, redness, itching, headache, dizziness, agitation, anxiety, and double vision. Nausea, Vomiting, Diarrhea, Constipation, Upset stomach, Black or dark-colored stools or
29	MECOBALAMIN,ALA,INOSI TOL,FOLIC ACID,CHROMIMUM,SELENI UM,ZINC		Tablet	1-2 tab/day	159.00	Temporary staining of the teeth. Sleepiness, Colic pain, Injection site related side effects, Pain in abdomen, Abdomen pain, Erosion, Headache, Nausea, Allergic reactions, Vomiting.
30	MECOBALAMIN	NUROKIND - 500MG NUROKIND RENERVE	Injection & Tablet	Oral :Peripheral neuropathies Adult: 1500 mcg/day in 3 divided doses. Parenteral :Peripheral neuropathies Adult: 500 mcg daily IM/IV 3 times/wk. Parenteral :Megaloblastic anaemia caused by vitamin B12 deficiency Adult: 500 mcg daily IM/IV 3 times/wk. Maintenance dose: After about 2 mth of therapy, reduce dose to single admin of 500 mcg every 1-3 mth.	32.40 12.00 83.50	GI Irritation, Nausea, Vomiting.
31	MECOBALAMIN, ZINC SULPHATE, VITAMIN B6, FOLIC ACID, NIACINAMIDE, CHROMIUM PICOLINATE	NUROSTAR-TABLET	Tablet	1 capsule a day.	4.62	Skin irritation, Headache, Dizziness Nausea, Mood changes.
32		K.Q-100	Capsule	once daily	390.00	Nausea, Vomiting.
33	L-METHYLFOLATE, METHYLCOBALAMIN, PYRIDOXAL 5-PHOSPHATE	FOLVITE-ACTIVE-CAPSULE	Capsule	one tablet daily		Rash, itching/swelling (especially of the face/tongue/throat), dizziness, or trouble breathing
34	LEVOCARNITINE 150 MG+VITAMIN E 200 MG	EVION-LC-TABLET	Tablet	1 to 2 tablets in a day.	35.42	Rare incidences ofgastrointestinal distrubances such as nausea, vomiting, diarrhoea, abdominalcramps.
35	B-COMP FORTE VIT-C	BECOSULES - Z	Capsules	1tab/BD	25.80 25.96	Itching, redness.

36	BIOTIN 10 MCG+ DL- METHIONINE	MACTOTAL-200ml SUSPENSION	Suspension	1tab/bd	106.00	Constipation, diarrhea, or upset stomach.
	BIOTIN+CYANOCOBALAMI N+ELEMENTAL IRON+ELEMENTAL ZINC+FOLIC ACID	HEMFER-225ML SYRUP	SYRUP	5ml Once daily.	135.00	Bitter taste in the mouth Darky stool may occur Vomiting Excitement Eczema Gastrointestinal discomfort Pulmonary edema.
	FOLIC ACID 5 MG+METHYLCOBALAMIN 1500 MCG+ PYRIDOXINE 20 MG	HOMISURE-TABLET	Tablet	50mg three times a day.		Wheezing; chest tightness; fever; itching; bad cough; blue or gray skin color; seizures; or swelling of face, lips, tongue, or throat.
39	ALPHA LIPOIC ACID, FOLIC ACID, MECOBALAMIN, PYRIDOXINE, THIAMINE MONONITRATE	MYLAMIN-TABLET	Tablet	Adult- PO- The recommended dose range is 150 to 400mg/day.	46.75	Allergic reactions, Altered sleep patterns, Nausea, Itch, Dysfunction of nerves resulting in numbness, Vomiting, Vertigo, Anorexia, Abdominal distention, Flatulence.
40	FOLIC ACID, METHYLCOBALAMIN, VITAMIN A, VITAMIN B1,	A TO Z NS-200ml SYRUP	Syrup	For adults: 3 - 4 teaspoonfuls daily; For children of 4 - 12 years: 2 -	121.00	Constipation, diarrhea, or upset stomach.
	VITAMIN B2, VITAMIN B3, VITAMIN B5, VITAMIN B6, VITAMIN C. VITAMIN F	A TO Z-15ml DROPS	Drops	3 teaspoonfuls daily;	32.71	Feeling tired or weak (fatigue), stomach pain, loose stools (diarrhea), headache, nausea, or blurred vision.
	FOLIC ACID(VITAMIN B9), VITAMIN B12, VITAMIN D3, VITAMIN B1, NIACINAMIDE, VITAMIN B2, VITAMIN B6, CALCIUM PANTOTHENATE, VITAMIN A, VITAMIN C, VITAMIN E, ZINC	A TO Z-TABLET	Tablet	Once daily	79.45	Tooth staining, increased urination, stomach bleeding, uneven heart rate, confusion, and muscle weakness or limp feeling.
	BIOTIN, AMINOACIDS, VITAMINS, MINERALS, NATURALEXTRACTS	FOLLIHAIR TABLET		1-2cap/day	155.00	Nausia, Vomiting, Head ache
	L-CARNITINE L- TARTRATE, MECOBALAMIN & FOLICACID	NUROKIND LC	Tablet	1,500 mcg/day in 3 divided .	89.89	Anorexia, nausea, vomiting and diarrhoea.
	CALCIUM CARBONATE	SHELCAL - 500 MG	Powder, Suspension	Initial: 1 mcg/day. Maintenance: 0.25-1 mcg/day.	62.00	Constipation, bloating, flatulence.
45	CALICIUM CITRATE	ROCKBON		1200 mg/day.	160.00	
		SHELCAL CT			178.00	

46	CALCITRIOL	ROCALTROL - 0.25mcg	Capsule	0.015-0.02 mcg/kg/day. Maintenance: 0.03- 0.06mcg/kg/day.		Weakness; headache; somnolence; nausea; vomiting; dry mouth; constipation; muscle pain; bone pain; metallic taste; polyuria; polydipsia; anorexia.
47	CALCIUM DOBESILATE	OSIL CALCIUM GULCONATE - 10 ML CALCIMAX-P - 200ML	Capsule, Injection, Suspension	Adult: PO 0.5-1 g/day in divided doses.	130.00 20.00 99.00	Skin rash, fever, vertigo.
		DOBESIL-CAPSULE		Diabetic Microangiopathy: Initial Treatment: 1.5-2 g/day according to the severity of the case. Maintenance Treatment: 1 g/day. Other Vascular Disorders: 0.5-1 g/day	153.00	Dobesil is Allergic reaction.
48	CALCIUM FOLINATE	NEOVORIN-50mg/5ml- INJECTION (CALCIUM FOLINATE)	Injection	200 mg/ml by intravenous infusion over two hours, followed by bolus 400 mg/ml.	81.00	Constipation, oral inflammation or cold sores, fatigue, hair loss, or loss of appetite.
49	UBIDECARENONE+L- CARNITINE+L- TARTRATE+CHOLINE BITARTRATE+ SELENIUM	ASTHOQUE-TABLET	Tablet	2 tablets a day.	59.00	Drowsiness, dizziness, headache, excitement, nausea, vomiting, and diarrhea.
50	UNDENATURATED TYPE-II COLLAGEN, CALCIUM, CHOLECALCIFEROL, VITAMIN C	OSTOSHINE-TABLET	Tablet	once a day in the morning	70.00	Rash; hives; itching; shortness of breath; wheezing; cough; swelling of face, lips, tongue, or throat.
51	D CHIRO INOSITOL, FOLIC ACID & MYO INOSITOL	APCOD SOFTGEL	Softgel	once or twice a day	490.00	Excessive thirst. Skin allergic reactions, such as rashes or redness. Abdominal pain. Constipation.

52	AMINO ACID	NUTRIVEN 10% I.V-200ml	Injection	Total Parenteral Nutrition	450.00	Nausea, diarrhea, and stomach pain.
32	Thin to helb	INJECTION*(AMINO ACID)	injection	(Central Infusion) :In unstressed	150.00	Transca, and stemach panis
		INJECTION (AMINO ACID)		adult patients with no unusual		
				nitrogen losses, a minimum		
				dosage of 0.1 gram nitrogen (4.2		
				mL of 15% Amino Acids		
				Injection)plus 4.4 grams (15		
				calories) of dextrose per		
				kilogram of body weight per day		
				are required to achieve nitrogen		
				balance and weight stability. For		
				patients stressed by surgery,		
				trauma or sepsis, and those with		
				unusual nitrogen losses, the		
				dosage required for maintenance		
				may be as high as 0.3 to 0.4		
				grams of nitrogen (13 to 17 mL		
				15% Amino Acids Injection) per		
				kilogram of body weight per		
				day.		
				Peripheral		
				Nutrition :Dilution of 250 mL		
				15% Amino Acids Injection in		
				750 mL of 10% dextrose will		
				reduce the osmolarity to a level		
				(724 mOsmol/L) which is more		
				favorable to the maintenance of		
				the integrity of the walls of the		
				veins.		
53	AMINO ACIDS & VITAMINS	OVABLESS	Tablet, Capsules,	1-2 cap/day	12.00	Nausia, Pain, Head ache
		ASTYMIN FORTE	Injection	1-2 cap/day	96.00	
		ASTYMIN - 3 - 200 ML I.V		adult:200-800mL iv	416.50	
				once/daily;children:0.2-0.25		
				grams of nitrogen per kg body		
				weight; drip drate 15-20 drops		
				initially followed by 20-40		
				drops per min		
		KETOADD		200mg bd or tds/day	299.00	
		KLIOADD		200mg od or ids/day	∠∂∂.00	

	FERROUS ASCORBATE & FOLIC ACID	OROFER-XT	Tablet	The most recommended dosage in adults is one-two tablets/ tablespoon right after a meal.	13.00	Vomiting, Nausea, Altered sleep patterns, Constipation, Flatulence, Anorexia.
55 F	FERRIC CARBOXYMALTOSE	FERRIUM-1K-20ML	Injection	750 mg iron / 15 mL singledose vial.	5374.50	Nausea, Flushing, Dizziness, High blood pressure, Low levels of phosphorus in the blood, Injection site reactions.
F	CALCIUM PANTOTHENATE 10 MG+ELEMENTAL ZINC 10 MG + SILYMARIN 70MG	HEPTOGON	Tablet	Recommended dose of Silymarin is 140 mg 2-3 timesday.	159.00	Constipation, diarrhea, or upset stomach.
	CALCIUM AND VITAMIN D3	SHELCAL-HD	Tablet	Once a day in the morning	6.27	Nausea, vomiting, constipation; increased thirst or urination; muscle weakness, bone pain
	CALCITRIOL + CALCIUM CITRATE	OSTEOFIT-C		Initial: 0.25 mcg/day		Constipation, wind, feeling sick, stomach ache, diarrhoea.
C C C E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	BENFOTIAMINE+ BIOTIN + CALCIUM ASCORBATE + CHOLINE + CITRUS BIOFLAVONOIDS + DOCOSAHEXAENOIC ACID -EICOSAPENTAENOIC ACID + ELEMENTAL CALCIUM + ELEMENTAL ZINC + FOLIC ACID + GINGKO BILOBA + GINSENG + GRAPE SEED EXTRACT + GREEN TEA POWDER + LACTOBACILLUS 500 MILLION CELLS + LUTEIN - MIXED CAROTENE + PIPERINE + POTASSIUM + VANADIUM + VITAMIN D3 400 IU + VITAMIN K + WHEAT GERM OIL.	MACTOTAL	Tablet	1tab/bd.	165.00	Constipation, diarrhea, or upset stomach.
60 E	ELEMENTAL CALCIUM	MAXICAL-500mg	Tablet	1000mg/day		Nausea/vomiting, loss of appetite, unusual weight loss, mental/mood changes, bone/muscle pain, headache, increased thirst/urination, weakness, unusual tiredness.

61		FEFOL-Z	Capsule	1 cap od	78.70	GI irritation, Nausea, Vomiting.
62	ZINC AND FOLIC ACID FERRIC PREPARATIONS	HEMSI-PD - 15ML	Drops & Injection	IRON DEFICIENCY IN INFANTS AND TODDLERS: Breastfed preterm infants - elemental iron of 2 mg/kg per day from 1 month of age through 12 months ,Formula-fed preterm infants, 2 mg/kg per day of iron from a standard infant formula.	37.30	Constipation.
		FERIUM - 500MG		ferium dose : 5 ml bid	1845.00	
		DEXORANGE-200ml	Syrup	Dexorange syrup -Adult: 15- 30ml; child: 2-5 yrs: 5ml; child 5-12 yrs: 10ml. All bid after meals.		Nausea, Vomiting, Indigestion, Diarrhoea, Bitter taste in mouth, Dark coloured stool.
		DEXORANGE	Capsule	Dexorange capsule -1 cap bid after meals.	106.56	

63 FERROUS PREPARATION	LIVOGEN-XT	Injections Syrup Tablet	Livogen XT Adult Dose for	99.50	Upset Stomach
63 PERROUS FREI ARATION	EIVOGEN-XI	injections, Syrup, rabict	Megaloblastic Anemia:1 mg	99.30	Opset Stomach
			orally, intramuscularly,		
			subcutaneously or IV once a		
			day. Adult Dose for Folic acid		
			(Livogen-XT) Deficiency :400		
			to 800 mcg orally,		
			intramuscularly, subcutaneously		
			or IV once a day.		
			Women of childbearing age,		
			pregnant, and lactating women:		
			800 mcg orally, intramuscularly,		
			subcutaneously or IV once a day.		
			Pediatric Dose for Folic acid		
			(Livogen-XT) Deficiency		
			Infant: :0.1 mg orally,		
			intramuscularly, subcutaneously		
			or IV once a day.		
			Child:		
			Less than 4 years: up to 0.3 mg		
			orally, intramuscularly,		
			subcutaneously or IV once a day.		
			4 years or older: 0.4 mg orally,		
			intramuscularly, subcutaneously		
			or IV once a day.		
			Pediatric Dose for		
			Vitamin/Mineral		
			Supplementation		
			Recommended daily allowance		
			(RDA):		
			Premature neonates: 50 mcg/day		
			(15 mcg/kg/day).		
	FERIUM-XT		Ferium XT :1 tab daily.	102.40	
	LIVOGEN	+	Livogen capsule : pregnancy	28.90	
	LIVUGEN		anemia :1 cap bid-tid. As a	28.90	
			supplement & maint dose: 1		
	LIVIO GENI 250	4	cap/day.	10000	
	LIVOGEN-250ml		Livogen syrup :Adult: PO – The	129.00	
			recommended dose is 10-25		
			mg/day in single or divided		
			doses.		
	LIVOGEN - Z		Livogen - Z:1 cap daily	31.00	
	FEFOL		Fefol: 1 cap od	67.00	
	FERIKIND-S -100MG - 5ML	7	Ferrikind S:5 ml bid or as reqd.	242.00	
	LEXIMIND 5 1000VIO - 51VIL		i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	2-72.00	
	IV CROSS - 100 MG - 5ML			336.00	
	IV CROSS - 100 MIG - JMIL		I	330.00	

ZINCOLIFE-50ml		Diarrhoea – Children aged < 6 month: 2.5 ml once a day for 14 days. Children aged 6 months and above): 5 ml once a day for 14 days.	51.23	Diarrhea, Abdominal cramping, Vomit, Loss of appetite, Stomach cramps, Headache.
ZINCOVIT-200ml	Syrup	Zincovit syrup :Adult dose : 5ml.	106.00	nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, metallic taste, kidney and stomach damage
ZINCOVIT		Zincovit tablet :1 tablet daily	83.00	•
Z&D-DS-20-15ml		Diarrhoea – Children aged < 6 month: 2.5 ml once a day for 14 days. Children aged 6 months and above): 5 ml once a day for 14 days.	67.00	Convulsions, Vomiting, Loss of appetite, Stomach cramps, Diarrhea, Headache.
C-PINK-150ml	Suspension	Elemental iron 30 MG + Folic acid 500 MCG /5ML	133.00	Diarrhea, nausea, vomiting, abdominal cramps/pain, or heartburn.
CPINK-15ml	Drops	Elemental iron 10 MG + Folic acid 100 MCG /5ML	74.70	
ASCAZIN	Tablet	Adults: 25 to 50mg zinc daily or 1 to 2 tablets daily. Children: 5mg/kg 1 to 3 times daily.	54.00	Nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, metallic taste,kidney and stomach damage.
LIV-52	Tablet	Drug-induced hepatitis:1tablets b.i.d. with anti TB/statin/chemotherapy/antiretro viral treatment. Jaundice and anorexia during pregnancy:1tablet b.i.d. for 8 weeks. Chronic active hepatitis:1tablets b.i.d. for 6 months Early cirrhotic conditions:1tablet t.i.d. for 6 to 12 months.Anorexia and suboptimal growth: children 1 tds adult: 2tds.Alcohol-induced liver damage:Tablet: 2 to 3 tablets t.i.d.Acute viral hepatitis:children 1tds, adult: 2tds.	95.00	Burning of skin, Skin irritation, Irritation of skin

64	CARICA PAPAYA	CARIPILL	Tablet	Adult :One Tablet to be taken 3 times daily for 5 days. Children aged 6 to 12 years : 10 ml 3 times daily for 5 days	410.50	Severe stomach/abdominal pain, nausea/vomiting, slowheartbeat, severe drowsiness, inability to move.
65	CHOLECALCIFEROL	DVION PEARL - 60K	Capsule	10 mcg/day.	109.75	Hyperphosphataemia or hypercalcaemia (in excessive intake). Associated effects of hypercalcaemia include hypercalciuria, ectopic calcification,& renal &CVdamage.
66	CHOLECALCIFEROL	ARACHITOL-6L-I.U-1ml	Injection	0.25-1 microgram/day.	44.15	Arachitol is Injection site reactions (pain, swelling, redness).
		D-RISE-2000IU	Capsule	Once a Week	77.72	Chest pain, feeling short of breath;
		D-RISE-SACHET	Powder	1	36.89	growth problems.
67	COLLOIDAL IRON,LYSINE,	TONOFERON - 15ml	Drops, Syrup	Infants less than 1 yr: 5 drops	63.00	GI Irritation, Vomiting, Nausea.
	FOLIC ACID.VIT B12	TONOFERON SYRUP - (PAED)		b.i.d. Children above 1 yr: 10 drops b.i.d.	78.00	
68	ELEMENTAL ZINC+FOLIC ACID	IFOLZIN ZZ-TABLET	Tablet	Once daily	86.00	Loose stools.

ANTI-DIURETICS AND ITS ANALOGUES

2	FRUSEMIDE FRUSEMIDE + SPIRONOLACTONE	LASIX - 40mg LASIX - 2ml LASIX-4ml LASILACTONE	Tablet, Injection	20-80 mg		Hyponatraemia, hypochloraemic alkalosis, hypokalaemia, headache, drowsiness, muscle cramps, hypotension.
3	SPIRONOLACTONE	ALDACTONE - 25mg	Tablet	100 mg/day, up to 400 mg/day	30.50	Fluid or electrolyte imbalance, GI upset, gynaecomastia, drowsiness, headache, hyponatraemia; tachycardia, hypotension, oliguria, hyperkalaemia.
4	MANNITOL	MANNITOL - 100ml	Injection	iv 0.25-2 g/kg		Fluid and electrolyte imbalance; (with high doses). Nausea, vomiting, headache, dizziness, convulsions, fever; tachycardia, chest pain; blurred vision thirst;
5	TORSEMIDE	DYTOR - 10mg DYTOR - 2 ml DYTOR - 5 mg TORSILONG-10mg	Tablet Tablet	2.5-5 mg once daily. Max: 5 mg/day 2.5-5 mg once daily. Max: 10mg/day	13.00	Electrolyte disturbances e.g. hypokalaemia, dehydration, dry mouth, headache, dizziness, hypotension.

6	TAMSULOSIN	URONEX-0.4mg	Tablet	Once a day.		Low blood pressure (hypotension), Dizziness, Drowsiness, Reduced sex drive (libido), Inability to get an erection (impotence), Tenderness or enlargement of your breasts (in men), Sleeplessness, Runny nose.
		DYNAPRES-0.4MG URIMAX - 0.4 MG	Tablet, Capsule	400 mcg once daily.	242.00	Orthostatic hypotension, syncope, priapism, headache, infection, asthenia, back pain, chest pain, dizziness, somnolence, insomnia.
7	TAMSULOSIN + FINASTEROIDE	URIMAX - F	Tablet, Capsule	400 mcg once daily.		Orthostatic hypotension, syncope, priapism, headache, infection, asthenia, back pain, chest pain, dizziness, somnolence, insomnia.
8	TAMSULOSIN + DUTASTEROIDE	URIMAX - D			328.50	
9	ALPHA KETOANALOUGE	KETOALPHA-TABLET	Tablet	4 to 8 tablets three times daily during meals.	34.00	Hypercalcemia.
10	TOLTERODINE	ROLITEN - 2 MG	Tablet, Capsule	2 mg twice daily		Dry mouth, chest pain, headache, somnolence,
		TEROL LA-4	1		fatigue, dry s dyspepsia, di	fatigue, dry skin, abdominal pain, constipation, dyspepsia, diarrhoea, dizziness.
11	ANHYDROUS DEXTROSE 15 GM+CALCIUM CHLORIDE 0.257 GM+MAGNESIUM CHLORIDE 0.0508 GM+SODIUM CHLORIDE 5.38 GM+SODIUM LACTATE 4.48 GM /1000ML	PERITONEAL DIALYSIS SOLUTION-2000ml	Solution	Approximately two liters of dialysis solution are instilled into the peritoneal cavity of adults.	235.00	Abdominal pain, bleeding, peritonitis, subcutaneous infection.

12	ALBUMIN (HUMAN)	HUMAN ALBUMIN-20%-100ml	Injection	Hypovolemia: In adults, an intravenous infusion of 25 g should be given. If adequate response (stabilization of circulation) is not achieved within 15 to 30 minutes, an additional dose may be given. In spite of limited information about the efficacy in pediatric subjects, an intravenous infusion of 2.5 to 12.5 g or 0.5 to 1 g/kg body weight may be given. If adequate response (stabilization of circulation) is not achieved within 15 to 30 minutes, an additional dose may be given. Hemodilution may follow administration of Albumin (Human) 20%. If hemorrhage has occurred, this may result in relative anemia. This condition should be controlled by the supplemental administration of compatible red blood cells or compatible whole blood.	4332.00	Flush, urticaria, fever and nausea.
13	OXYBUTYNIN	TROPEN-2.5mg	Tablet	compatible red blood cells or	82.25	Dry mouth, constipation, diarrhea, and headache.
						•